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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 2001/2000
(In millions) Change 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

FOR THE YEAR
Net income +75 % 283.0 161.7 194.1 143.4 131.4

Operating cash earnings 1 +20 % 337.3 281.4 242.8 194.4 138.3

PER SHARE
Net income - diluted +65 % 3.07 1.86 2.26 1.75 1.92

Net income - basic +66 % 3.10 1.87 2.29 1.77 1.95

Operating cash earnings - diluted 1 +13 % 3.66 3.23 2.83 2.37 2.03

Dividends declared -10 % .80 .89 .72 .54 .47

Book value 2 +21 % 24.74 20.42 19.39 17.39 12.50

Market price - end 52.58 62.44 59.19 62.38 45.38

Market price - high 61.94 62.75 75.88 62.38 46.00

Market price - low 42.45 36.44 49.00 38.38 25.69

AT YEAR-END
Assets +11 % 24,304 21,939 20,281 18,050 10,794

Loans and leases +20 % 17,311 14,378 12,791 11,219 5,463

Loans sold being serviced 3 +51 % 2,648 1,750 1,252 1,040 1,050

Deposits +18 % 17,842 15,070 14,062 14,221 7,830

Shareholders’ equity +28 % 2,281 1,779 1,660 1,453 857

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.19 % .74 % .97 % 1.00 % 1.35 %

Return on average common equity 13.28 % 9.65 % 12.42 % 10.98 % 19.40 %

Efficiency ratio 61.58 % 64.91 % 4 66.55 % 70.10 % 59.33 %

Net interest margin 4.64 % 4.27 % 4.31 % 4.56 % 4.29 %

OPERATING CASH RATIOS 1

Return on average assets 1.47 % 1.34 % 1.26 % 1.41 % 1.45 %

Return on average equity 25.41 % 27.40 % 26.77 % 26.56 % 25.40 %

Efficiency ratio 57.43 % 57.46 % 60.33 % 61.32 % 57.99 %

CAPITAL RATIOS 2

Equity to assets 9.38 % 8.11 % 8.18 % 8.05 % 7.94 %

Tier 1 leverage 6.56 % 6.38 % 6.16 % 5.91 % 6.92 %

Tier 1 risk-based capital 8.25 % 8.53 % 8.64 % 8.40 % 11.96 %

Total risk-based capital 12.20 % 10.83 % 11.29 % 11.34 % 13.85 %

SELECTED INFORMATION
Weighted average common shares - diluted (in thousands) 92,174 87,120 85,695 81,918 68,258

Common dividend payout ratio 26.11 % 34.65 % 4 29.33 % 28.40 % 22.10 %

Full-time equivalent employees 8,124 6,915 6,833 7,099 4,652

Commercial banking offices 412 373 362 345 241

ATMs 589 509 484 476 495

1 Before amortization of goodwill, amortization of core deposit and other intangible assets,

merger-related expense, and the cumulative effect of adoption of FASB Statement No. 133.
2 At year-end.
3 Amount represents the outstanding balance of loans sold and being serviced by the Company,

excluding conforming first mortgage residential real estate loans.
4 Before impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock.
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We were particularly pleased with the strong revenue growth experienced
during 2001, reflecting the underlying vibrancy and growth of our business.

STRONG PORTFOLIO

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Zions Bancorporation continued to exhibit extraordi-
nary performance across a variety of measures during 2001,
demonstrating the vitality of our business model in the face
of a slowing regional and national economy.Thanks to an
incredibly dedicated team of employees and officers,

our company is widely viewed as one of America’s 
best banking organizations. Dur ing the year, Zions
Bancorporation was added to the S&P 500 Index, reflect-
ing the Company’s increasing prominence not only in the
banking industry, but also among American businesses.
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

Zions Bancorporation’s 2001 net income reached
$290.2 million or $3.15 per diluted share before the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle,
an increase of 79.5% and 69.4%, respectively, over 
the $161.7 million or $1.86 per diluted share earned 
in 2000. Net income for 2001 was $283.0 million 
or $3.07 per diluted share. Operating cash income
(which excludes merger expenses, amortization of
goodwill, core deposit and other intangible assets, and,
during 2000, net impairment losses on the Company’s
holdings of First Security Corporation common stock)
before the cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle was $337.3 million or $3.66 per share, an
increase of 19.9% and 13.3%, respectively, over the
$281.4 million or $3.23 earned in 2000.

We were particularly pleased with the strong 
revenue growth experienced during 2001, reflecting
the underlying vibrancy and growth of our business.
Total net revenues, on a taxable-equivalent basis,
reached $1.39 billion or $15.08 per diluted share in
2001, increases of 25.1% and 18.3%, respectively,
over the $1.11 billion or $12.75 per diluted share in 
revenue generated in 2000.

The Company’s cash return on tangible equity
remained strong in 2001 at 25.41% as compared to
27.4% the previous year. At the same time, capital 
levels were substantially strengthened, with average
tangible common equity as a percentage of assets
reaching 5.77% during the year and 5.98% at year-end,
as compared to an average ratio of 4.87% during 2000.
The cash “efficiency ratio,” or operating costs as a per-
centage of revenues, remained relatively flat at 57.4%

as compared to 57.5% in 2000.
Loan growth was strong in 2001, with average

loans and leases outstanding rising 17.3% to $16.0

billion from $13.6 billion in 2000. Additionally,
loans sold which the Company serviced reached
$2.6 billion at the end of 2001, an increase of 51.3%

from the $1.8 billion of sold loans outstanding a
year ago. Average deposits rose to $16.8 billion, an
increase of 15.0% from the $14.6 billion outstanding
during 2000. Credit quality remained very satisfac-
tory in 2001. Zions Bancorporation significantly
outperformed its peers in measures such as net
charged-off loans and nonperforming assets as a
percentage of total loans and leases. Nonperforming
assets as a percentage of net loans, leases and other
real estate owned totaled .69% at the end of 2001, as
compared to .49% a year earlier. Net charged-off
loans totaled $38.4 million, or .24% of average loans
and leases in 2001, down from $42.4 million or .31%

in 2000. The provision for loan losses in 2001 was
$73.2 million, up 130.2% from $31.8 million in
2000. The provision for losses in 2001 was 1.91

times net charged-off loans, reflecting growth in the
loan portfolio and conservatism with respect to the
economic environment.

ACQUISITIONS COMPLETED DURING 2001

While the Company’s internally generated growth
remained very strong during 2001, we also continued
to build the business through acquisitions of banks and
other companies that complement our strategies and
build on our core strengths.

During 2001, Zions Bancorporation completed the
purchase of the following companies:

Draper Bancorp, with assets of approximately $242

million and locations in the south Salt Lake Valley 
and in Park City, Utah. Draper Bancorp’s subsidiary,
Draper Bank & Trust, was merged into Zions First
National Bank.

Eldorado Bancshares, Inc., with assets of approxi-
mately $1.3 billion and branch locations throughout
Southern California and in Sacramento. Eldorado’s
subsidiaries, Eldorado Bank and Antelope Valley Bank,
were merged into California Bank & Trust.

continued            >



p4

Arizona branches of Pacific Century Financial
Corporation. These nine branches, with approximately
$447 million in deposits and $231 million in loans, were
merged into National Bank of Arizona.

Minnequa Bancorp, with total assets of $336 million
and branch locations in Pueblo, Colorado. Minnequa’s
subsidiary, Minnequa Bank of Pueblo, was merged into
Vectra Bank Colorado.

The Tremonton, Utah branch of Washington Federal
Savings, with $8 million in deposits, was acquired and
merged into Zions First National Bank.

The municipal finance advisory business of Leifer
Capital was acquired and merged with Kelling, Northcross
& Nobriga, a public finance unit of Zions First National
Bank and California’s top municipal financial advisor in
number of transactions.

icomXpress, a leader in web-based workflow process
automation, transaction content management and XML

forms, was acquired and renamed Lexign®. Lexign provides
easy-to-use solutions that allow organizations to take
advantage of the Electronic Signatures Act enacted by
Congress, resulting in legally binding, paperless contracts
and other documents.

We hope to continue to strengthen our market 
position in the Western United States through continued
acquisitions of quality financial services organizations over
the next several years.

STRENGTHENING OUR FOUNDATION

Our operating model, which emphasizes our
“Collection of Great Banks,” is built on the premise that
delivering truly great service to customers is best accom-
plished by having an organization that is very locally 
oriented, with strong operating management capable of
quickly making decisions for customers in each market
we serve. At the same time, we recognize the importance
of utilizing a common set of systems and back office 
utilities that allow us to leverage our resources and operate
more efficiently. During 2001, we established a blueprint
and timetable for moving to a uniform set of operating
systems throughout the Company over the next 36
months. We also successfully completed the first major
conversion under that plan, the consumer loan system at
California Bank & Trust. In coming months, we will be
working to further strengthen and improve the efficiency
of the Company’s operating infrastructure and provide
additional products and services to our customers as we
complete this project.

We are also very focused on adding quality people to
every level of our organization. During this past year 
we continued to strengthen our management with the
addition of five new officers to our executive management
team. At the same time, we added dozens of talented
bankers in senior and middle management positions who
will enable us to continue to experience above average 
levels of growth over the years ahead.We believe we have as
talented a team of bankers as can be found in our industry.

Our business focus continues to be on servicing small- to mid-sized businesses, individuals and communities in the West.

FOCUS
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Our business focus continues to be on serving small-
to mid-sized businesses, individuals and communities in
the West.We are proud of the gains we’ve made in recent
years in broadening our franchise and attracting new 
customers. For example, this past year, Zions was the eighth
largest Small Business Administration lender in the nation,
reflecting our emphasis on helping entrepreneurs start new
businesses. In serving our rural, and often agricultural
clientele, we were the nation’s top originator of new 
secondary market agricultural real estate mortgage loans
through the Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation
(“Farmer Mac”). And we were the nation’s sixth largest
financial advisor to municipalities and local governments,
evidence of our commitment to serve the needs of cities,
towns and counties throughout the West.

ELECTRONIC COMMERCE INITIATIVES

While the spectacular rise of companies engaged in 
e-commerce in the late 1990s was followed by an equally
spectacular fall, we continue to believe that the efficien-
cies and convenience made available by the Internet will
be a major factor in the development of financial services
over the next decade. Accordingly, we have continued
our commitment to investing in several ventures that
have positioned Zions Bancorporation as a leader in pro-
viding innovative products and solutions in this rapidly
evolving market.

Our Digital Signature Trust Co. (“DST”) subsidiary
established its TrustID® certificate in conjunction with
the American Bankers Association as the credential 
of choice for online authentication of financial 
transactions. The Mortgage Bankers Association of
America endorsed TrustID certificates as the exclusive

standard for online lending initiatives among its nearly
1,500 members. DST has also been a leader in enabling
federal government agencies to prepare for compliance
with the Government Paperwork Elimination Act
(“GPEA”). Under the GPEA, all government agencies
must have all of their high-use forms available in elec-
tronic format, and must be able to accept transmission
of those forms electronically by 2003. DST introduced
two products during the year, FedSign and ACES eKit,
which are designed to enable government agencies to
meet the GPEA requirements.

We also launched Lexign™, a company that builds on
our experience with digital certificates and public key
infrastructure by providing software for end-to-end,
trusted electronic transaction management. Lexign
software enables an organization to easily translate any
paper form into an XML-based electronic form, to
manage the workflow of the form throughout the
organization, and to digitally and irrevocably attach
signatures to the form. Lexign’s products are designed
to enable an organization to easily achieve the benefits
of recently enacted federal legislation which paves the
way for the adoption of paperless, legally binding 
contracts in a variety of contexts such as loan closings,
insurance applications and employee benefits enroll-
ments. In addition to Lexign, we launched a sister
company, EnterVault, which provides secure storage of
documents over the Internet in our own data processing
facilities.This will provide us with the capability of not
only providing electronic document and transaction
management solutions, but also highly reliable and
secure long-term storage of electronic documents
generated by our customers.

continued            >



We are also reminded of the quiet service and heroism of so
many ordinary Americans who selflessly work to relieve some of
the burdens of their neighbors. This annual report is dedicated
to our customers and friends who demonstrate that ideal.
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HEROES AMONG US

The year 2001 will long be remembered for the tragic
terrorist attacks of September 11. All of us at Zions
Bancorporation were deeply saddened by the loss of 
so many good and innocent people that day.The victims
included close friends in firms located in the World
Trade Center towers, some of whom had longstanding
professional ties with us, and who had been great sup-
porters of our company and integral to our success.We
express our heartfelt condolences to their families, and
share in their grief and loss.

Those tragic events, however, also brought out the best
in our nation.They were a reminder of the quiet heroism
of public servants and rescue workers who are so quick 
to place themselves in dangerous situations to ensure our
safety. We are also reminded of the quiet service and 
heroism of so many ordinary Americans who selflessly
work to relieve some of the burdens of their neighbors.
This annual report is dedicated to our customers and
friends who demonstrate that ideal.

Despite the challenges that face our nation as we enter
this new year, we remain fundamentally optimistic and
excited about our future.We appreciate your loyal support.

Respectfully,

February 20, 2002

< Harris H. Simmons
President and Chief Executive Officer

< Roy W. Simmons
Chairman
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It all began when Thelma Caton saw a little girl crying
at the edge of her lawn. “She was scared of our German
shepherd,” explains Thelma,“so she was afraid to cross the
yard.”Thelma calmed her fears by introducing her to the
dog and offering her cookies.“That seemed to take care of
it,” she says.“She wasn’t afraid after that.” The next day, the
little girl returned—with a friend.“They didn’t say anything,
they just held out their hands and I thought, ‘What’s this?’
And then I remembered the cookies.”

That was 38 years ago. Since then,Thelma Caton—or
“The Cookie Lady,” as neighborhood kids call her—has
handed out thousands of cookies to neighborhood chil-
dren.When she began in 1964, she actually baked her own
cookies. “But after a while,” she admits, “I couldn’t keep
up with the kids.” Now she offers store-bought vanilla
wafers with icing and sprinkles. Of course, the type of
cookie has never really mattered. The children visit
regardless of the selection. “And now there are kids,” she
says proudly, “that have grandparents that I used to give
cookies to when they were children.”

Thelma’s connection with Nevada State Bank goes
back almost as far. It began 28 years ago when some
friends introduced her to Juneen Horch, a Nevada State
Bank vice president and trust officer.Thelma and Juneen
quickly became friends. Over the years, they met for lunch
or dinner, and Thelma would often care for Juneen’s cat
when she was out of town. When the day came that
Thelma needed help with her trust fund, the choice
seemed only natural: Juneen.Ten years later,Thelma is still
banking with Nevada State Bank, even though Juneen has
now retired. “They’ve been a good bank,” says Thelma.
“And Juneen has always been wonderful.”

Their friendship exemplifies the type of relationships
Zions Bancorporation depends on. Zions has long under-
stood that a banking relationship is always stronger at the
local level, which is why each of Zions’ six subsidiary
banks maintains their own individual identities and
regional flavors. At Nevada State Bank, the emphasis on
personal service begins right at the top.William Martin,
president and CEO of Nevada State Bank, is celebrated
for his down-home fr iendliness and accessibility.
He answers his own telephone, responds to e-mail per-
sonally, insists on being called “Bill” and has a knack for
making friends. His interest in strong relationships has
even caught the attention of the Nevada Business
Journal, which recently recognized him as the “2001

Nevada Most Respected CEO.”

Nevada State Bank isn’t the only bank in Zions’
collection that offers a personal touch. Zions’ subsidiary,
The Commerce Bank of Washington, ensures personal
service by maintaining fewer (2,500) but larger clients.
And low employee turnover at National Bank of
Arizona allows customers to work with experienced
bankers they already know. Of course, some may argue
that community banks boast similar benefits. But only
Zions’ customers enjoy such a local touch combined
with a depth of resources and talent typically unavailable
to small local banks.

In the end, however, it’s relationships that matter most.
Whether Thelma bakes her cookies or buys them, the
children will always come.Their visits have less to do with
cookies than a sense of caring. And as long as Zions
Bancorporation has caring employees like Juneen Horch,
the Thelma Catons of the world will come, too.

STRONG RELATIONSHIPS 
THELMA CATON / LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

“And now there are kids that have grandparents that I used 
to give cookies to when they were children.” 
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FRED AND NANCY THOMAS /THE CHRISTIAN EMERGENCY SHELTER, CORTEZ, COLORADO

Nancy and her husband, Fred, are not the type of 
people to sit back and watch people suffer. With a jail
already filled beyond capacity, the city of Cortez,
Colorado, changed its policy toward “intoxicated pedes-
trians.” Local police were forced to leave street alcoholics
where they found them—in the streets. So, when the
Thomases realized how desperate the situation had
become, they did something about it.

“Most of these people are not homeless,” says Nancy
Thomas. “A lot of them come into town looking for
work. But then they get stranded here and end up drink-
ing.” During the summer months they can sleep outside.
But in the winter, sub-zero temperatures make sleeping
outdoors a deadly option.
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In response, the Thomas family and others joined
together and established the Christian Emergency Shelter,
a nonprofit, interdenominational organization that offers
temporary shelter during the winter. Since its creation,
the Thomases have volunteered hundreds upon hundreds
of hours to help those on the street. During the first three
years, Fred typically spent two to three nights a week at
the shelter or helped round up the evening’s residents,
while Nancy usually coordinated the food, arranged for
cleaning and handled night-to-night operations.And now,
after all that hard work, the Thomases have begun to see
some progress.

“The first year,” says Fred, “we picked up about 20

guys every night. The second year, we picked up half 
that. And every year since, there’s been fewer and fewer
guys.” Since the shelter opened four years ago, not a 
single person has frozen to death in Cortez. For the
Thomases and their fellow volunteers, that statistic is 
the greatest reward.

In addition to the shelter, Fred and Nancy also helped
take up slack for the Colorado Work Force Center.When 
the Center prohibited day laborers from personally 
registering or waiting for work near their office, the
Thomas family offered an alternate location—one of
their business offices. “We had an extra room with a
phone that wasn’t being used much,” says Nancy.Today,
nearly 20 laborers converge on Thomas Engineering
every morning to wait for work.

Cheryl Baker, Cortez City Council member and
Vectra Bank Colorado Investment Services Representative,
has been especially impressed with the Thomases. “This 
is a tightly knit, supportive community,” says Baker.“But
few would be willing to drive around every night during
the winter and pick these people up, then take them back
to town the next day. The Thomases are willing to take
that extra step. It’s an inspiration to me, personally.”

As for their connection with Vectra Bank Colorado,
Fred and Nancy have banked there from the beginning.
However, they were a bit nervous when their previous 
institution,Valley Bank, transitioned into Vectra Bank in 
the early ’80s.“We debated changing,” says Nancy,“but they
kept all the people we know,so we were glad.”And her opin-
ion of  Vectra today? “They’ve been wonderful,” she says.

That doesn’t surprise Cheryl Baker. “It’s part of that
small town loyalty that always amazes me,” says Baker.
Which is why Vectra has continued focusing on three 
distinct economic markets in Colorado: the urban Front
Range, the agricultural communities, and the mountain
resorts. All three markets offer remarkably strong—and
loyal—communities. And like all of Zions’ communities,
they’re growing. According to U.S. Census projections,
every state in which Zions operates is in the top third of
all states for projected population growth through 2025.
And last year, every state in which Zions Bancorporation
has branches experienced job growth at more than 
double the national average.

Of course, with Fred and Nancy Thomas helping 
people get work, you’d expect those numbers to be high.
Which is why Vectra Bank Colorado—and Zions
Bancorporation—plans to stay in Cortez, Colorado, for 
a long, long time.

“There were people freezing to death every year,” says Nancy Thomas.  
“We knew we needed to do something about it.”
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What single social issue affects every social program
in America? According to Brent L. Bishop, president
of Greenbacks/All a Dollar, it’s single mothers.

“The statistics are surprising,” he says. “Almost 95
percent of the people that receive state assistance are
single moms. And children that come from single-
mother homes have a 50 percent higher risk of
becoming involved in gangs, alcohol or drugs.”
Bishop’s conclusion: Single moms need more help 
and support.

So in 1998, Brent Bishop hired Karen Mecham,
a former single mother whom he had mentored 
following her divorce. Mecham had recently finished
testing her mentoring program for single moms while
working at the state legislature. And now, as Bishop’s
marketing manager, Mecham was to create a founda-
tion to help single mothers. Using the pilot program
as her model, Mecham soon established the Bringing
Hope to Single Moms Foundation.

The foundation’s goal is to offer single moms 
the help they need before they become part of the
statistics. “Our approach is to be the fence at the top
of the cliff,” explains Bishop, “not the ambulance at
the bottom.” To that end, Bringing Hope helps
mothers find relevant resources, obtain emotional
support and develop life skills that increase self-
esteem and self-sufficiency. Mothers can participate
in a “Ten-Week Road to Self-Reliance” program,
attend monthly mini-conferences and take advantage
of Bringing Hope’s employment services.

If everything goes according to plan, the Bringing
Hope to Single Moms Foundation will eventually
help families across the nation. Bishop and Mecham
are already planning to introduce the programs 
wherever a Greenbacks/All a Dollar store is found.
Currently, that includes over 70 stores in eight states.
And if Bishop can attract two or three national spon-
sors, he’ll expand the program nationwide. Judging
from early response, the sooner he expands, the better.

“We had a New York firm conduct some
research,” says Bishop, “and no one else is doing this.
There are no national organizations offering this kind
of help; they only offer parts and pieces.”Which is why
Bringing Hope to Single Moms receives attention
even outside of Utah and Arizona. “We get e-mail
from the East Coast, the West Coast, from all over the
world—South Africa, Europe,Australia.They find our
web site and want more information.”

The foundation certainly has impressed Zions
Bank Relationship Manager Kathryn Kling, who has
worked with Bishop’s company for two years. Kling
hopes to implement a few of the programs in her own
office.“I’d like to offer training sessions for some of our
single moms,” she says.“Maybe do a test unit of about
ten people.” Kling has also been impressed with the
strength of her customer, Brent Bishop. “He honestly
cares about the community. There are some people

STRONG CUSTOMERS
BRENT L. BISHOP / BRINGING HOPE TO SINGLE MOMS FOUNDATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

“Our approach is to be the fence at the top of the cliff,” 
explains Bishop, “not the ambulance at the bottom.” 
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who set up foundations just to hob-knob and make 
themselves look good. Brent isn’t like that. His program
benefits a lot of people.”

Bishop has been equally impressed with Kling.“Kathy’s
been great,” he says. And Bishop has also appreciated not
being wholly dependent on loan officers. “Loan officers
change, and with most banks, the senior management tends
to be disconnected.Zions hasn’t been like that. I’ve been able
to meet with [president] Scott Anderson and with others in
upper management, and that’s made a big difference.”

Making a “big difference” is exactly what Brent Bishop
is doing for his community. He is the quintessential strong
customer. And when you have a customer strong enough
to improve the lives of others, you always find that it makes
a big difference for your business, too.

For more information about the Bringing Hope to Single Moms Foundation,
please visit www.bringinghope.net.
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Zions Bancorporation is one of the nation’s premier financial services companies, consisting of a collection of great
banks in select high-growth markets. Under local management teams and community identities, Zions operates over
400 full-service banking offices in Arizona, California, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada, New Mexico, Utah and Washington.
In addition, Zions is a national leader in SBA lending, public finance advisory services, agricultural finance and 
electronic bond trading.The Company is included in the S&P 500 Index. Investor information and links to subsidiary
banks can be accessed at www.zionsbancorporation.com.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION QUICK FACTS
(AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001)

*

*

*

*
*

*
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MARKET SHARE STATE RANK 
BY BANK BY BANK

HEADQUARTERS (*) CEO OFFICES ATMs ASSETS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS
(In thousands)

Salt Lake City A. Scott Anderson 150 214 $  8,580,293 $  5,318,078 UT 28 % UT # 2 
ID 3 % ID # 6 

San Diego David E. Blackford 94 110 8,366,328 6,772,735 2 % # 7

Las Vegas William E. Martin 61 85 2,480,884 2,139,606 11 % # 3

Phoenix John J. Gisi 47 45 2,605,665 2,193,050 5 % # 4

Denver Bruce K.Alexander 59 135 2,639,118 1,763,613 3 % # 4

Seattle Stanley D. Savage 1 - 529,395 381,623 1 % # 16
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PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries (“the Company”) reported record net income of $283.0 million for 2001, an

increase of 75.0% from the $161.7 million earned in 2000, which was down 16.7% from the $194.1 million earned in 1999.

Diluted net income per share increased 65.1% to $3.07 in 2001 compared to $1.86 in 2000, which was down 17.7% from

$2.26 per diluted share earned in 1999.

Excluding after-tax merger-related expense of $5.3 million ($0.06 per share), and the cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle of $7.2 million ($0.08 per share), net income for 2001 totaled $295.5 million.This represented an 18.3%

increase over the $249.7 million earned before merger-related expense and a related impairment loss in 2000, which was up

17.5% from $212.5 million earned before merger-related charges in 1999. Earnings for 2000 included pretax merger-related

charges of $45.5 million related primarily to a terminated merger with First Security Corporation and an impairment loss

on First Security Corporation common stock of $96.9 million. Before merger-related charges and the cumulative effect of

a change in accounting principle, net income per diluted share was $3.21 for 2001, an increase of 11.8% over the $2.87 earned

in 2000, which was up 15.7% over the $2.48 earned in 1999.

The record net income performance produced a return on average shareholders’equity of 13.28% for 2001 compared to 9.65%

for 2000 and 12.42% for 1999.The return on average assets was 1.19% for 2001 compared with 0.74% for 2000 and 0.97% for 1999.

The Company is also providing its earnings performance on an operating cash basis, since it believes that its cash operat-

ing performance is a better reflection of its financial position and shareholder value creation, as well as its ability to support

growth and return capital to shareholders, than reported net income. Operating cash earnings are after-tax earnings before

the amortization of goodwill, amortization of core deposit and other intangible assets, merger-related charges, and the cumu-

lative effect of a change in accounting principle.

Operating cash earnings was $337.3 million for 2001, an increase of 19.9% over the $281.4 earned in 2000, which was up

15.9% over the $242.8 million earned in 1999. Operating cash earnings per diluted share increased 13.3% to $3.66 from $3.23

in 2000, which was up 14.1% from $2.83 in 1999.The return on average shareholders’ equity on an operating cash basis was

25.41% for 2001 compared to 27.40% for 2000 and 26.77% for 1999.The return on average assets on an operating cash basis

was 1.47% for 2001 compared to 1.34% for 2000 and 1.26% for 1999.

The performance of the Company for 2001 was driven by an improved net interest margin and strong loan growth.The

net interest margin for 2001 was 4.64% compared to 4.27% for 2000 and 4.31% for 1999. The increased margin for 2001

resulted primarily from a more attractive balance sheet composition. Average loans and leases increased 17.3% to $16.0

billion, while average securities declined 12.0% to $4.0 billion and average borrowed funds decreased 11.4%. Taxable-

equivalent net interest income increased 18.1% to $970.0 million, compared to $821.5 million for 2000. Noninterest income

increased 44.8% to $418.7 million in 2001 compared to $289.1 million for 2000 excluding the 2000 impairment loss on the

First Security Corporation common stock. Noninterest income for 2001 included approximately $75.1 million of income

from transactions involving the Company’s investment in a nonpublic investee, as described in the noninterest income 

section. Noninterest expense increased 18.6% to $855.1 million in 2001.The operating cash efficiency ratio, or operating cash

noninterest expenses as a percentage of total taxable-equivalent net revenues was 57.43% for 2001 compared to 57.46% for

2000 and 60.33% for 1999.

The Company’s provision for loan losses totaled $73.2 million for 2001, compared to $31.8 million for 2000 and $18.0

million for 1999.The increased provision for loan losses for 2001 reflects management’s evaluation of its various portfolios,

statistical trends and other economic factors, and its desire to maintain a strong coverage of nonperforming assets in a 

continued uncertain economic environment in the markets in which it operates. Net charge-offs were $38.4 million, or .24%

of average loans and leases in 2001, compared to $42.4 million or .31% in 2000 and $29.0 million or .25% in 1999.

Nonperforming assets increased to $120.4 million or .69% of loans and other real estate owned as of December 31, 2001 from

$70.5 million or .49% as of December 31, 2000.

As described in Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company completed several acquisitions in

2001 and 1999 accounted for as purchases. Results of operations between periods are influenced because of these transactions.



p17

ZIONS BANCORPORATION 

BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS

The Company manages its operations and prepares management reports with a primary focus on geographical area.

Operating segment information is presented in Schedule 1 and Note 22 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company allocates centrally provided services to the business segments based upon estimated usage of those services.

The operating segment identified as “Other” includes Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”), several smaller business units

and inter-segment eliminations.

The Company invests in start-up and early stage ventures through a variety of entities.Through certain subsidiary banks,

the Company has made minority nonmarketable investments in a number of companies using four Small Business Investment

Companies (“SBIC”).The Company recorded losses on nonmarketable venture capital investments (see Schedule 4) on these

SBIC investments of $30.1 million in 2001, compared to gains of $7.9 million in 2000.These losses (gains) impacted the non-

interest income reported by certain of the Company’s subsidiary banks and the “Other” segment in “Business Segment

Results.” In addition, the Company has made investments in a number of ventures, either through acquisition or through

internal funding initiatives. Lexign, Inc. is the largest such acquired entity and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Zions

Bancorporation (see Business Segment Results). Digital Signature Trust is the largest internally funded venture and is a 

majority owned subsidiary of Zions First National Bank (“ZFNB”) (see Business Segment Results).The Company has a num-

ber of smaller venture activities that generally are subsidiaries of either ZFNB or Zions Bancorporation.



SCHEDULE 1

OPERATING SEGMENTS INFORMATION

(Amounts in millions)

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT

Net interest income

Noninterest income

Total revenue

Provision for loan losses

Noninterest expense 1

Pretax cash earnings

Income tax expense (benefit)

Minority interest

Cash earnings 1

Merger-related expense

Impairment loss on First Security 

Corporation common stock

Amortization of goodwill,

core deposit and other intangibles

Minority interest adjustment

Income tax (benefit)

Cumulative effect, adoption of FASB Statement No. 133

Net income (loss)

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA

Total assets

Net loans and leases

Allowance for loan losses

Goodwill, core deposit and other intangibles

Total deposits

Common equity

OPERATING CASH PERFORMANCE RATIOS 1

Return on average assets

Return on average common equity

Efficiency ratio

OTHER INFORMATION

Full-time equivalent employees

Domestic offices:

Traditional branches

Banking centers in grocery stores

Foreign office

Total offices

ATMs

1 Before amortization of goodwill, amortization of core deposit and other intangible assets,
merger-related expense, and the cumulative effect of adoption of FASB Statement No. 133.

Zions First National Bank
and Subsidiaries

2001 2000 % Change

$ 302.5 $ 227.1 33 %

234.5 152.0 54

537.0 379.1 42

41.9 8.2 411

282.9 219.2 29

212.2 151.7 40

71.1 46.4 53

(2.1) (2.1) -
143.2 107.4 33

1.8 2.6 (31)

- - -

1.9 1.9 -
- - -

(1.2) (1.5) 20

(5.3) - -
$ 135.4 $ 104.4 30 %

$ 8,580 $ 8,095 6 %

6,062 4,885 24

83 61 36

19 19 -

5,318 4,173 27

636 460 38

1.55% 1.30 %

26.53% 25.31 %

51.46% 56.24 %

2,192 1,909

102 93

48 49

1 1

151 143

214 211

California
Bank & Trust

2001 2000 % Change

$ 343.7 $ 297.2 16 %

91.2 43.6 109

434.9 340.8 28

9.2 - -
223.5 183.6 22

202.2 157.2 29

81.6 64.3 27

- - -
120.6 92.9 30

5.0 5.6 (11)

- - -

23.2 18.1 28

- - -
(5.1) (4.9) (4)

(1.3) - -
$ 96.2 $ 74.1 30 %

$ 8,366 $ 6,953 20 %

5,708 4,856 18

86 71 21

443 307 44

6,773 5,589 21

988 714 38

1.60% 1.45 %

23.75% 23.88 %

51.27% 53.65 %

1,944 1,703

94 75

- -
- -

94 75

110 88

Nevada State Bank
and Subsidiaries

2001 2000 % Change

$ 114.3 $ 101.7 12 %

23.7 23.5 1

138.0 125.2 10

10.1 10.1 -
78.5 74.2 6

49.4 40.9 21

16.5 13.4 23

- - -
32.9 27.5 20

- 5.3 (100)

- - -

1.5 1.5 -
- - -

(0.2) (2.1) 90

(0.6) - -
$ 31.0 $ 22.8 36 %

$ 2,481 $ 2,374 5 %

1,515 1,383 10

25 17 47

24 25 (4)

2,140 1,993 7

161 176 (9)

1.39% 1.19 %

23.38% 19.35 %

56.29% 58.48 %

712 701

27 29

34 31

- -
61 60

85 84
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National Bank
of Arizona

2001 2000 % Change

$ 103.0 $ 92.3 12 %

16.1 14.1 14

119.1 106.4 12

1.5 3.6 (58) 

60.5 50.4 20

57.1 52.4 9

22.5 20.4 10

- - -
34.6 32.0 8

0.1 0.5 (80)

- - -

3.5 1.8 94

- - -
(1.1) (0.5) (120)

- - -
$ 32.1 $ 30.2 6 %

$ 2,606 $ 1,944 34 %

1,796 1,489 21

29 23 26

68 23 196

2,193 1,551 41

211 161 31

1.47% 1.87 %

24.72% 25.69 %

50.38% 46.81 %

754 619

47 41

- -

- -
47 41

45 38

Vectra Bank
Colorado

2001 2000 % Change

$ 86.4 $ 89.1 (3)%

27.5 20.2 36

113.9 109.3 4

9.4 9.1 3

81.2 72.5 12

23.3 27.7 (16)

7.9 9.4 (16)

- - -
15.4 18.3 (16)

0.1 0.5 (80)

- - -

12.9 13.2 (2)

- - -
(1.0) (1.2) 17

- - -
$ 3.4 $ 5.8 (41)%

$ 2,639 $ 2,156 22 %

1,850 1,475 25

33 18 83

255 244 5

1,764 1,385 27

439 390 13

0.75% 0.96 %

9.71% 13.36 %

70.66% 65.64 %

1,007 874

55 50

4 4

- -
59 54

135 88

The Commerce Bank
of Washington

2001 2000 % Change

$ 21.8 $ 20.0 9 %

1.2 1.5 (20)

23.0 21.5 7

1.3 0.8 63

9.4 8.8 7

12.3 11.9 3

4.2 4.0 5

- - -
8.1 7.9 3

- - -

- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

$ 8.1 $ 7.9 3 %

$ 529 $ 553 (4)%

294 242 21

4 4 -

- - -
382 405 (6)

38 33 15

1.59% 1.78 %

22.57% 27.79 %

40.53% 40.57 %

56 52

1 1

- -

- -
1 1

- -

Other

2001 2000 % Change

$ (21.9) $ (24.0) 9 %

24.5 34.2 (28)

2.6 10.2 (75)

(0.2) - -
61.5 29.5 108

(58.7) (19.3) (204)

(35.7) (19.2) (86)

(5.5) 4.5 (222)

(17.5) (4.6) (280)

1.8 31.0 (94)

- 96.9 (100)

5.8 0.7 729

(0.2) (0.9) 78

(1.7) (48.8) 97

- - -
$ (23.2) $ (83.5) 72 %

$ (897) $ (136) (560)%

86 48 79

- 2 (100)

71 23 209

(728) (26) (2,700)

(192) (155) (24)

1,459 1,057

- -
- -

- -
- -

- -

Consolidated 
Company 

2001 2000 % Change

$ 949.8 $ 803.4 18 %

418.7 289.1 45

1,368.5 1,092.5 25

73.2 31.8 130

797.5 638.2 25

497.8 422.5 18

168.1 138.7 21

(7.6) 2.4 (417)

337.3 281.4 20

8.8 45.5 (81)

- 96.9 (100)

48.8 37.2 31

(0.2) (0.9) 78

(10.3) (59.0) 83

(7.2) - -
$ 283.0 $ 161.7 75 %

$ 24,304 $ 21,939 11 %

17,311 14,378 20

260 196 33

880 641 37

17,842 15,070 18

2,281 1,779 28

1.47% 1.34 %

25.41% 27.40 %

57.43% 57.46 %

8,124 6,915

326 289

86 84

1 1

413 374

589 509
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ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

Zions First National Bank and Subsidiaries (“ZFNB”) includes the Company’s operations in Utah and Idaho. Net

income for ZFNB increased 29.7% to $135.4 million for 2001 compared to $104.4 million for 2000, which was down 8.6%

from the $114.2 million earned in 1999. Operating cash earnings was $143.2 million in 2001, an increase of 33.3% from $107.4

million earned in 2000, which was down 7.2% from $115.7 million earned in 1999. ZFNB experienced strong loan growth

in 2001, with loans increasing 24.1% over 2000 to $6.1 billion. Deposits increased 27.4% during the year to $5.3 billion.The

increase in net income for 2001 compared to 2000 includes a 33.2% increase in net interest income reflecting an improved

margin and the strong loan and deposit growth. Noninterest income increased 54.3% to $234.5 million and includes a $47.5

million gain on sale realized from ZFNB’s appreciated investment in a nonpublic investee and an increase of $34.8 million

in loan sales and servicing income, driven by loan securitization activity and servicing fees. For 2001 ZFNB increased its loan

loss provision 411.0% to $41.9 million compared to $8.2 million for 2000 and $9.0 million for 1999. Nonperforming assets

for ZFNB increased from $19.1 million at December 31, 2000 to $52.1 million at December 31, 2001. Net loan and lease

charge-offs for 2001 were $22.6 million compared to $12.1 million for 2000. Noninterest expense for 2001 increased 29.1%

compared to 2000, reflecting increased costs to originate and service the bank’s strong loan and deposit growth and the addi-

tional expenses of Draper Bank, acquired in January 2001.The decrease in net income for 2000 compared to 1999 resulted

mainly from decreased pretax income of $50.9 million from investments in venture capital entities. After-tax operating 

losses from a ZFNB subsidiary, Digital Signature Trust Company, were $12.7 million for 2001, $8.8 million for 2000 and $4.1

million for 1999.

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST

Results of operations for California Bank & Trust (“CB&T”) for the years presented are influenced due to acquisitions

accounted for as purchases during 2001 and 1999. See Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further

information about the acquisitions.

Net income for CB&T increased 29.8% to $96.2 million for 2001, compared to $74.1 million for 2000 and $49.4 million

for 1999. Operating cash earnings was $120.6 million for 2001, up 29.8% from the $92.9 million earned in 2000, which was

up 34.6% from the $69.0 million earned in 1999. In 2001, net loans and leases increased 17.5% to $5.7 billion and deposits

increased 21.2% to $6.8 billion from year-end 2000. Net interest income for 2001 increased 15.6% from 2000 to $343.7

million while other noninterest income increased 109.2% to $91.2 million and includes $27.6 million of gain on sale real-

ized from CB&T’s appreciated investment in a nonpublic investee. For 2001 CB&T increased its loan loss provision to $9.2

million. No provision for loan losses was recorded for 2000 or 1999. Nonperforming assets for CB&T increased from $19.6

million at December 31, 2000 to $32.6 million at December 31, 2001. Net loan and lease charge-offs for 2001 were $11.5

million compared to $14.2 million for 2000. Noninterest expense excluding merger-related expense and amortization of

intangibles increased 21.7% for 2001 compared to 2000. In March 2001, the Company completed its acquisition of Eldorado

Bancshares, Inc. and its banking subsidiaries Eldorado Bank and Antelope Valley Bank, which were merged into CB&T in a

transaction accounted for as a purchase. CB&T incurred pretax merger charges of $5.0 million during 2001, $5.6 million dur-

ing 2000 and $9.4 million during 1999.As described in Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, in April

2001 the Company reacquired a minority interest of CB&T.
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NEVADA STATE BANK

Net income for Nevada State Bank (“NSB”) increased 36.0% to $31.0 million for 2001, as compared to $22.8 million in

2000 and $18.5 million for 1999. Operating cash earnings for NSB was $32.9 million for 2001, up 19.6% from the $27.5 mil-

lion earned in 2000, which was down 5.2% from $29.0 million earned in 1999. Earnings for 2001 included a provision for

loan losses of $10.1 million, the same as 2000, compared to $3.7 million for 1999. Nonperforming assets for NSB decreased

to $2.0 million at December 31, 2001 compared to $4.7 million at December 31, 2000. Net loan and lease charge-offs for

2001 were $2.4 million compared to $6.8 million for 2000. During 2000 NSB incurred $5.3 million of pretax merger expense

related to the terminated First Security Corporation merger and the operating conversion costs of Pioneer Bancorporation,

compared to $12.6 million of merger-related expense incurred during 1999. No merger expenses were incurred during 2001.

Net loans at year-end 2001 increased 9.5% from 2000 while total deposits increased 7.4%.

NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA

Net income for National Bank of Arizona (“NBA”) was up 6.3% to $32.1 million in 2001, compared to $30.2 million

in 2000 and $26.2 million for 1999. Operating cash earnings at NBA was $34.6 million for 2001, up 8.1% from the $32.0 mil-

lion earned in 2000, which was up 15.9% from the $27.6 million of cash earnings in 1999. Net loans increased 20.6% from

year-end 2000 to $1.8 billion at year-end 2001 and deposits increased 41.4% to $2.2 billion.The provision for loan and lease

losses was decreased to $1.5 million for 2001 compared to $3.6 million for 2000 and $2.4 million provided for in 1999.

Nonperforming assets for NBA increased to $11.5 million at December 31, 2001 compared to $7.5 million at December 31,

2000. Net loan and lease charge-offs for 2001 were $0.6 million compared to $0.3 million for 2000. In April 2001 the

Company completed an acquisition of nine Arizona branches of Pacific Century Bank which were combined into NBA.

VECTRA BANK COLORADO

Net income for Vectra Bank Colorado (“Vectra”) decreased 41.4% to $3.4 million from $5.8 million in 2000, which was

up 190.0% from the $2.0 million earned in 1999. Operating cash earnings for Vectra was $15.4 million for 2001, down 15.8%

from the $18.3 million earned in 2000, which was up 18.8% from the $15.4 million earned in 1999.The decrease in earn-

ings for 2001 compared to 2000 is mainly the result of a reduction in interest margin for the bank and increased expenses

for the year. Salaries and benefits increased 19.4% and advertising increased 38.5% as Vectra filled key infrastructure positions

and initiated changes to expand the bank’s customer base and presence in Colorado. Net loans and leases increased 25.4%

from year-end 2000 to $1.9 billion at year-end 2001 and deposits increased 27.4% to $1.8 billion.The provision for loan

losses was increased to $9.4 million for 2001, compared to $9.1 million for 2000 and $2.6 million provided for in 1999.

Nonperforming assets for Vectra increased to $18.8 million at December 31, 2001 compared to $18.0 million at December

31, 2000. Net loan and lease charge-offs for 2001 were $0.9 million compared to $8.9 million for 2000. In November 2001

the Company completed its acquisition of Minnequa Bancorp, Inc. and its banking subsidiary, The Minnequa Bank of

Pueblo.The Minnequa Bank of Pueblo was merged with Vectra.

THE COMMERCE BANK OF WASHINGTON

Net income for The Commerce Bank of Washington (“Commerce”) was $8.1 million for 2001, compared to $7.9 mil-

lion for 2000 and $5.7 million for 1999. Net loans and leases increased 21.5% from year-end 2000 to $294 million at year-

end 2001 and deposits decreased 5.7% to $382 million.The provision for loan and lease losses was increased to $1.3 million

for 2001, compared to $0.8 million for 2000 and $0.6 million provided for in 1999. Nonperforming assets for Commerce

increased to $3.4 million at December 31, 2001, compared to $1.8 million at December 31, 2000. Net loan and lease charge-

offs for 2001 were $0.4 million, compared to $0.2 million for 2000.
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OTHER

Other includes the Parent and other various nonbanking subsidiaries. Net losses in the other category was $23.2 million

for 2001, compared to losses of $83.5 million for 2000 and losses of $21.9 million for 1999.The decreased net loss for 2001,

compared to 2000, of $60.3 million is mainly due to the recognition during 2000 of a $96.9 million pretax impairment loss

on First Security Corporation common stock and $31.0 million of pretax merger expense mainly related to the terminated

First Security Corporation merger, offset in part by gains of $23.6 million from the subsequent sale of the First Security

Corporation common stock. As described in Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company

acquired three companies in July 2001 that were combined to form Lexign, Inc., and are included in Other. A net loss of

$6.2 million and an operating cash loss of $4.1 million are included in Other for 2001 from Lexign, Inc.
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INCOME STATEMENT ANALYSIS

NET INTEREST INCOME, MARGIN AND INTEREST RATE SPREADS

Net interest income on a taxable-equivalent basis is the difference between interest earned on assets and interest paid on

liabilities, with adjustments made to present income on assets exempt from income taxes comparable to other taxable income.

Changes in the mix and volume of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, their related yields and overall interest rates

have a major impact on earnings. In 2001 taxable-equivalent net interest income provided 69.8% of the Company’s net taxable-

equivalent revenues compared to 74.0% for both 2000 and 1999, excluding the impairment loss on the First Security

Corporation common stock for 2000.

The Company’s taxable-equivalent net interest income increased by 18.1% to $970.0 million in 2001 as compared to

$821.5 million in 2000 and $757.7 million in 1999.The increased level of taxable-equivalent net interest income was driven

by a 8.8% and 9.5% growth in average earning assets for 2001 and 2000, respectively.The increase for 2001 compared to 2000

was also driven by an increase in the net interest margin as described below.The Company manages its earnings sensitivity

to interest rate movements, in part, by matching the repricing characteristics of its assets and liabilities and, to a lesser extent,

through the use of certain derivative instruments such as interest rate exchange contracts (swaps), caps, spread maintenance

agreements and forward agreements. See Note 8 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information

regarding the Company’s derivative instruments and hedging activity.

The continued securitization and sale of loans impacted the increase in net interest income. Securitized loan sales con-

vert net interest income from loans to gains on loan sales and servicing revenue reported in noninterest income. Loan sales

improve the Company’s liquidity, limit its exposure to credit losses, and may reduce its capital requirements.

The net interest margin, the ratio of taxable-equivalent net interest income to average earning assets, was 4.64% in 2001,

4.27% in 2000 and 4.31% in 1999. The increased margin for 2001 resulted primarily from a more attractive balance sheet

composition as well as a major decrease in interest rates which increased interest income from derivatives used to hedge the

portfolio. Average loans and leases increased 17.3% to $16.0 billion for 2001, while average securities declined 12.0% and

average borrowed funds decreased 11.4%. The decrease in the margin for 2000 was primarily due to robust loan growth

financed by short-term funding sources instead of traditional core deposit growth.

Schedule 2 analyzes the average balances, the amount of interest earned or paid, and the applicable rates for the various

categories of earning assets and interest-bearing funds that represent the components of net interest income. Schedule 3

analyzes the year-to-year changes in net interest income on a fully taxable-equivalent basis for the years shown. In the

schedules, the principal amounts of nonaccrual and renegotiated loans have been included in the average loan balances used

to determine the rate earned on loans. Interest income on nonaccrual loans is included in income only to the extent that cash

payments have been received and not applied to principal reductions. Interest on restructured loans is generally accrued at

reduced rates.

The incremental tax rate used for calculating the taxable-equivalent adjustment was 35% for all years presented.
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SCHEDULE 2

DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS, YIELDS AND RATES

(Amounts in millions)

ASSETS:

Money market investments

Securities:

Held to maturity

Available for sale

Trading account

Total securities

Loans:

Loans held for sale

Net loans and leases 2

Total loans and leases

Total interest-earning assets

Cash and due from banks

Allowance for loan losses

Goodwill 

Core deposit and other intangibles

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing deposits:

Savings and NOW deposits

Money market and super NOW deposits

Time deposits under $100,000

Time deposits $100,000 and over

Foreign deposits

Total interest-bearing deposits

Borrowed funds:

Securities sold, not yet purchased

Federal funds purchased and security

repurchase agreements

Commercial paper

FHLB advances and other borrowings:

One year or less

Over one year

Long-term debt

Total borrowed funds

Total interest-bearing liabilities

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Minority interest

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Spread on average interest-bearing funds

Net interest income and net yield on

interest-earning assets

1 Taxable-equivalent rates used where applicable.
2 Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs. Loans include nonaccrual and restructured loans.

2001

Average Amount of Average
balance interest 1 rate

$ 924 $ 34.9 3.78%

56 3.4 5.98%
3,269 207.2 6.34%

647 30.9 4.78%
3,972 241.5 6.08%

220 13.1 5.94%
15,795 1,322.6 8.37%
16,015 1,335.7 8.34%

$ 20,911 $ 1,612.1 7.71%
821

(229)
703
101

1,513
$ 23,820

$ 2,060 $ 32.3 1.57%
7,039 219.3 3.12%
1,984 98.2 4.95%
1,658 86.5 5.22%

106 2.9 2.79%
12,847 439.2 3.42%

340 17.0 5.01%

2,668 95.9 3.59%
336 14.5 4.30%

404 21.7 5.37%
191 10.1 5.28%
581 43.7 7.52%

4,520 202.9 4.49%
$ 17,367 $ 642.1 3.70%

3,907
385

21,659
30

2,131
$ 23,820

4.01%

$ 970.0 4.64%

2000

Average Amount of Average
balance interest 1 rate

$ 1,061 $ 67.4 6.35%

3,254 222.1 6.83%

685 44.8 6.53%

574 36.3 6.32%

4,513 303.2 6.72%

192 14.5 7.52%

13,457 1,259.2 9.36%

13,649 1,273.7 9.33%

$ 19,223 $1,644.3 8.55%

826

(203)

572

76

1,228

$ 21,722

$ 1,783 $ 40.0 2.24%

6,210 289.4 4.66%

1,719 87.7 5.10%

1,408 80.4 5.71%

138 6.3 4.56%

11,258 503.8 4.48%

311 19.7 6.32%

2,747 159.7 5.81%

316 20.7 6.55%

1,161 76.2 6.56%

140 8.5 6.06%

429 34.2 7.98%

5,104 319.0 6.25%

$ 16,362 $ 822.8 5.03%

3,316

329

20,007

40

1,675

$ 21,722

3.52%

$ 821.5 4.27%
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1999

Average Amount of Average
balance interest 1 rate

$ 1,185 $ 67.2 5.67%

3,277 204.6 6.24%

741 42.4 5.72%

538 30.1 5.59%

4,556 277.1 6.08%

178 12.2 6.85%

11,641 1,019.0 8.75%

11,819 1,031.2 8.72%

$ 17,560 $1,375.5 7.83%

856

(211)

574

81

1,052

$ 19,912

$ 1,812 $ 44.1 2.43%

5,521 203.6 3.69%

2,085 98.5 4.72%

1,257 61.1 4.86%

165 7.2 4.36%

10,840 414.5 3.82%

271 15.6 5.76%

2,369 108.5 4.58%

194 10.8 5.57%

545 28.5 5.23%

76 4.8 6.32%

453 35.1 7.75%

3,908 203.3 5.20%

$ 14,748 $ 617.8 4.19%

3,249

316

18,313

37

1,562

$ 19,912

3.64%

$ 757.7 4.31%

1998

Average Amount of Average
balance interest 1 rate

$ 1,629 $ 92.3 5.67%

2,271 154.8 6.82%

849 48.6 5.72%

430 24.0 5.58%

3,550 227.4 6.41%

202 14.3 7.08%

7,430 708.8 9.54%

7,632 723.1 9.47%

$ 12,811 $1,042.8 8.14%

657

(132)

515

58

488

$ 14,397

$ 1,338 $ 39.4 2.94%

3,712 134.5 3.62%

1,651 85.7 5.19%

894 49.3 5.51%

182 8.2 4.51%

7,777 317.1 4.08%

202 10.0 4.95%

1,908 90.5 4.74%

28 1.6 5.71%

63 4.0 6.35%

114 6.6 5.79%

347 29.1 8.39%

2,662 141.8 5.33%

$ 10,439 $ 458.9 4.40%

2,448

196

13,083

9

1,305

$ 14,397

3.74%

$ 583.9 4.56%

1997

Average Amount of Average
balance interest 1 rate

$ 1,558 $ 88.3 5.67%

1,790 126.5 7.07%

671 46.0 6.86%

276 16.2 5.87%

2,737 188.7 6.89%

163 11.9 7.30%

4,384 437.6 9.98%

4,547 449.5 9.89%

$ 8,842 $ 726.5 8.22%

471

(81)

119

13

341

$ 9,705

$ 860 $ 24.6 2.86%

2,532 100.5 3.97%

866 44.9 5.18%

310 18.0 5.81%

142 6.4 4.51%

4,710 194.4 4.13%

92 5.3 5.76%

2,206 114.7 5.20%

- -

34 2.4 7.06%

136 8.2 6.03%

253 22.4 8.85%

2,721 153.0 5.62%

$ 7,431 $ 347.4 4.68%

1,439

158

9,028

-

677

$ 9,705

3.54%

$ 379.1 4.29%



SCHEDULE 3

ANALYSIS OF INTEREST CHANGES DUE TO VOLUME AND RATE

2001 over 2000 2000 over 1999

Changes due to Changes due to

(Amounts in millions) Volume Rate 1 Total changes Volume Rate 1 Total changes

INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:

Money market investments $ (5.2) $ (27.3) $ (32.5) $ (6.9) $ 7.1 $ 0.2

Securities:

Held to maturity (191.2) (27.5) (218.7) (1.6) 19.1 17.5

Available for sale 163.8 (1.4) 162.4 (3.2) 5.6 2.4

Trading account 3.5 (8.9) (5.4) 2.1 4.1 6.2

Total securities (23.9) (37.8) (61.7) (2.7) 28.8 26.1

Loans:

Loans held for sale 1.6 (3.0) (1.4) 1.0 1.2 2.2

Net loans and leases 2 196.3 (132.9) 63.4 166.2 74.0 240.2

Total loans and leases 197.9 (135.9) 62.0 167.2 75.2 242.4

Total interest-earning assets $ 168.8 $ (201.0) $ (32.2) $ 157.6 $ 111.1 $ 268.7

INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES:

Interest-bearing deposits:

Savings and NOW deposits $ 4.3 $ (12.0) $ (7.7) $ (0.6) $ (3.5) $ (4.1)

Money market and super NOW deposits 25.5 (95.6) (70.1) 27.7 58.1 85.8

Time deposits under $100,000 13.1 (2.6) 10.5 (17.4) 6.6 (10.8)

Time deposits $100,000 and over 13.0 (6.9) 6.1 7.9 11.4 19.3

Foreign deposits (0.9) (2.5) (3.4) (1.2) 0.3 (0.9)

Total interest-bearing deposits 55.0 (119.6) (64.6) 16.4 72.9 89.3

Borrowed funds:

Securities sold, not yet purchased 1.4 (4.1) (2.7) 2.4 1.6 4.0

Federal funds purchased and 

security repurchase agreements (2.7) (61.1) (63.8) 19.1 32.1 51.2

Commercial paper 0.9 (7.1) (6.2) 7.7 2.2 9.9

FHLB advances and other borrowings:

One year or less (40.7) (13.8) (54.5) 38.9 8.8 47.7

Over one year 2.7 (1.1) 1.6 3.9 (0.2) 3.7

Long-term debt 11.5 (2.0) 9.5 (1.8) 0.9 (0.9)

Total borrowed funds (26.9) (89.2) (116.1) 70.2 45.4 115.6

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ 28.1 $ (208.8) $ (180.7) $ 86.6 $ 118.3 $ 204.9

Change in net interest income $ 140.7 $ 7.8 $ 148.5 $ 71.0 $ (7.2) $ 63.8

1 Taxable-equivalent income used where applicable.
2 Net of unearned income and fees. Loans include nonaccrual and restructured loans.

In the analysis of interest changes due to volume and rate, the changes due to the volume/rate variance have been allocated to volume with the following
exceptions: when volume and rate have both increased, the variance has been allocated proportionately to both volume and rate; when the rate has
increased and volume has decreased, the variance has been allocated to rate.
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PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses reflects management’s judgment of the expense to be recognized in order to maintain an

adequate allowance for loan losses. See the discussion on allowance for loan losses under Risk Elements.The provision for

loan losses was $73.2 million in 2001 compared to $31.8 million in 2000 and $18.0 million in 1999.The provision was .46%

of average loans for 2001, .23% in 2000 and .15% for 1999.The significantly increased provision for loan losses for 2001 reflects

management’s evaluation of its various portfolios, statistical trends and other economic factors, and its desire to maintain a strong

coverage of non-performing assets in a continued uncertain economic environment in the markets in which it operates.

NONINTEREST INCOME

Noninterest income comprised 30.2% of net taxable-equivalent revenues in 2001 compared to 26.0% in both 2000 and

1999, excluding the impairment loss recognized on the First Security Corporation common stock in 2000. Noninterest

income was $418.7 million in 2001, an increase of 44.8% over $289.1 million excluding the impairment loss for 2000, which

was up 8.5% over $266.5 million in 1999. Schedule 4 shows the major components of noninterest income.

SCHEDULE 4

NONINTEREST INCOME

Percent Percent Percent Percent
(Amounts in millions) 2001 change 2000 change 1999 change 1998 change 1997

Service charges on 

deposit accounts $101.0 29.0 % $ 78.3 2.0 % $ 76.8 25.7 % $ 61.1 36.7 % $ 44.7

Loan sales and servicing income 96.8 87.2 51.7 27.7 40.5 (19.6) 50.4 30.2 38.7

Other service charges,

commissions, and fees 78.3 20.3 65.1 (1.5) 66.1 16.0 57.0 39.4 40.9

Trust income 18.3 0.5 18.2 15.2 15.8 43.6 11.0 35.8 8.1

Income from securities conduit 12.3 6,050.0 0.2 - - - - - -
Underwriting and trading

income 18.5 83.2 10.1 (12.2) 11.5 25.0 9.2 61.4 5.7

Investment securities

gains (losses), net 18.3 23.6 14.8 593.3 (3.0) (173.2) 4.1 355.6 0.9

Impairment loss on First Security 

Corporation common stock - (100.0) (96.9) - - - - - -
Gains (losses) on nonmarketable

venture capital investments (30.1) (481.0) 7.9 (81.5) 42.6 - - - -
Income from rate swaps not 

designated as FASB 133 hedges 14.2 - - - - - - - -
Gains from nonpublic investee

appreciation and related derivatives 54.5 - - - - - - - -
Other income 36.6 (14.5) 42.8 164.2 16.2 (6.9) 17.4 87.1 9.3

Total $418.7 117.8 % $192.2 (27.9) % $ 266.5 26.8 % $ 210.2 41.7 % $ 148.3
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Service charges for 2001 compared to 2000 increased 29.0%, reflecting improved deposit growth in 2001 and the effect of

acquisitions consummated during 2001. Service charges for 2000 compared with 1999 were relatively flat, reflecting the 

modest deposit growth experienced by the Company during 2000 and a competitive service charge environment in the

Company’s markets.

Loan sales and servicing income increased 87.2% to $96.8 million in 2001 compared to $51.7 million in 2000, which

was up 27.7% from $40.5 million in 1999. Gains from securitizations as discussed in Note 7 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements were $34.7 million for 2001 compared to $16.5 million for 2000, and include for 2001 a gain of $12.1

million from the sale of $447 million of SBA 504 loans and a gain of $1.7 million from the sale of $281 million of non-

conforming residential real estate loans. Gains from securitizations also include gains from the sale of loans into revolving

securitizations as described in Note 7.Assumption changes and increased margins on securitized loans resulted in income

of $16.8 million for 2001, compared to $13.6 million for 2000. During 2001, the Company also recognized income of $9.2

million representing interest income on retained interests in accordance with the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force

Issue No. 99-20 as described in Note 7. Servicing fees on securitized loans sold increased to $12.0 million for 2001 com-

pared to $7.8 million for 2000, as a result of the increased loans serviced for 2001. Income from other loans sold increased

to $24.1 million for 2001 compared to $13.8 million for 2000, mainly as a result of increased sales of conforming residential

real estate loans sold servicing released.

Other service charges, commissions and fees, which include investment, brokerage and fiscal agent fees, electronic delivery

system fees, insurance commissions, merchant fee income and other miscellaneous fees, were $78.3 million in 2001, up 20.3%

from the $65.1 million of fees earned in 2000, which were down 1.5% from the $66.1 million earned in 1999. Fees for 2001

include $5.4 million in fees earned by acquired technology company subsidiaries not included in 2000 revenues.The decrease

in fees for 2000 resulted from a decrease in brokerage and fiscal agent fees of $1.1 million and a decrease in commissions and

fees from insurance products of $1.4 million.

Trust income for 2001 was essentially unchanged from 2000, which was up 15.2% over 1999. During 2000, the Company

significantly expanded its trust services in Arizona and Colorado. For 2001 the Company recognized $12.3 million in 

liquidity, interest rate agreement and administrative fees from a securities conduit used by the Company in its securitization

activities. See Note 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding securitization

activities and the securities conduit. Underwriting and trading income increased 83.2% to $18.5 million in 2001 from $10.1

million in 2000, which was down 12.2% from $11.5 million earned in 1999. Underwriting and trading income for 2001

includes $3.3 million in appreciation of held to maturity securities transferred to trading in conjunction with the adoption

of FASB Statement No. 133 and sold during the first quarter. The decrease for 2000 reflected a slow down in capital 

markets transactions. Investment securities gains for 2000 included gains of $23.6 million on the sale of First Security

Corporation common stock and impairment losses of $13.4 million on marketable technology company investments by the

Company’s venture funding group.

The Company invests in nonmarketable securities through several venture funding subsidiaries. During 2001, the

Company recognized losses of $30.1 million from such investments compared to gains of $7.9 million in 2000 and $42.6 mil-

lion in 1999. See Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Company’s accounting policies on non-

marketable securities.

During 2001, a nonpublic investee of the Company was sold to a public company, Concord EFS, Inc., for restricted com-

mon stock of the acquirer.As a result of the sale, a gain of $50.2 million was recognized based on the estimated fair value of

the restricted stock received as consideration for the investee company.
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To monetize the value of the restricted securities and hedge possible declines in their value, the Company entered into

a forward sale transaction whereby it agreed to deliver the restricted securities to the counterparty on December 8, 2008.

As consideration for the agreement, the counterparty agreed to pay approximately 82% of the current value at the time the

transaction was entered into plus any subsequent increase in the value of the securities up to 30% of the contract value at

the contract settlement date.The forward sale contract was treated as a derivative contract that was a fair value hedge of the

securities and carried at fair value. During the period the forward contract increased in value by approximately $4.3 million

more than the securities decreased in value. Both the initial gain of $50.2 million and the net derivative gain $4.3 million

were reported in other income.

In September 2001, the Company contributed the securities and the forward sale contract to a Trust in exchange for two

classes of securities (the “Class A Certificates” and the “Class B Certificates”). An affiliate of the counterparty to the forward

contract contributed substantially identical securities and forward sales contracts to the Trust in exchange for Class C

Certificates (the controlling residual interest) in the Trust. Under terms of the forward contract, approximately $78 million

was deposited into the Trust and invested in certificates of deposit of the Company.The Trust holds no other assets and is

not permitted to incur any liabilities.

The transfer of the securities and forward contract to the Trust represented a sale of the transferred assets for financial

reporting purposes. As a result of the sale of the securities and forward contract to the Trust, the Company recorded an 

additional gain of $20.6 million in investment securities gains, resulting from the subsequent appreciation in the securities and

the elimination of the effects of the restrictions of the sale of the securities. The Class A and B Certificates were initially

recorded by the Company at approximately $83 million, are classified as available for sale securities, and carried in the balance

sheet at fair value.

The Class A Certificates held by the Company have a scheduled redemption amount of approximately $78 million and

a redemption date of September 30, 2010, and will yield a cumulative preferred return of 5.355% from the operating earn-

ings of the Trust.The amount due to the Class A Certificate holders upon redemption will be satisfied first by delivery of

certificates of deposit and then by payment from other assets of the Trust. Class B Certificates will be allocated the first 30%

of any appreciation in the securities held by the Trust and will not have any preferred return.

Other income, which includes income from cash surrender value appreciation on investments in bank-owned life

insurance, net gains and losses recognized on nonmarketable securities and related interest and dividends excluding the

Company’s venture capital investments, income from investments accounted for under the equity method, net gains on

sales of fixed assets and other assets, and other items, was $36.6 million in 2001, a decrease of 14.5% from $42.8 million

earned in 2000. Other income for 2000 was up 164.2% from the $16.2 million earned in 1999.The decrease for 2001 com-

pared to 2000 is mainly the result of a decrease in income from nonmarketable securities of $9.1 million for 2001 com-

pared to 2000, a decrease in income from investments accounted for under the equity method of $3.5 million and increased

income from cash surrender value appreciation on bank-owned life insurance of $5.2 million.The increase in other income

for 2000 compared to 1999 results mainly from increased income from nonmarketable securities of $14.2 million for 2000

compared to 1999, increased income from investments accounted for under the equity method of $2.8 million and

increased income from cash surrender value appreciation on bank-owned life insurance of $3.9 million.
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NONINTEREST EXPENSE

The Company’s noninterest expense was $855.1 million in 2001, an increase of 18.6% over $720.8 million in 2000, which

was up 5.8% over the $681.6 million in 1999. Included in 2001, 2000 and 1999 expense was $8.8 million, $45.5 million and

$27.7 million, respectively, in merger-related expense. Excluding merger-related expense and amortization of goodwill, core

deposit and other intangibles, noninterest expense increased 25.0% for 2001 compared to 2000 and 3.3% for 2000 over 1999.

Schedule 5 shows the major components of noninterest expense.

SCHEDULE 5

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Percent Percent Percent Percent
(Amounts in millions) 2001 change 2000 change 1999 change 1998 change 1997

Salaries and employee benefits $ 441.5 26.8 % $ 348.3 0.5 % $ 346.7 32.6 % $ 261.5 58.6 % $ 164.9

Occupancy, net 64.1 24.0 51.7 4.7 49.4 47.9 33.4 85.6 18.0

Furniture and equipment 61.1 15.9 52.7 16.1 45.4 18.5 38.3 56.3 24.5

Other real estate expense (income) 2.3 666.7 0.3 400.0 (0.1) (114.3) 0.7 133.3 0.3

Legal and professional services 32.0 62.4 19.7 21.6 16.2 (0.6) 16.3 101.2 8.1

Supplies 14.8 34.5 11.0 (1.8) 11.2 (5.9) 11.9 41.7 8.4

Postage 13.1 20.2 10.9 (6.8) 11.7 6.4 11.0 50.7 7.3

Advertising 22.8 (10.2) 25.4 37.3 18.5 46.8 12.6 70.3 7.4

Merger-related expense 8.8 (80.7) 45.5 64.3 27.7 (27.3) 38.1 4,662.5 0.8

FDIC premiums 3.2 (5.9) 3.4 54.5 2.2 46.7 1.5 114.3 0.7

Amortization of goodwill 33.2 29.2 25.7 5.8 24.3 22.1 19.9 290.2 5.1

Amortization of core deposit

and other intangibles 15.6 35.7 11.5 (1.7) 11.7 (0.8) 11.8 490.0 2.0

Other expenses 142.6 24.3 114.7 (1.7) 116.7 17.1 99.7 52.4 65.4

Total $ 855.1 18.6 % $ 720.8 5.8 % $ 681.6 22.4 % $ 556.7 77.9 % $ 312.9

Salaries and employee benefits increased 26.8% for 2001 compared to 2000. Salaries and wages for 2000 increased a mod-

est 0.5% from 1999.The increased salaries and benefits for 2001 resulted from enhanced incentive programs that contributed

to the Company’s strong loan and deposit growth, increased staffing to handle customer growth, increased staffing for

expanded e-commerce and technology initiatives and additional staffing resulting from the acquisitions completed during

the year. Employee benefit costs also increased significantly in 2001 because of increased retirement plan expenses and

employee health plan cost increases. See the following discussion regarding increased full-time equivalent employees for

2001 compared to 2000.

Legal and professional fees also increased significantly for 2001 compared to 2000.The 62.4% increase resulted mainly

from increased expenditures related to consolidating back-office functions, enhancing e-commerce and other technological

capabilities, legal and accounting fees related to the nonpublic investee transactions, and other projects to improve opera-

tional efficiencies and enhance revenues.

The increases in occupancy, furniture and equipment expense, supplies, postage and other expenses for 2001 compared

to 2000 reflects the effects of the 2001 acquisitions, the significant internal growth experienced by the Company and

increased expenditures in selected areas to enhance revenue growth.The significant increases in occupancy and furniture and

equipment expense for 2000 compared to 1999 resulted primarily from the addition of office facilities, installation of 

personal computers and local area networks, and expenses related to technology initiatives including Internet security and

authentification systems.The 37.3% increase in advertising expense for 2000 compared to 1999 reflects efforts to promote

Internet banking products and reestablish the Company’s presence in critical markets subsequent to the terminated merger

with First Security Corporation.



p31

ZIONS BANCORPORATION 

On December 31, 2001, the Company had 8,124 full-time equivalent employees and 412 domestic offices compared to

6,915 employees and 373 offices at year-end 2000 and 6,833 full-time equivalent employees and 362 offices at year-end 1999.

The Company’s operating cash “efficiency ratio,” or noninterest expenses, excluding amortization of goodwill, amortization

of core deposit and other intangibles, merger-related expense and the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle,

as a percentage of total taxable-equivalent net revenues, was 57.4% in 2001 compared to 57.5% in 2000 and 60.3% in 1999.

Because of favorable loss experience and a healthy reserve ratio in the Bank Insurance Fund (“BIF”) of the FDIC, well

capitalized and well managed banks, including the Company’s bank subsidiaries, have in recent years paid relatively small

premiums for FDIC insurance.A number of factors suggest that as early as the second half of 2002, even well capitalized and

well managed banks will be required to pay increased premiums on deposit insurance.The amount of any such premiums

will depend on the outcome of legislative and regulatory initiatives as well as the BIF loss experience and other factors, none

of which the Company is in a position to predict at this time.

INCOME TAXES

The Company’s income tax expense for 2001 was $157.8 million compared to $79.7 million in 2000 and $109.5 million in

1999.The Company’s effective income tax rate was 35.8% in 2001, 32.8% in 2000 and 35.5% in 1999.The lower effective tax rate

for 2000 resulted mainly from a higher percentage of nontaxable income and lower nondeductible merger-related expenses.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

EARNING ASSETS

Earning assets consist of money market investments, securities and loans. A comparative average balance sheet report,

including earning assets, is presented in Schedule 2. Average earning assets increased 8.8% to $20,911 million in 2001 com-

pared to $19,223 million in 2000.Average earning assets comprised 87.8% of total average assets in 2001 compared with 88.5%

in 2000.Average earnings assets were 90.9% of average tangible assets in 2001 compared to 91.2% in 2000.

Average money market investments, consisting of interest-bearing deposits, federal funds sold and security resell agree-

ments, decreased 12.9% to $924 million in 2001 compared to $1,061 million in 2000.

Average securities decreased 12.0% to $3,972 million in 2001, compared to $4,513 million in 2000. Average held to

maturity securities decreased from $3,254 million for 2000 to $56 million for 2001, and available for sale securities increased

from $685 million for 2000 to $3,269 million for 2001.Trading account securities increased 12.7% to $647 million. Effective

January 1, 2001, the Company transferred securities from held to maturity to available for sale or trading as allowed by FASB

Statement No. 133 transition provisions, and during the first quarter, sold investment securities transferred to trading to

improve its balance sheet composition.

Average net loans and leases increased 17.3% to $16,015 million in 2001 compared to $13,649 million in 2000, representing

76.6% of average earning assets in 2001 compared to 71.0% in 2000.Average net loans and leases were 95.6% of average total

deposits in 2001, as compared to 93.7% in 2000.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES PORTFOLIO

Schedule 6 presents the Company’s year-end investment securities on December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999. Schedule 7

presents the Company’s maturities and average yields on securities on December 31, 2001. See Notes 1,4 and 8 of the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about securities.
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SCHEDULE 6

INVESTMENT SECURITIES PORTFOLIO

December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Amortized Market Amortized Market Amortized Market
(Amounts in millions) cost value cost value cost value

HELD TO MATURITY:

U.S.Treasury securities $ - $ - $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1

U.S. government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration 

loan-backed securities - - 560 563 440 445

Other agency securities - - 1,269 1,285 1,270 1,233

States and political subdivisions - - 292 296 314 309

Mortgage-backed securities 79 80 1,003 1,008 1,305 1,303

79 80 3,125 3,153 3,330 3,291 

AVAILABLE FOR SALE:

U.S.Treasury securities 61 63 51 52 93 93

U.S. government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration

loan-backed securities 674 674 - - - -
Other agency securities 769 781 94 94 51 50

States and political subdivisions 505 514 185 190 102 97

Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 960 969 274 273 147 143

2,969 3,001 604 609 393 383

Equity securities:

Mutual funds:

Accessor Funds, Inc. 266 267 159 160 141 139

Stock 10 16 18 13 242 257

276 283 177 173 383 396

3,245 3,284 781 782 776 779

Total $ 3,324 $ 3,364 $ 3,906 $ 3,935 $ 4,106 $ 4,070
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MATURITIES AND AVERAGE YIELDS ON SECURITIES
ON DECEMBER 31, 2001

(Amounts in millions)

HELD TO MATURITY:

Mortgage-backed securities

AVAILABLE FOR SALE:

U.S.Treasury securities

U.S. government agencies

and corporations:

Small Business Administration 

loan-backed securities

Other agency securities

States and political subdivisions

Mortgage/asset-backed 

and other debt securities

Equity securities:

Mutual funds:

Accessor Funds, Inc.

Stock

Total

*Taxable-equivalent rates used where applicable.

The Company also has investments in several publicly traded companies accounted for using the equity method and

classified in other assets.The following table presents certain information regarding these investments:

Unrealized
gain in

market value 
December 31, 2001 of equity 

Carrying Market method 
(Amounts in millions) Symbol Exchange value value investments

COMPANY

Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (Farmer Mac) AGM/A NYSE $ 4 $ 9 $ 5

Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (Farmer Mac) AGM NYSE 16 61 45

ICAP plc (Garban - Intercapital PLC) IAP LN London 25 69 44
Stock

Exchange

MACC Private Equities, Inc. MACC NASDAQ 4 6 2

Total publicly traded equity investments $ 49 $ 145 $ 96

Total securities

Amount Yield *

$ 79 6.8 %

79 6.8 %

61 5.2 %

674 4.7 %

769 6.0 %

505 7.8 %

960 5.9 %

2,969 6.0 %

266 3.2 %

10 -
276 3.0 %

3,245 5.7 %

$ 3,324 5.8 %

Within one year

Amount Yield *

$ -
-

27 5.1 %

75 4.7 %

74 3.3 %

66 7.5 %

308 6.0 %

550 5.6 %

186 1.7 %

-
186 1.7 %

736 4.6 %

$ 736 4.6 %

After one but
within five years

Amount Yield *

$ -
-

34 5.3 %

172 4.7 %

175 6.1 %

180 8.3 %

427 6.0 %

988 6.2 %

-
-
-

988 6.2 %

$ 988 6.2 %

After five but
within ten years

Amount Yield *

$ -
-

-

128 4.7 %

378 6.2 %

129 8.4 %

66 6.5 %

701 6.3 %

-
-
-

701 6.3 %

$ 701 6.3 %

After ten years

Amount Yield *

$ 79 6.8 %

79 6.8 %

-

299 4.7 %

142 7.1 %

130 6.8 %

159 5.3 %

730 5.7 %

80 6.6 %

10 -
90 5.9 %

820 5.7 %

$ 899 5.8 %
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During 2001, the Company consummated sales of automobile loans, credit card receivables, home equity credit lines,

nonconforming residential real estate loans, Small Business Administration loans, low loan-to-value commercial mortgages

and Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (“Farmer Mac”) loans totaling $1,685 million, compared to securitized loan

sales of $1,141 million during 2000. During 2001, the Company also sold $610 million of long-term residential mortgage

loans, SBA loans, Farmer Mac loans and student loans classified as held for sale compared to $533 million sold during 2000.

After these sales, gross loans and leases on December 31, 2001 totaled $17,413 million, an increase of 20.4% compared to

$14,458 million on December 31, 2000.

Schedule 8 sets forth the amount of loans outstanding by type on December 31 for the years indicated and the maturity

distribution and sensitivity to changes in interest rates of the portfolio on December 31, 2001.

SCHEDULE 8

LOAN PORTFOLIO BY TYPE AND MATURITY

December 31, 2001

One year Over
One year through five December 31,

(Amounts in millions) or less five years years Total 2000 1999 1998 1997

Loans held for sale $ 5 $ 87 $ 206 $ 298 $ 181 $ 205 $ 232 $ 179

Commercial, financial and agricultural 2,079 1,331 699 4,109 3,615 3,036 2,844 1,406

Real estate:

Construction 2,005 902 29 2,936 2,273 1,722 960 576

Other:

Home equity credit line 45 28 328 401 263 232 232 165

1-4 family residential 358 353 2,457 3,168 2,911 2,503 2,207 742

Other real estate-secured 679 1,227 3,220 5,126 4,190 4,168 3,894 1,678

3,087 2,510 6,034 11,631 9,637 8,625 7,293 3,161

Consumer:

Bankcard 92 30 4 126 135 107 99 73

Other 126 426 155 707 472 490 472 417

218 456 159 833 607 597 571 490

Lease financing 31 252 138 421 317 275 214 176

Foreign loans 7 - 7 14 26 53 44 -

Other receivables 89 17 1 107 75 62 72 95

Total loans $ 5,516 $ 4,653 $ 7,244 $ 17,413 $14,458 $ 12,853 $ 11,270 $ 5,507

Loans maturing in more than one year:

With fixed interest rates $ 2,152 $ 3,435 $ 5,587
With variable interest rates 2,501 3,809 6,310

Total $ 4,653 $ 7,244 $ 11,897



SOLD LOANS BEING SERVICED

On December 31, 2001, conforming long-term first mortgage real estate loans serviced for others amounted to $364

million, compared to $198 million on December 31, 2000, and $237 million on December 31, 1999. Consumer and other

loan securitizations serviced totaled $2,648 million, $1,750 million, and $1,252 million on December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,

respectively. Schedule 9 summarizes the Company’s activity in its sold loans being serviced portfolio (excluding conform-

ing long-term first mortgage real estate loans). See Notes 1 and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for

additional information on asset securitizations.

SCHEDULE 9

SOLD LOANS BEING SERVICED

2001 2000 1999

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding
(Amounts in millions) Sales at year-end Sales at year-end Sales at year-end

Auto loans $ 206 $ 312 $ 164 $ 310 $ 195 $ 326

Home equity credit lines 308 349 248 312 255 274

Bankcard receivables 259 79 169 61 194 67

Nonconforming residential real estate loans 281 222 - - - -
Home refinance loans - - - 6 - 10

SBA 504 loans 447 1,079 494 722 212 275

SBA 7(a) loans 76 237 1 52 15 67

Farmer Mac 108 370 65 287 111 233

Total $ 1,685 $ 2,648 $ 1,141 $ 1,750 $ 982 $ 1,252

Residual interests
on balance sheet at December 31, 2001

Subordinated Capitalized
retained residual

(Amounts in millions) interest cash flows Total

Auto loans $ 20 $ 19 $ 39
Home equity credit lines 9 10 19
Bankcard receivables 3 1 4
Nonconforming residential real estate loans 3 7 10
Home refinance loans - - -
SBA 504 loans 93 74 167
SBA 7(a) loans - 2 2
Farmer Mac - 3 3

Total $ 128 $ 116 $ 244

As of December 31, 2001, the Company had assets of $244 million recorded on its balance sheet related to the $2,648

million of loans sold to securitized trusts.The Company does not control or have any equity interests in the trusts. However,

as is common with securitized transactions, the Company has retained subordinated interests of $128 million representing

the Company’s junior position to other investors in the securities. The capitalized residual cash flows (sometimes called

“excess servicing”) of $116 million principally represent the present value of excess cash flows over the life of the sold loans.

These excess cash flows are subject to prepayment risk. See Note 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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DEPOSITS AND BORROWED FUNDS

Total deposits increased 18.4% to $17,842 million on December 31, 2001, as compared to $15,070 million on December

31, 2000. Comparing December 31, 2001 to December 31, 2000, demand deposits increased 25.0%, savings and money 

market deposits increased 15.0%, and time deposits under $100,000 increased 26.2%, while time deposits $100,000 and over

increased 14.9% and foreign deposits decreased 2.3%.

As derived from Schedule 2, total average deposits increased 15.0% to $16,754 million in 2001 from $14,574 million in

2000. Average noninterest-bearing deposits increased 17.8%, average savings and NOW deposits increased 15.5%, average

money market and super NOW deposits increased 13.3%, and average time deposits under $100,000 increased 15.4%. Average

time deposits $100,000 and over increased 17.8% over 2000 average balances and average foreign deposits decreased 23.2%

for 2001, as compared with 2000.

See Notes 11, 12 and 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and the discussion under Liquidity Risk

Management for information on borrowed funds.

CAPITAL

The Company’s basic financial objective is to consistently produce superior risk-adjusted returns on its sharehold-

ers’ capital. The Company believes that a strong capital position is vital to continued profitability and to promote

depositor and investor confidence. The Company’s goal is to steadily achieve a high return on shareholders’ equity,

while at the same time maintaining “risk-based capital” of not less than the “well-capitalized” threshold, as defined by

federal banking regulators.

Total shareholders’ equity on December 31, 2001 was $2,281 million, an increase of 28.2% over total shareholders’ equity

of $1,779 million on December 31, 2000.The Company’s tangible common equity ratio, tangible equity to tangible assets, was

5.98% at December 31, 2001 compared to 5.34% at December 31, 2000.The ratio of average equity to average assets for 2001

was 8.95%, compared to 7.71% for 2000.

The Company repurchased and retired 883,240 shares in 2001, 80,174 shares in 2000 and 115,769 shares in 1999 of its

common stock at a cost of $46.5 million, $3.9 million and $6.7 million, respectively. In January 2002, the Company’s Board of

Directors approved a stock buyback of $55 million.

The Company’s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 6.56%, as compared to 6.38% on December 1, 2000. On December 31, 2001,

the Company’s Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 8.25%, as compared to 8.53% on December 31, 2000. On December 31,

2001 the Company’s total risk-based capital ratio was 12.20%, as compared to 10.83% on December 31, 2000. Regulatory min-

imum capital adequacy ratios for Tier 1 leverage, Tier 1 risk-based capital and total risk-based capital are 3%, 4% and 8%,

respectively. Ratios to be considered well capitalized are 5%, 6% and 10%, respectively. See Note 19 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on risk-based capital.

The U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies’ risk-capital guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital accord of the Basel

Committee on Banking Supervision (the “BIS”).The BIS is a committee of central banks and bank supervisors/regulators from

the major industrialized countries that develops broad policy guidelines that each country’s supervisors can use to determine

the supervisory policies they apply. In January 2001, the BIS released a proposal to replace the 1988 capital accord with a new

capital accord that would set capital requirements for operational risk and refine the existing capital requirements for credit risk

and market risk exposures. Operational risk is defined to mean the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from inadequate or

failed internal processes, people and systems, or from external events.The 1988 capital accord does not include separate capital

requirements for operational risk.The events of September 11, 2001 demonstrate the importance for financial institutions to

manage operational risks.The BIS proposal outlines several alternatives for capital assessment of operational risks, including two

standardized approaches and an “internal measurement approach” tailored to individual institutions’ circumstances.The BIS has

stated that its objective is to finalize a new capital accord in 2002 and for member countries to implement the new accord in

2005.The ultimate timing for the new accord and the specifics of capital assessments for addressing operational risk are uncer-

tain. However, the Company expects that a new capital accord addressing operational risk will eventually be adopted by the
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BIS and implemented by the U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies.The Company is evaluating what effect the new capital

requirements that may arise out of a new BIS capital accord may have on its minimum capital requirements.

DIVIDENDS

Dividends per share were $.80 in 2001, a decrease of 10.1% from $.89 in 2000, which were up 23.6% over $.72 in 1999.

The Company’s quarterly dividend rate was $.14 for the first quarter of 1999. For the second and third quarters of 1999 the

dividend was increased to $.29 per share to bring it into parity with the dividend rate of First Security Corporation. See the

discussion of the terminated acquisition in Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. No dividend was declared

during the fourth quarter of 1999. Dividends were $.29 for the first quarter of 2000 and were reduced to $.20 for the second

quarter of 2000 after the merger agreement with First Security Corporation was terminated. Dividends remained at $.20 per

share for the third and fourth quarter of 2000 and all four quarters of 2001.

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Zions First National Bank opened a foreign office located in Grand Cayman, Grand Cayman Islands, B.W.I. in 1980.The

office accepts foreign deposits from qualified customers. Foreign deposits at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 totaled $133

million, $136 million and $210 million, respectively, and averaged $106 million for 2001, $138 million for 2000 and $165 mil-

lion for 1999. See Schedule 8 for details of foreign loans outstanding.

RISK ELEMENTS

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Management of credit risk is essential in maintaining a safe and sound institution.The Company has structured its organi-

zation to separate the lending function from the credit administration function to strengthen the control and independent eval-

uation of credit activities. Loan policies and procedures provide the Company with a framework for consistent underwriting

and a basis for sound credit decisions. In addition, the Company has well-defined standards for grading its loan portfolio, and

management utilizes a comprehensive loan grading system to determine risk potential in the portfolio.A separate internal cred-

it examination department periodically conducts examinations of the quality, documentation and administration of the

Company’s lending departments, and submits reports thereon to a committee of the board of directors. Emphasis is placed on

early detection of potential problem credits so that action plans can be developed on a timely basis to mitigate losses.

Another aspect of the Company’s credit risk management strategy is the diversification of the loan portfolio. At year-

end, the Company had 2% of its portfolio in loans held for sale, 24% in commercial, financial and agricultural loans, 67% in

loans secured by real estate, 5% in consumer loans, and 2% in lease financing.The Company’s real estate loan portfolio is also

diversified. Of the total real estate loan portfolio, 25% is in real estate construction loans, 4% is in home equity credit lines,

27% is in 1-4 family residential loans and 44% is in commercial loans secured by real estate. The Company’s commercial 

real estate concentration is in part mitigated by its emphasis on lending programs sponsored by the Small Business

Administration, which carries the preponderance of credit risk on these types of loans.The Company also focuses on the

provision of commercial real estate credit to borrowers that occupy the facility. In addition, the Company attempts to avoid

the risk of an undue concentration of credits in a particular industry or trade group. See Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements for further information on concentrations of credit risk.The Company has no significant exposure to

highly leveraged transactions. Most of the Company’s business activity is with customers located within the states of Utah,

Idaho, California, Nevada, Arizona, Colorado, and Washington.Also, the Company does not have significant exposure to any

individual customer or counterparty.
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NONPERFORMING ASSETS

Nonperforming assets include nonaccrual loans, restructured loans and other real estate owned. Loans are generally placed

on nonaccrual status when the loan is 90 days or more past due as to principal or interest, unless the loan is in the process of

collection and well-secured. Consumer loans are normally not placed on a nonaccrual status, inasmuch as they are generally

charged off when they become 120 days past due. Loans are restructured to provide a reduction or deferral of interest or prin-

cipal payments when the financial condition of the borrower deteriorates and requires that the borrower be given temporary

or permanent relief from the original contractual terms of the credit. Other real estate owned is primarily acquired through

or in lieu of foreclosure on credits secured by real estate.

The Company’s nonperforming assets were $120 million on December 1, 2001, up from $71 million on December 31,

2000. Such nonperforming assets as a percentage of net loans and leases, other real estate owned and other nonperforming

assets were .69% on December 31, 2001, compared to .49% on December 31, 2000.

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more totaled $46 million on December 31, 2001, up from $27 million on December

31, 2000.These loans equaled .27% of net loans and leases on December 31, 2001, as compared to .19% on December 31, 2000.

No loans were considered potential problem loans on December 31, 2001 or 2000. Potential problem loans are defined as

loans presently on accrual and not contractually past due 90 days or more and not restructured, but about which manage-

ment has serious doubt as to the future ability of the borrower to comply with present repayment terms and which may result

in the reporting of the loans as nonperforming assets in the future.

The Company’s total recorded investment in impaired loans included in nonaccrual loans and leases amounted to $80

million and $46 million on December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.The Company considers a loan to be impaired when

the accrual of interest has been discontinued and the loan meets certain other criteria.The amount of the impairment is

measured based on the present value of expected cash flows, the observable market price of the loan, or the fair value of the

collateral. Impairment losses are included in the allowance for loan losses through a provision for loan losses. Included in the

allowance for loan losses on December 31, 2001 and 2000, is an allowance of $18 million and $10 million, respectively, on

$20 million and $16 million, respectively, of the recorded investment in impaired loans. See Note 5 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on impaired loans.
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NONPERFORMING ASSETS

December 31,
(Amounts in millions) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Nonaccrual loans:

Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 40 $ 20 $ 29 $ 12 $ 4

Real estate 59 34 34 39 7

Consumer 2 2 1 1 1

Lease financing 6 2 1 3 1

Other 2 - - - -
Restructured loans:

Commercial, financial and agricultural - 2 - - -
Real estate 1 1 1 5 1

Other real estate owned:

Commercial, financial and agricultural:

Improved 3 6 5 - 2

Unimproved 2 2 3 - -
Residential:

1-4 Family 4 2 1 2 1

Multifamily 1 - - - -
Other - - - 3 -

Total $ 120 $ 71 $ 75 $ 65 $ 17

% of net loans* and leases, other real estate owned and 

other nonperforming assets .69 % .49 % .58 % .58 % .31 %

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more:

Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 8 $ 8 $ 4 $ 5 $ 2

Real estate 34 18 15 20 7

Consumer 4 1 2 1 1

Total $ 46 $ 27 $ 21 $ 26 $ 10

% of net loans* and leases .27 % .19 % .16 % .23 % .18 %

* Includes loans held for sale.
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The Company’s allowance for loan losses was 1.50% of net loans and leases on December 31, 2001, compared to 1.36%

on December 31, 2000. Net charge-offs in 2001 were $39 million, or .24% of average loans and leases, compared to net

charge-offs of $42 million, or .31% of average net loans and leases in 2000 and net charge-offs of $30 million, or .25% of

average net loans and leases in 1999.

The allowance, as a percentage of nonaccrual loans and restructured loans, was 236.7% on December 31, 2001, compared

to 320.7% on December 31, 2000 and 310.9% on December 31, 1999.The allowance, as a percentage of nonaccrual loans and

accruing loans past due 90 days or more, was 168.2% on December 31, 2001, compared to 229.4% on December 31, 2000 and

238.1% on December 31, 1999.

In analyzing the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, management utilizes a comprehensive loan grading system to

determine risk potential in the portfolio, and considers the results of independent internal and external credit reviews. To 

determine the adequacy of the allowance, the Company’s loan and lease portfolio is broken into segments based on loan 

type. Historical loss experience factors by segment, adjusted for changes in trends and conditions, are used in determining 

the required allowance for each segment. Historical loss factors are evaluated and updated using migration analysis techniques

and other considerations based on the makeup of the specific portfolio segment. Other considerations such as volumes and

trends of delinquencies, nonaccruals, repossessions and bankruptcies, criticized and classified loan trends, current and antici-

pated foreclosure losses, new products and policies, economic conditions, concentrations of credit risk, and experience and a

bilities of lending personnel are also considered in establishing the loss factors.

All loans graded substandard or doubtful in the amount of $500 thousand or more are individually evaluated based

on facts and circumstances of the loan, and a specific allowance amount may be designated. Specific allowances may

also be established for loans in amounts below the specified thresholds when it is determined that the risk differs 

significantly from factor amounts established for the category.

Although management has allocated a portion of the allowance to specific loan categories using the methods described,

the adequacy of the allowance must be considered in its entirety.To mitigate the imprecision in most estimates of expected

credit losses, the allocated component of the allowance is supplemented by an unallocated component. The unallocated 

portion of the allowance includes management’s judgmental determination of the amounts necessary for subjective factors

such as economic uncertainties and concentration risks. Accordingly, the relationship of the unallocated component to the

total allowance for loan losses may fluctuate from period to period. On December 31, 2001, the allowance for loan losses

includes an allocation of $8 million related to commitments to extend credit on loans for which the Company could 

separate the credit risk from that of any related loans on the balance sheet and for standby letters of credit. Schedule 11

provides a breakdown of the allowance for loan losses by loan category and Schedule 12 summarizes loan loss experience.
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ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

(Amounts in millions)

TYPE OF LOAN

Loans held for sale

Commercial, financial and agricultural

Real estate

Consumer

Lease financing

Other receivables

Total loans 

Off-balance sheet 

unused commitments and 

standby letters of credit

Total allocated

Unallocated

Total allowance for loan losses

SCHEDULE 12

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE

(Amounts in millions) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Loans* and leases outstanding on December 31,

(net of unearned income) $ 17,311 $ 14,378 $ 12,791 $ 11,219 $ 5,463

Average loans* and leases outstanding

(net of unearned income) $ 16,015 $ 13,649 $ 11,819 $ 7,632 $ 4,547

Allowance for loan losses:

Balance at beginning of year $ 196 $ 204 $ 213 $ 89 $ 77

Allowance of companies acquired 30 2 3 126 14

Provision charged against earnings 73 32 18 14 6

Loans and leases charged off:

Commercial, financial and agricultural (30) (38) (32) (9) (6)

Real estate (5) (4) (3) (6) -
Consumer (13) (9) (9) (9) (8)

Lease financing (7) (2) (2) (1) -
Total (55) (53) (46) (25) (14)

Recoveries:

Commercial, financial and agricultural 10 6 6 3 2

Real estate 2 1 7 3 2

Consumer 3 3 3 3 2

Lease financing 1 1 - - -
Total 16 11 16 9 6

Net loan and lease charge-offs (39) (42) (30) (16) (8)

Balance at end of year $ 260 $ 196 $ 204 $ 213 $ 89

Ratio of net charge-offs to 

average loans and leases .24 % .31 % .25 % .21 % .19 %

Ratio of allowance for loan losses to loans 

and leases outstanding on December 31, 1.50 % 1.36 % 1.60 % 1.89 % 1.62 %

Ratio of allowance for loan losses to

nonperforming loans on December 31, 236.65 % 320.69 % 310.87 % 354.94 % 655.59 %

Ratio of allowance for loan losses to

nonaccrual loans and accruing loans past

due 90 days or more on December 31, 168.23 % 229.35 % 238.07 % 264.20 % 389.19 %

* Includes loans held for sale.

2001

% of Allocation
total of
loans allowance

1.7 % $ 2
23.7 % 72
66.8 % 146

4.8 % 19
2.4 % 10
0.6 % 2

100.0 %

8
259

1
$ 260

2000

% of Allocation
total of
loans allowance

1.3 % $ -

25.1 % 57

66.7 % 110

4.2 % 9

2.2 % 4

0.5 % -

100.0 %

14

194

2

$ 196

1999

% of Allocation
total of
loans allowance

1.6 % $ -

23.8 % 46

67.4 % 100

4.6 % 12

2.1 % 6

0.5 % -

100.0 %

23

187

17

$ 204

1998

% of Allocation
total of
loans allowance

2.1 % $ -
25.4 % 83

64.9 % 52

5.1 % 12

1.9 % 6

0.6 % -
100.0 %

20

173

40

$ 213

1997

% of Allocation
total of
loans allowance

3.3 % $ -
25.5 % 17

57.4 % 28

8.9 % 10

3.2 % 2

1.7 % -
100.0 %

9

66

23

$ 89
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MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is the possibility that changes in interest rates or equity securities prices will impair the fair value of the

Company’s financial instruments.The Asset/Liability Committee (“ALCOM”) measures and reviews the market risk of the

Company and establishes policies and procedures to limit its exposure to changes in interest rates. These policies are

reviewed and approved by the Boards of Directors of the Company’s subsidiary banks. ALCOM objectives are summarized

as follows: ensure the safety and soundness of bank deposits, while providing an appropriate return to shareholders;

provide the basis for integrated balance sheet, net interest income and liquidity management; calculate the duration, dollar

duration, and convexity of each class of assets, liabilities, and net equity given defined interest rate scenarios; manage the

Company’s exposure to changes in net interest income and market value of equity due to interest rate fluctuations; quantify

the effect of hedging instruments on the market value of equity and net interest income under defined interest rate scenar-

ios; and identify and report any risk exposures that exceed limitations approved by the Board of Directors.

Interest rate risk is the most significant market risk regularly undertaken by the Company.This risk is monitored through

the use of two complementary measurement methods: duration of equity and income simulation.

Duration of equity is derived by first calculating the dollar duration of all assets, liabilities and derivative instruments.

Dollar duration is determined by calculating the market value of each instrument assuming interest rates sustain immediate

and parallel movements up 1% and down 1%. The average of these two changes in market value is the dollar duration, which

incorporates the value of embedded and explicit options within each instrument. Subtracting the dollar duration of liabilities

from the dollar duration of assets and adding the net dollar duration of derivative instruments results in the dollar duration of

equity. Duration of equity is computed by dividing the dollar duration of equity by the market value of equity.

Income simulation is an estimate of the net interest income that would be recognized under different rate environments.

Net interest income is measured under several parallel and nonparallel interest rate environments and considers the possible

exercise of options within the portfolio.

At year-end 2001 and 2000, the Company’s duration of equity was estimated to be approximately 3.0 years and 4.0 years,

respectively. A 200 basis point immediate increase in rates was estimated to increase the duration of equity to 4.1 years in

2001 and 4.6 years in 2000. Conversely, an immediate decrease in rates of similar magnitude was estimated to maintain the

duration of equity at 3.0 years in 2001 and decrease it to 3.2 years in 2000. Company policy requires that all three of these

measures be between 0 and 7 years.

For income simulation, Company policy requires that net interest income not be expected to decline by more than 

10% during one year if rates were to immediately rise or fall by 200 basis points. At year-end 2001, net interest income was

expected to increase 3.8% if interest rates were to sustain an immediate increase of 200 basis points and decline 10% if rates

were to sustain an immediate decrease of 200 basis points. It should be noted that LIBOR and U.S.Treasury rates with matu-

rities six months and less were below 2% at year-end 2001. In the scenario of interest rates decreasing 200 basis points, the

rate was not permitted to fall below .1%. At year-end 2000, net interest income was expected to decline .4% if rates were to

increase 200 basis points and decline 1.6% if rates were to decrease 200 basis points.These estimates include management’s

assumptions regarding loan and deposit pricing, security and loan prepayments, and changing relationships to market rates.

Management exercises its best judgment in making assumptions regarding loan and security prepayments, early deposit

withdrawals, and other noncontrollable events in managing the Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates.The interest

rate risk position is actively managed and changes daily as the interest rate environment changes; therefore, positions at the

end of any period may not be reflective of the Company’s position in any subsequent period.

At year-end the one-year gap for the Company was negative $1,580 million; i.e., the $14,425 million of assets that 

mature or reprice during 2002 was less than the sum of $15,899 million of liabilities and the negative $106 million net effect

of derivative instruments that mature or reprice during the same period.This gap represented 6.5% of total assets. Details of

the repricing characteristics of the balance sheet as of year-end are presented in Schedule 13.The Company does not have

policy limits regarding its gap position.
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MATURITIES AND INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY
ON DECEMBER 31, 2001

Rate sensitive
After three After one

Within months year but
three but within within After five Not rate

(Amounts in millions) months one year five years years sensitive Total

USES OF FUNDS

Earning assets:

Interest-bearing deposits - - $ 3 - - $ 3

Federal funds sold $ 58 - - - - 58

Security resell agreements 222 - - - - 222

Securities:

Held to maturity 76 - - $ 3 - 79

Available for sale 1,493 $ 466 571 754 - 3,284

Trading account 103 - - - - 103

Loans and leases 9,777 2,230 4,119 924 - 17,050

Nonearning assets - - - - $ 3,505 3,505

Total uses of funds $ 11,729 $ 2,696 $ 4,693 $ 1,681 $ 3,505 $ 24,304

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Interest-bearing deposits and liabilities:

Savings and money market deposits $ 6,655 $ 952 $ 1,426 $ 475 - $ 9,508

Time deposits under $100,000 576 1,071 407 1 - 2,055

Time deposits $100,000 and over 690 758 216 1 - 1,665

Foreign 133 - - - - 133

Securities sold, not yet purchased 87 - - - - 87

Federal funds purchased 1,204 - - - - 1,204

Security repurchase agreements 934 - - - - 934

Commercial paper 309 - - - - 309

FHLB advances and other borrowings:

One year or less 156 25 - - - 181

Over one year - - 3 238 - 241

Long-term debt - 50 - 731 - 781

Noninterest-bearing deposits 2,299 - - - $ 2,182 4,481

Other liabilities - - - - 428 428

Minority interest - - - - 16 16

Shareholders’ equity - - - - 2,281 2,281

Total sources of funds $ 13,043 $ 2,856 $ 2,052 $ 1,446 $ 4,907 $ 24,304

Derivative instruments affecting

interest rate sensitivity $ ( 513) $ 407 $ 87 $ 19 -
Interest rate sensitivity gap $ ( 1,827) $ 247 $ 2,728 $ 254 $ ( 1,402)

Percent of total assets (7.52) % 1.02 % 11.22 % 1.05 % (5.77) %

Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap $ ( 1,827) $ (1,580) $ 1,148 $ 1,402 -
Cumulative as a % of total assets (7.52) % (6.50) % 4.72 % 5.77 % -

The Company, through the management of maturities and repricing of its assets and liabilities and the use of certain deriv-

ative instruments, including interest rate caps, floors, futures, options and exchange agreements, attempts to manage the effect

on net interest income of changes in interest rates.The prime lending  and the LIBOR (London Interbank Offer Rate) curve,

are the primary indices used for pricing the Company’s loans, and the 91-day Treasury bill rate is the index used for pricing

many of the Company’s deposits. The Company does not hedge the prime/LIBOR/T-bill spread risk through the use of

derivative instruments. Interest rate swap maturities and average rates are presented in Schedule 14. For additional informa-

tion regarding derivative instruments, refer to Notes 1 and 8 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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INTEREST RATE SWAP MATURITIES AND AVERAGE RATES

(Amounts in millions) 2002 2003 2004 2005 Thereafter Total

Receive fixed rate/pay variable rate:

Notional amount $ 628 $ 202 $ 322 $ 299 $ 56 $ 1,507

Weighted average rate received 7.10 % 6.86 % 6.74 % 7.09 % 6.27 % 6.96 %

Weighted average rate paid 2.27 % 2.36 % 2.49 % 2.36 % 2.88 % 2.37 %

Receive variable rate/pay fixed rate:

Notional amount $ - $ 140 $ 325 $ 250 $ 50 $ 765

Weighted average rate received - 2.10 % 2.37 % 2.33 % 1.93 % 2.28 %

Weighted average rate paid - 5.04 % 5.29 % 5.39 % 5.39 % 5.28 %

LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages its liquidity to provide adequate funds to meet its anticipated financial obligations, including

withdrawals by depositors and debt service requirements, as well as to fund customers’ demand for credit. Liquidity is 

provided primarily by the regularly scheduled maturities of the Company’s investment and loan portfolios. Management of

the maturities of these portfolios is an important source of medium- to long-term liquidity.The Company’s ability to raise

funds in the capital markets through the securitization process also allows it to meet funding needs at a reasonable cost.

The Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) system is a major source of liquidity for each of the Company’s subsidiary

banks. Zions First National Bank and The Commerce Bank of Washington are members of the FHLB of Seattle. California

Bank & Trust, Nevada State Bank, and National Bank of Arizona are members of the FHLB of San Francisco.Vectra Bank

Colorado is a member of the FHLB of Topeka.The FHLB allows member banks to borrow against their eligible loans to

satisfy liquidity requirements.

The parent company’s cash requirements consist primarily of debt service, operating expenses, income taxes, dividends to

shareholders and share repurchases.The Parent’s cash needs are routinely met through dividends from subsidiaries, proportionate

shares of current income taxes, management and other fees, unaffiliated bank lines, and debt issuance.

At December 31, 2001, $257.8 million of dividend capacity was available from subsidiaries to pay to the Parent without hav-

ing to obtain regulatory approval. During 2001, dividends from subsidiaries were $254.4 million.The Parent also has a program

to issue short-term commercial paper.At December 31, 2001 outstanding commercial paper was $309 million.At December 31,

2001, the Parent had a revolving credit facility with a bank totaling $40 million and a margin borrowing facility totaling $20 mil-

lion. No balances were borrowed on either of these facilities at year-end 2001.

In May 2001, the Company issued $200 million of subordinated debt through a newly formed subsidiary, Zions Financial

Corp. The debt is unconditionally guaranteed by Zions Bancorporation and matures in May 2011. In October 2001, the

Company issued an additional $200 million of subordinated debt which matures in October 2011. See Notes 11, 12 and 13 of

the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding the Company’s borrowings.

Zions First National Bank provides a liquidity facility for a fee to a qualified special purpose entity securities conduit

(“conduit”). In July of 2001, the liquidity facility was increased from $2.0 billion to $5.1 billion.The conduit purchases U.S.

Government and AAA rated securities.These assets are funded through the issuance of commercial paper.With certain lim-

itations, ZFNB is required to advance funds to the conduit to repay maturing commercial paper upon the conduit’s inabil-

ity to access the commercial paper market or upon a commercial paper market disruption. Following the events of

September 11, which caused disruption in the commercial paper markets, the conduit drew upon the liquidity facility in

the amount of $180 million. Amounts drawn were repaid shortly after the commercial paper markets returned to normal.

No amounts were outstanding under this liquidity facility at December 31, 2001 and 2000. See Note 7 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on the conduit.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SECURITIZATION TRANSACTIONS

Securitization activities represent a significant source of the Company’s overall funding as discussed under Liquidity Risk

Management.These transactions involve periodic transfers of loans or other receivables to off-balance sheet qualified special

purpose entities (“QSPEs”).The Company may retain a cash reserve account, an interest-only strip, and in some cases a sub-

ordinated tranche, all of which are retained interests in the securitized assets.The Company’s retained interests are subject

to credit, prepayment, and interest rate risk.The measurement of the retained interests requires the Company to make eco-

nomic assumptions regarding these risk factors. See Notes 1 and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for

discussions regarding the Company’s policies for valuation and impairment assessments on asset securitizations, detail on the

assumptions used and the sensitivity of the fair value of retained interests to adverse changes in the assumptions.

DERIVATIVES

The Company uses certain derivative instruments to add stability to interest income or expense, to modify the duration

of specific assets and liabilities, and to manage exposure to interest rate movements.The Company does not participate in

speculative derivatives trading.The fair value of these derivative instruments is generally determined using the market stan-

dard methodology of netting discounted future cash receipts and payments.The values of these derivatives will change over

time as cash receipts and payments are made and as market conditions change.The Company also faces the risk that certain

derivatives designated as hedges that currently meet the strict hedge accounting requirements of FASB Statement No. 133

may not qualify as highly effective or meet the other requirements of Statement No. 133 to be accounted for as hedges. See

the section on Market Risk Management and Notes 1 and 8 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further

information about the Company’s derivatives.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Management utilizes a comprehensive loan grading system to determine risk potential in its loan portfolio.

Determination of the allowance is inherently subjective as it requires significant estimates, including the amounts and tim-

ing of expected future cash flows on impaired loans, estimated losses on pools of homogeneous loans based on historical loss

experience, and consideration of current economic trends, all of which may be susceptible to significant change. See the sec-

tions on Credit Risk Management, Allowance for Loan Losses and Provision for Loan Losses, and Notes 1 and 5 of Notes

to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of the methodology used by the Company to determine the

required allowance for loan losses, a discussion of risks associated with the process, and additional information regarding the

allowance and associated provision.

NONMARKETABLE SECURITIES

The Company, through its Small Business Investment Corporation (“SBIC”) subsidiaries, has investments in venture cap-

ital securities.These nonmarketable venture capital securities are reported at estimated fair values in the absence of readily

ascertainable fair values. Management believes that the cost of an investment is initially the best indication of estimated fair

value unless there have been significant subsequent positive or negative developments that justify an adjustment to the fair

value estimate.As of December 31, 2001, the carrying value of these securities which are classified in other assets was approx-

imately $72 million. The Company’s portion of any losses incurred on these investments would be reduced by minority

interests in the SBICs. The values assigned to these securities where no market quotations exist are based upon available

information and may not necessarily represent amounts that will ultimately be realized. Although management believes its

estimates of fair value reasonably reflect the fair value of these securities, key assumptions regarding the projected financial

performance of these companies, the evaluation of the investee company’s management team, and other economic and mar-

ket factors may not necessarily reflect those of an active market for these investments. If there had been an active market for

these securities at year-end, the carrying value may have been significantly different than the amounts reported. See Notes

1 and 4 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding these investments.



RELATED PARTIES

At December 31, 2001, transactions with related parties are limited to loan and deposit relationships and other transactions

in the ordinary course of business. As discussed in Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, during

2001 the Company reacquired a minority interest in its subsidiary California Bank & Trust from the former CEO and certain

senior officers of that subsidiary.

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Statements in Management’s Discussion and Analysis that are not based on historical data are forward-looking, including,

for example, the projected performance of the Company and its operations. These statements constitute forward-looking

information within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.Actual results may differ materially

from the projections discussed in Management’s Discussion and Analysis since such projections involve significant risks

and uncertainties. Factors that might cause such differences include, but are not limited to: the timing of closing proposed

acquisitions being delayed or such acquisitions being prohibited; competitive pressures among financial institutions increasing 

significantly; economic conditions, either nationally or locally in areas in which the Company conducts its operations, being

less favorable than expected; and legislation or regulatory changes which adversely affect the Company’s operations or busi-

ness.The Company disclaims any obligation to update any factors or to publicly announce the result of revisions to any of the

forward-looking statements included herein to reflect future events or developments.

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

The following consolidated condensed statements of income present earnings and operating cash earnings information:

(Amounts in millions) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Net interest income $ 949.8 $ 803.4 $ 741.5 $ 573.9 $ 369.6

Noninterest income
2

418.7 289.1 266.5 210.1 148.3

Total revenue 1,368.5 1,092.5 1,008.0 784.0 517.9

Provision for loan losses 73.2 31.8 17.9 14.0 5.9

Noninterest expense
1

797.5 638.2 617.9 486.8 305.1

Pretax cash earnings 497.8 422.5 372.2 283.2 206.9

Income tax expense 168.1 138.7 123.5 88.4 68.6

Minority interest (7.6) 2.4 5.9 0.4 -
Cash earnings

1
337.3 281.4 242.8 194.4 138.3

Amortization of goodwill, core deposit and other intangibles 48.8 37.2 36.0 31.7 7.1

Merger-related expense 8.8 45.5 27.7 38.1 0.7

Impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock - 96.9 - - -
Income tax benefit (10.3) (59.0) (14.0) (18.8) (0.9)

Minority interest operating cash adjustment 0.2 0.9 1.0 - -
Cumulative effect, adoption of FASB Statement No. 133 (7.2) - - - -

Net income $ 283.0 $ 161.7 $ 194.1 $ 143.4 $ 131.4

Operating cash earnings per share (diluted)
1

$ 3.66 $ 3.23 $ 2.83 $ 2.37 $ 2.03

Net income per share (diluted) $ 3.07 $ 1.86 $ 2.26 $ 1.75 $ 1.92

1 Before amortization of goodwill, amortization of core deposit and other intangible assets, merger-related expense,
and the cumulative effect of adoption of FASB Statement No. 133.

2 Excluding impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Zions Bancorporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries as 

of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and

comprehensive income, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.The

financial statements of Zions Bancorporation for the year ended December 31, 1999, were audited by other auditors whose

report dated February 7, 2000, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 

in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made 

by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.We believe that our audits provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 2001 and 2000 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

consolidated financial position of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the 

consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States.

Salt Lake City, Utah

January 24, 2002



ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

(In thousands, except share amounts) 2001 2000

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks $ 978,609 1,047,252
Money market investments:

Interest-bearing deposits 2,780 3,293
Federal funds sold 57,653 50,426
Security resell agreements 222,147 456,404

Investment securities:
Held to maturity, at cost (approximate market value $79,752 and $3,152,740) 79,546 3,125,433
Available for sale, at market (includes $0 and $151,424 transferred 

as collateral under repurchase agreements) 3,283,915 782,466
Trading account, at market (includes $87,612 and $15,096 transferred 

as collateral under repurchase agreements) 102,896 280,410

3,466,357 4,188,309
Loans:

Loans held for sale 297,959 181,159
Loans, leases and other receivables 17,115,485 14,276,999

17,413,444 14,458,158
Less:

Unearned income and fees, net of related costs 102,606 80,125
Allowance for loan losses 260,483 195,535

Net loans 17,050,355 14,182,498
Premises and equipment, net 368,076 314,938
Goodwill 770,763 571,365
Core deposit and other intangibles 109,148 70,075
Other real estate owned 10,302 9,574
Other assets 1,267,974 1,045,309

$ 24,304,164 21,939,443

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing demand $ 4,480,669 3,585,672
Interest-bearing:

Savings and money market 9,507,817 8,270,122
Time under $100,000 2,055,087 1,628,890
Time $100,000 and over 1,664,829 1,448,905
Foreign 133,288 136,394

17,841,690 15,069,983
Securities sold, not yet purchased 87,255 291,102
Federal funds purchased 1,203,764 1,069,124
Security repurchase agreements 933,973 1,327,721
Accrued liabilities 428,225 310,287
Commercial paper 309,000 198,239
Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other borrowings:

One year or less 181,266 1,290,960
Over one year 240,458 143,776

Long-term debt 781,342 419,550
Total liabilities 22,006,973 20,120,742

Minority interest 16,322 39,857
Shareholders’ equity:

Capital stock:
Preferred stock, without par value; authorized 3,000,000 shares;

issued and outstanding, none - -
Common stock, without par value; authorized 350,000,000 shares;

issued and outstanding, 92,208,736 shares and 87,100,188 shares 1,111,214 907,604
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 59,951 (3,644)
Retained earnings 1,109,704 874,884

Total shareholders’ equity 2,280,869 1,778,844

$ 24,304,164 21,939,443

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2001 2000 1999

INTEREST INCOME:

Interest and fees on loans $ 1,292,955 1,236,588 1,001,741
Interest on loans held for sale 13,080 14,477 12,194
Lease financing 22,805 17,222 13,293
Interest on money market investments 34,911 67,353 67,234
Interest on securities:

Held to maturity - taxable 3,361 196,917 175,701
Held to maturity - nontaxable - 16,398 18,784
Available for sale - taxable 169,224 33,792 36,480
Available for sale - nontaxable 24,713 7,147 3,844
Trading account 30,903 36,289 30,067

Total interest income 1,591,952 1,626,183 1,359,338
INTEREST EXPENSE:

Interest on savings and money market deposits 251,570 329,373 247,729
Interest on time and foreign deposits 187,712 174,460 166,749
Interest on borrowed funds 202,881 318,972 203,371

Total interest expense 642,163 822,805 617,849
Net interest income 949,789 803,378 741,489

Provision for loan losses 73,191 31,811 17,956
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 876,598 771,567 723,533

NONINTEREST INCOME:

Service charges on deposit accounts 101,033 78,269 76,756
Loan sales and servicing income 96,754 51,741 40,516
Other service charges, commissions, and fees 78,368 65,102 66,098
Trust income 18,298 18,205 15,762
Income from securities conduit 12,262 213 -
Underwriting and trading income 18,520 10,065 11,551
Investment securities gains (losses), net 18,294 14,804 (2,970)
Impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock - (96,911) -
Other 75,177 50,676 58,832

Total noninterest income 418,706 192,164 266,545
NONINTEREST EXPENSE:

Salaries and employee benefits 441,450 348,293 346,710
Occupancy, net 64,089 51,671 49,393
Furniture and equipment 61,141 52,704 45,477
Other real estate expense (income) 2,376 356 (66)
Legal and professional services 32,025 19,707 16,156
Supplies 14,764 10,972 11,168
Postage 13,101 10,916 11,656
Advertising 22,784 25,416 18,502
Merger-related expense 8,791 45,492 27,691
FDIC premiums 3,198 3,349 2,152
Amortization of goodwill 33,206 25,715 24,295
Amortization of core deposit and other intangibles 15,592 11,508 11,713
Other 142,606 114,728 116,720

Total noninterest expense 855,123 720,827 681,567
Income before income taxes 440,181 242,904 308,511

Income taxes 157,800 79,661 109,498
Income before minority interest and cumulative effect

of change in accounting principle 282,381 163,243 199,013
Minority interest (7,798) 1,534 4,949

Income before cumulative effect of change 
in accounting principle 290,179 161,709 194,064

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, adoption of FASB 
Statement No. 133, net of income tax benefit of $4,521 (7,159) - -

Net income $ 283,020 161,709 194,064
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2001 2000 1999

Weighted average common shares outstanding during the year:
Basic 91,202 86,320 84,613
Diluted 92,174 87,120 85,695

Net income per common share:

Income before cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle:
Basic $ 3.18 1.87 2.29
Diluted $ 3.15 1.86 2.26

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,

adoption of FASB Statement No. 133:
Basic (0.08) - -
Diluted (0.08) - -

Net income:
Basic $ 3.10 1.87 2.29
Diluted $ 3.07 1.86 2.26

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss)

Net unrealized Net
gains (losses) unrealized

on investments gains on Total
Common stock and retained derivative Retained shareholders’

(In thousands, except share amounts) Shares Amount interests instruments Subtotal earnings equity

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1998 83,554,630 $ 796,519 (3,407) - (3,407) 659,519 1,452,631

Comprehensive income:

Net income 194,064 194,064

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding 

losses during the year, net of 

income tax benefit of $5,405 (8,726) - (8,726)

Reclassification for net realized losses 

recorded in operations, net of 

income tax benefit of $4,940 7,975 - 7,975

Other comprehensive loss (751) - (751) (751)

Total comprehensive income 193,313

Cash dividends:

Common, $.72 per share (56,914) (56,914)

Stock dividend of acquired company 107 21,694 (21,701) (7)

Issuance of common shares for acquisitions 1,571,143 58,358 797 59,155

Stock redeemed and retired (115,769) (6,650) (6,650)

Stock options exercised, net of shares 

tendered and retired 582,532 18,310 18,310

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1999 85,592,643 888,231 (4,158) - (4,158) 775,765 1,659,838

Comprehensive income:

Net income 161,709 161,709

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding 

losses during the year, net of 

income tax benefit of $31,088 (50,187) - (50,187)

Reclassification for net realized losses 

recorded in operations, net of 

income tax benefit of $31,406 50,701 - 50,701

Other comprehensive income 514 - 514 514

Total comprehensive income 162,223

Cash dividends:

Common, $.89 per share (76,762) (76,762)

Issuance of common shares for acquisitions 1,202,593 13,103 14,172 27,275

Stock redeemed and retired (80,174) (3,899) (3,899)

Stock options exercised, net of shares 

tendered and retired 385,126 10,169 10,169

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2000 87,100,188 907,604 (3,644) - (3,644) 874,884 1,778,844
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss)

Net unrealized Net
gains (losses) unrealized

on investments gains on Total
Common stock and retained derivative Retained shareholders’

(In thousands, except share amounts) Shares Amount interests instruments Subtotal earnings equity

Comprehensive income:

Net income $ 283,020 283,020
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding 

gains during the year, net of 

income tax expense of $20,859 33,675 - 33,675
Reclassification for net realized gains 

recorded in operations, net of 

income tax expense of $7,132 (11,516) - (11,516)
Change in net unrealized gains on 

derivative instruments, net of 

reclassification to operations of 

$20,757 and income tax 

expense of $4,281 - 6,911 6,911
Cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle,

adoption of FASB Statement 

No. 133, net of income 

tax expense of $21,245 13,259 21,266 34,525
Other comprehensive income 35,418 28,177 63,595 63,595

Total comprehensive income 346,615
Cash dividends:

Common, $.80 per share (73,899) (73,899)
Issuance of common shares for acquisitions 5,404,872 231,295 25,699 256,994
Stock redeemed and retired (883,240) (46,462) (46,462)
Stock options exercised, net of shares 

tendered and retired 586,916 18,777 18,777
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2001 92,208,736 $ 1,111,214 31,774 28,177 59,951 1,109,704 2,280,869   

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income $ 283,020 161,709 194,064

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting 
principle, adoption of FASB Statement No. 133 7,159 - -

Provision for loan losses 73,191 31,811 17,956
Depreciation of premises and equipment 56,076 50,186 39,155
Amortization 63,538 64,786 51,367
Accretion of unearned income and fees, net of related costs 15,412 16,983 18,437
Income (loss) to minority interest (7,798) 1,534 4,949
Proceeds from sales of trading account securities 202,892,909 184,357,455 188,710,001
Increase in trading account securities (202,281,198) (184,310,020) (188,845,991)
Investment securities losses (gains), net (18,294) (14,804) 2,970
Impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock - 96,911 -
Proceeds from loans held for sale 609,576 533,285 878,638
Increase in loans held for sale (726,376) (509,644) (852,309)
Net gains on sales of loans, leases and other assets (69,702) (36,240) (31,674)
Net losses (gains) on other nonmarketable equity securities (20,068) 4,801 (44,943)
Change in accrued income taxes 20,911 30,078 4,792
Change in accrued interest receivable (1,329) (34,447) (15,457)
Change in other assets (104,498) (122,577) (58,303)
Change in other liabilities 46,758 16,222 (74,454)
Change in accrued interest payable (12,475) 11,342 201
Other, net 16,565 (184) 22,238

Net cash provided by operating activities 843,377 349,187 21,637
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Net decrease (increase) in money market investments 377,387 (348) 135,386
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities held to maturity 12,964 881,175 804,139
Purchases of investment securities held to maturity (29,347) (663,948) (1,360,049)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale 7,072,531 1,245,192 367,345
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities available for sale 2,591,160 134,785 353,714
Purchases of investment securities available for sale (9,067,706) (1,442,094) (652,017)
Proceeds from sales of loans and leases 1,753,195 1,175,687 1,005,530
Net increase in loans and leases (3,250,280) (2,665,154) (2,469,077)
Payments on leveraged leases (8,012) (8,125) (8,118)
Principal collections on leveraged leases 8,012 8,125 8,118
Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment 13,056 12,079 17,441
Purchases of premises and equipment (91,924) (82,288) (93,769)
Proceeds from sales of other assets 23,431 13,927 7,892
Net cash received for acquisitions 209,509 11,886 8,847

Net cash used in investing activities (386,024) (1,379,101) (1,874,618)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net increase (decrease) in deposits 747,218 784,806 (365,695)
Net change in short-term funds borrowed (1,511,725) 470,771 2,193,152
Proceeds from FHLB advances over one year 250,000 600,000 365,000
Payments on FHLB advances over one year (173,948) (568,846) (309,755)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 402,218 - -
Payments on long-term debt (69,152) (33,921) (264)
Cash paid to reacquire minority interest (66,044) - -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 15,798 6,717 9,753
Payments to redeem common stock (46,462) (3,899) (6,650)
Dividends paid (73,899) (76,762) (56,914)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (525,996) 1,178,866 1,828,627
Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks (68,643) 148,952 (24,354)
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 1,047,252 898,300 922,654
Cash and due from banks at end of year $ 978,609 1,047,252 898,300

ZIONS BANCORPORATION 
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for:
Interest $ 651,083 812,018 617,610
Income taxes 156,307 63,825 28,300

Loans transferred to other real estate owned 23,175 13,872 11,282

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BUSINESS

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) is a financial holding company organized under the laws of Utah in 1955, which

provides a full range of banking and related services through its subsidiaries operating primarily in Utah, Idaho, California,

Nevada,Arizona, Colorado and Washington.

BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Zions Bancorporation and its subsidiaries (“the

Company”).All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain prior year

amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current financial statement presentation.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States and prevailing practices within the financial services industry. In preparing the consolidated financial state-

ments, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as

of the date of the balance sheet and revenues and expenses for the period.Actual results could differ from those estimates.

SECURITY RESELL AGREEMENTS

Security resell agreements represent overnight and term agreements, the majority maturing within 30 days.These agree-

ments are generally treated as collateralized financing transactions and are carried at amounts at which the securities were

acquired plus accrued interest. Either the Company or, in some instances, third parties on behalf of the Company take pos-

session of the underlying securities.The market value of such securities is monitored throughout the contract term to ensure

that asset values remain sufficient to protect against counterparty default.The Company is permitted by contract to sell or

repledge certain securities it accepts as collateral for security resell agreements. If sold, the Company’s obligation to return

the collateral is recorded as a liability and included in the consolidated balance sheet as “Securities sold, not yet purchased.”

As of December 31, 2001, the Company held approximately $222 million of securities for which it was permitted by con-

tract to sell or repledge.The majority of these securities have been either pledged or otherwise transferred to others in con-

nection with the Company’s financing activities, or to satisfy its commitments under short sales. Security resell agreements

averaged approximately $858 million during 2001, and the maximum amount outstanding at any month-end during 2001

was $1,426 million.
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The Company classifies its securities according to their purpose and holding period. Gains or losses on the sale of secu-

rities are recognized using the specific identification method and recorded in noninterest income.

Held to maturity debt securities are stated at cost, net of unamortized premiums and unaccreted discounts. The

Company has the intent and ability to hold such securities until maturity.When Statement No. 133, Accounting for Derivative

Instruments and Hedging Activities, issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”), was adopted on January 1,

2001, the Company transferred substantially all held to maturity securities to either the available for sale or trading cate-

gories. See additional discussion in Note 8.

Debt securities that may not be held until maturity and marketable equity securities are classified as available for sale

and are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, after applicable taxes, reported as a component of other com-

prehensive income. Any declines in the value of debt securities and marketable equity securities that are considered other

than temporary are recorded in noninterest income.

Securities acquired for short-term appreciation or other trading purposes are classified as trading securities and are

recorded at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses resulting from such fair value adjustments and from record-

ing the results of sales are recorded in trading income.

The market values of available for sale and trading securities are generally based on quoted market prices or dealer

quotes. If a quoted market price is not available, market value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

NONMARKETABLE SECURITIES

Nonmarketable securities are included in other assets on the Company’s balance sheet. Nonmarketable securities include

certain venture capital securities and securities acquired for various debt and regulatory requirements. Nonmarketable ven-

ture capital securities are reported at estimated fair values, in the absence of readily ascertainable market values. Changes in

fair value and gains and losses from sales are recognized in noninterest income.The values assigned to the securities where

no market quotations exist are based upon available information and may not necessarily represent amounts that will ulti-

mately be realized. Such estimated amounts depend on future circumstances and will not be realized until the individual

securities are liquidated.The valuation procedures applied include consideration of economic and market conditions, cur-

rent and projected financial performance of the investee company, and the investee company’s management team.

Management believes that the cost of an investment is initially considered the best indication of estimated fair value unless

there have been significant subsequent positive or negative developments that justify an adjustment in the fair value esti-

mate. Other nonmarketable securities acquired for various debt and regulatory requirements are accounted for at cost.

LOANS

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned income. Unearned income, which includes

deferred fees net of deferred direct incremental loan origination costs, is amortized to interest income generally over the

life of the loan using principally the interest method.

Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or market value. Gains and losses are recorded in noninterest income,

based on the difference between sales proceeds and carrying value.

NONACCRUAL LOANS

Loans are generally placed on a nonaccrual status when principal or interest is past due 90 days or more unless the loan

is both well secured and in the process of collection or when, in the opinion of management, full collection of principal or

interest is unlikely. Generally, consumer loans are not placed on nonaccrual status, inasmuch as they are normally charged

off when they become 120 days past due. A loan may be returned to accrual status when all delinquent interest and prin-

cipal become current in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement or when the loan is both well secured and in the

process of collection.



p56

IMPAIRED LOANS

Loans, other than those included in large groups of smaller-balance homogeneous loans, are considered impaired when,

based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due accord-

ing to the contractual terms of the loan agreement, including scheduled interest payments. For a loan that has been restruc-

tured, the contractual terms of the loan agreement refer to the contractual terms specified by the original loan agreement,

not the contractual terms specified by the restructuring agreement.

This assessment for impairment occurs when and while such loans are on nonaccrual, or the loan has been restructured.

When a loan has been identified as being impaired, the amount of impairment will be measured based on the present value

of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, as a practical expedient, the loan’s observable

market value or the fair value of the collateral (less any selling costs) if the loan is collateral-dependent.

If the measurement of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan (including accrued interest, net

deferred loan fees or costs and unamortized premium or discount), an impairment is recognized by creating or adjusting an

existing allocation of the allowance for loan losses.

RESTRUCTURED LOANS

In cases where a borrower experiences financial difficulties and the Company makes certain concessionary modifica-

tions to contractual terms, the loan is classified as a restructured (accruing) loan. Loans restructured at a rate equal to or

greater than that of a new loan with comparable risk at the time the contract is modified may be excluded from the impair-

ment assessment and may cease to be considered impaired loans in the calendar years subsequent to the restructuring if they

are not impaired based on the modified terms.

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured remains on nonaccrual for a period of six months to demonstrate that

the borrower can meet the restructured terms. However, performance prior to the restructuring, or significant events that

coincide with the restructuring, are included in assessing whether the borrower can meet the new terms and may result in

the loan being returned to accrual at the time of restructuring or after a shorter performance period. If the borrower’s abil-

ity to meet the revised payment schedule is uncertain, the loan remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

In analyzing the adequacy of the allowance for loan and lease losses, management utilizes a comprehensive loan grad-

ing system to determine risk potential in the portfolio, and considers the results of independent internal credit reviews.To

determine the adequacy of the allowance, the Company’s loan and lease portfolio is broken into segments based on loan

type. Historical loss-experience factors by segment, adjusted for changes in trends and conditions, are used in determining

the required allowance for each segment. Historical loss factors are evaluated and updated using migration analysis tech-

niques and other considerations based on the makeup of the specific portfolio segment. Other considerations such as vol-

umes and trends of delinquencies, nonaccruals, repossessions and bankruptcies, criticized and classified loan trends, current

and anticipated foreclosure losses, new products and policies, economic conditions, and concentrations of credit risk are also

considered in establishing the loan loss factors.

All loans graded substandard or doubtful in the amount of $500 thousand or more are individually evaluated

based on facts and circumstances of the loan and a specific allowance amount may be designated. Specific allowances

may also be established for loans in amounts below the specific thresholds when it is determined that the risk differs

significantly from factor amounts established for the category.

Although management has allocated a portion of the allowance to specific loan categories using the methods described,

the adequacy of the allowance must be considered in its entirety.To mitigate the imprecision in most estimates of expected

credit losses, the allocated component of the allowance is supplemented by an unallocated component.This is accomplished

by assigning high and low loss ranges for each portfolio segment reflecting management’s best estimates of exposure to risk

of loss. The unallocated portion of the allowance incorporates management’s judgmental determination of the amounts 
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necessary for subjective factors such as economic uncertainties and concentration risks. Accordingly, the relationship of the

unallocated component to the total allowance for loan losses may fluctuate from period to period.

ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

When the Company sells receivables in securitizations of automobile loans, credit card receivables, home equity loans,

small business loans, and nonconforming residential real estate loans, it may retain a cash reserve account, an interest-only

strip, and in some cases a subordinated tranche, all of which are retained interests in the securitized receivables. Gain or loss

on sale of the receivables depends in part on the previous carrying amount of the financial assets involved in the transfer,

allocated between the assets sold and the retained interests based on their relative fair value at the date of transfer. Quoted

market prices are generally not available for retained interests.To obtain fair values, the Company estimates the present value

of future expected cash flows using management’s best judgment of key assumptions, including credit losses, prepayment

speeds, forward yield curves, and discount rates commensurate with the risks involved.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Company enters into a variety of derivative instruments including interest rate exchange contracts (swaps), cap

agreements, and spread maintenance agreements, as part of its overall asset and liability duration and interest rate risk man-

agement strategy.The objective of these instruments is to match estimated repricing periods of interest-sensitive assets and

liabilities in order to reduce interest rate exposure and/or manage desired asset and liability duration.The Company also

enters into foreign exchange derivative instruments primarily as an accommodation to customers.When FASB Statement

No. 133 was adopted on January 1, 2001, the Company modified its accounting for derivative instruments and now records

all derivatives at fair value as either other assets or accrued liabilities in the balance sheet. See further discussion in Note 8.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation, computed on

the straight-line method, is charged to operations over the estimated useful lives of the properties. Leasehold improvements

are amortized over the terms of respective leases or the estimated useful lives of the improvements, whichever are shorter.

GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill results from acquisitions made by the Company and represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value

of net assets and other identifiable intangible assets acquired.As further discussed in Note 2, prior to the effective date of FASB

Statement No. 142, substantially all of the Company’s goodwill was amortized using the straight-line method over 25 years. Core

deposit assets and other intangibles are generally amortized on an accelerated basis using an estimated useful life up to 10 years.

The Company will continue to review goodwill and its intangible assets periodically for other-than-temporary impair-

ment. If such impairment is indicated, recoverability of the asset will be based on the specified impairment tests included

in Statement No. 142.

COMMITMENTS AND LETTERS OF CREDIT

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit,

and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are only recorded in the consolidated financial statements when

they become payable.The credit risk associated with these commitments, when indistinguishable from the underlying funded

loan, is considered in management’s determination of the allowance for possible losses.
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INCOME TAXES

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the

financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and

tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable

income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.The effect on deferred

tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

Diluted net income per common share is based on the weighted average outstanding common shares during each year,

including common stock equivalents. Basic net income per common share is based on the weighted average outstanding

common shares during each year.

2. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statements of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 141, Business Combinations, and No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

Statement No. 141 supersedes certain previous accounting guidance on business combinations, and eliminates the pool-

ing-of-interest method of accounting unless the business combination was initiated prior to July 1, 2001. Certain changes

were also made to the criteria used to recognize intangible assets apart from goodwill.The Statement is effective for the

Company for any business combination completed after June 30, 2001.

Statement No. 142 also supersedes certain previous accounting rules for the amortization of goodwill and intangible

assets. Under the new rules, goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have indefinite lives will no longer be amortized, but

will be subject to specified annual impairment tests. Other intangible assets will continue to be amortized over their useful

lives.This Statement will be effective for the Company beginning January 1, 2002. Until the Statement is adopted, transi-

tion rules provide for amortization of goodwill and intangible assets acquired before July 1, 2001.

Application of the nonamortization provisions of Statement No. 142 is estimated to increase net income by approxi-

mately $34 million ($0.36 per diluted share) per year. Also, beginning in 2002, the Company will perform the first of the

required impairment tests of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets as of January 1, 2002, and has not yet determined

what effect the results of these tests will have on the Company’s operations and financial position.

3. MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS ACTIVITY

Although not significant to the Company’s results of operations, financial position, or liquidity, either individually or in

the aggregate, the Company made the following acquisitions in 2001 subsequent to June 30, 2001:

In November 2001, the Company acquired Minnequa Bancorp (“Minnequa”), Pueblo, Colorado, and its banking sub-

sidiary, Minnequa Bank of Pueblo, for $43.6 million, consisting of $19.6 million cash and approximately 508 thousand shares

of the Company’s common stock. Minnequa had assets of approximately $336 million, total deposits of approximately $314

million, and five banking offices. Minnequa Bank of Pueblo was merged with and into the Company’s subsidiary,Vectra

Bank Colorado. Goodwill amounted to approximately $21.8 million.

In July 2001, the Company acquired Internet Commerce Express, Inc., Nashua, New Hampshire; ThinkXML, Inc.,

Rockville,Maryland; and Frontier Technologies Corporation (asset purchase only),Mequon,Wisconsin.Consideration of $55.0

million consisted of $48.5 million cash and approximately 100 thousand shares of the Company’s common stock. Goodwill

amounted to approximately $35.8 million.These companies provide e-commerce solutions.They were subsequently merged

into Internet Commerce Express, Inc., and in October 2001 the name was changed to Lexign, Inc.
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Prior to July 1, 2001, the Company made the following acquisitions:

In April 2001, the Company acquired nine Arizona branches of Pacific Century Bank, a subsidiary of Pacific Century

Financial Corporation.The Company purchased approximately $231 million in loans, assumed approximately $447 million

in deposits, acquired branch facilities with accompanying personnel and received cash to satisfy assumed deposits. Goodwill

and core deposit intangibles amounted to approximately $48.3 million.

On March 30, 2001, the Company acquired Eldorado Bancshares, Inc. (“Eldorado”), based in Laguna Hills, California,

and its banking subsidiaries, Eldorado Bank and Antelope Valley Bank. Consideration consisted of 3.3 million shares of the

Company’s common stock. Eldorado had assets of approximately $1.3 billion and shareholders’ equity of approximately $128

million.The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase, and accordingly, the Company’s financial statements reflect com-

bined operations from the date of acquisition. Goodwill amounted to approximately $105.7 million.The pro forma effect

on prior period results of operations was not significant.

In January 2001, the Company acquired Draper Bancorp, based in Draper, Utah, and its banking subsidiary, Draper Bank,

in exchange for approximately 1.4 million shares of the Company’s common stock. Draper Bancorp had assets of approxi-

mately $242 million and shareholders’ equity of approximately $26 million.The acquisition was accounted for as a pooling

of interests and was not considered material to the historical results of the Company and, accordingly, the Company’s finan-

cial statements were not restated.

On July 28, 2000, the Company completed the acquisition of County Bank, headquartered in Prescott, Arizona, in

exchange for approximately 1.1 million shares of the Company’s common stock. County Bank had assets of approximate-

ly $247 million and total shareholders’ equity of $23 million.The acquisition was accounted for as a pooling of interests and

was not considered material to the historical results of the Company and, accordingly, the Company’s financial statements

were not restated.

On October 5, 1999, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Regency Bancorp (“Regency”), a bank

holding company headquartered in Fresno, California, in exchange for approximately one million shares of the Company’s

common stock.The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase and, accordingly, the Company’s financial statements reflect

combined operations from the date of acquisition. Goodwill amounted to approximately $33 million.The pro forma effect

on prior period results of operations was not significant.

On October 15, 1999, the Company completed its acquisition of Pioneer Bancorporation (“Pioneer”), located in

Reno, Nevada, resulting in the issuance of approximately 5.4 million shares of the Company’s common stock for all the

outstanding shares of Pioneer common stock in a tax-free exchange. The acquisition of Pioneer was accounted for as a

pooling of interests and, accordingly, financial information for all periods presented prior to the date of acquisition was

restated to present the combined financial condition and results of operations as if the acquisition had been in effect for

all such periods.At September 30, 1999, Pioneer had assets of approximately $1 billion, net loans of $675 million, deposits

of $941 million, shareholders’ equity of $73 million, and net income for the nine months applicable to common share-

holders of $10.6 million.

Merger-related expenses for 2001, 2000 and 1999 are as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Severance and other employee benefits $ 3,954 6,206 12,363

Equipment and occupancy expense 588 5,057 1,722

Integration of business operations 2,372 9,674 451

Integration of information systems 1,250 6,232 3,403

Legal and other professional fees 446 12,815 4,810

Other integration costs 181 5,508 4,942

$ 8,791 45,492 27,691
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On June 6, 1999, the Company entered into a definitive Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Agreement”), with First

Security Corporation. First Security Corporation’s stockholders unilaterally approved an alternate structure for the transac-

tion at a meeting held on March 22, 2000. In a special meeting of shareholders held on March 31, 2000, the Company’s

shareholders declined to adopt the Agreement and the Company was notified the next day by First Security Corporation

that it was terminating the Agreement. Included in merger-related expenses for 2000 are approximately $40.5 million of

pretax merger expenses related to the termination of the merger and related disengagement.Also included in results of oper-

ations for 2000 are a pretax impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock of $96.9 million recognized dur-

ing the first quarter of the year and gains from the subsequent sale of the common stock of $23.6 million.

4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities as of December 31, 2001 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Held to maturity

Gross Gross Estimated 
Amortized unrealized unrealized market 

cost gains losses value

Mortgage-backed securities $ 79,546 1,030 824 79,752

$ 79,546 1,030 824 79,752

Available for sale

Gross Gross Estimated 
Amortized unrealized unrealized market 

cost gains losses value

U.S.Treasury securities $ 61,212 2,225 1 63,436

U.S. government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration loan-backed securities 673,500 3,223 2,658 674,065

Other agency securities 768,947 12,848 797 780,998

States and political subdivisions 505,188 10,521 2,161 513,548

Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 960,090 12,385 3,973 968,502

2,968,937 41,202 9,590 3,000,549

Equity securities:

Mutual funds:

Accessor Funds, Inc. 265,684 1,462 36 267,110

Stock 10,100 7,411 1,255 16,256

$ 3,244,721 50,075 10,881 3,283,915
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Investment securities as of December 31, 2000 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Held to maturity

Gross  Gross Estimated 
Amortized unrealized unrealized market

cost gains losses value 

U.S.Treasury securities $ 1,145 14 2 1,157

U.S. government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration loan-backed securities 560,328 6,644 3,816 563,156

Other agency securities 1,268,763 24,732 8,350 1,285,145

States and political subdivisions 292,521 4,357 1,127 295,751

Mortgage-backed securities 1,002,676 7,119 2,264 1,007,531

$ 3,125,433 42,866 15,559 3,152,740 

Available for sale

Gross Gross Estimated 
Amortized unrealized unrealized market 

cost gains losses value

U.S.Treasury securities $ 51,036 1,566 43 52,559

U.S. government agencies and corporations 93,924 353 403 93,874

States and political subdivisions 184,714 5,842 435 190,121

Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 274,307 447 1,725 273,029

603,981 8,208 2,606 609,583

Equity securities:

Mutual funds:

Accessor Funds, Inc. 159,264 1,245 798 159,711

Stock 17,417 4,810 9,055 13,172

$ 780,662 14,263 12,459 782,466

The amortized cost and estimated market value of investment securities as of December 31, 2001 by contractual matu-

rity, excluding equity securities, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because bor-

rowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties (in thousands):

Held to maturity Available for sale

Estimated Estimated 
Amortized market Amortized market 

cost value cost value

Due in one year or less $ - - 549,668 555,020

Due after one year through five years - - 988,750 1,003,251

Due after five years through ten years - - 700,620 710,345

Due after ten years 79,546 79,752 729,899 731,933

$ 79,546 79,752 2,968,937 3,000,549
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Gross gains and losses of $31.7 million and $13.4 million in 2001, $27.5 million and $12.7 million in 2000, and $2.4 mil-

lion and $5.4 million in 1999, were recognized in “Investment securities gains (losses), net” on sales and write-downs of

investment securities.The Company also recognized a pretax impairment loss of $96.9 million in 2000 on a write-down of

First Security Corporation common stock.

Net gains (losses) from securities held by the Company’s venture capital subsidiaries, and included in other noninterest

income, were $(30.1) million in 2001, $0.9 million in 2000 and $42.6 million in 1999. Consolidated net income includes net

losses of approximately $20.3 million in 2001 and $1.5 million in 2000, and net income of approximately $22.9 million in

1999 from the Company’s venture capital subsidiaries.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, securities with an amortized cost of $1,721 million and $2,130 million, respective-

ly, were pledged to secure public and trust deposits, advances, and for other purposes as required by law.

5. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Loans are summarized as follows at December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000

Loans held for sale $ 297,959 181,159

Commercial, financial, and agricultural 4,109,567 3,614,977

Real estate:

Construction 2,935,636 2,273,191

Other 8,695,185 7,363,070

Consumer 832,870 607,079

Lease financing 421,519 317,292

Foreign 13,770 26,263

Other receivables 106,938 75,127

$ 17,413,444 14,458,158

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, loans with a carrying value of $1,732 million and $1,426 million, respectively, were

pledged as security for Federal Home Loan Bank advances.

The carrying value of loans held for sale and sold was $610 million in 2001, $533 million in 2000, and $879 million in

1999. Income from loans sold, excluding servicing, of both loans held for sale and loan securitizations was $80.3 million in

2001, $40.5 million in 2000, and $24.2 million in 1999.

Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Balance at beginning of year $ 195,535 204,114 212,557

Allowance for loan losses of companies acquired 30,178 1,961 2,623

Additions:

Provision for loan losses 73,191 31,811 17,956

Recoveries 16,139 10,290 16,544

Deductions:

Loan charge-offs (54,560) (52,641) (45,566)

Balance at end of year $ 260,483 195,535 204,114



p63

ZIONS BANCORPORATION 

The Company’s total recorded investment in impaired loans was $80 million and $46 million at December 31, 2001 and

2000, respectively. Impaired loans of $20 million and $16 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000 required an allowance of

$18 million and $10 million, respectively, which is included in the allowance for loan losses. Contractual interest due and

interest foregone on impaired loans were $12.0 million and $5.9 million, respectively, for 2001, $9.1 million and $6.7 mil-

lion, respectively, for 2000, and $5.3 million and $3.2 million, respectively, for 1999. The average recorded investment in

impaired loans was $61 million in 2001, $57 million in 2000, and $27 million in 1999.

At December 31, 2001, the allowance for loan losses includes an allocation of $8 million related to commitments to

extend credit for which the Company could separate the credit risk from that of any related loans on the balance sheet and

for standby letters of credit.

6. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk includes the loss that would be recognized subsequent to the reporting date if counterparties failed to per-

form as contracted. Concentrations of credit risk from financial instruments (whether on- or off-balance sheet) occur when

groups of customers or counterparties having similar economic characteristics are unable to meet contractual obligations

when similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions.The Company limits its exposure to any individual

customer or counterparty.

Most of the Company’s business activity is with customers located in the states of Utah, Idaho, California, Nevada,

Arizona, Colorado, and Washington.The commercial loan portfolio is well diversified, consisting of 11 major industry classi-

fication groupings. As of December 31, 2001, the larger concentrations of risk in the commercial loan and leasing portfolio

are represented by the real estate, construction, business services and transportation industry groupings.The Company has

minimal credit exposure from lending transactions with highly leveraged entities.

7. ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

The provisions of FASB Statement No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of

Liabilities, relating to the recognition and reclassification of collateral, as well as the disclosures relating to collateral and securi-

tization transactions, became effective for the Company as of December 31, 2000. Other provisions related to the transfer and

servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities became effective for transactions occurring after March 31, 2001.

During 2001 and 2000, the Company sold for cash to revolving securitization structures $206 million and $164 million

of auto loans, $259 million and $169 million of credit card receivables, and $308 million and $248 million of home equity

loans. New loans or receivable balances are sold monthly into the revolving securitization facilities.The Company retains

servicing responsibilities and receives servicing fees, which on an annualized basis approximate 1% of the outstanding loan

balances for the auto loans, 2% for the credit card receivables, and 0.5% for the home equity loans.

The Company also has rights to future cash flows arising after the investors in the securitizations have received the

return for which they contracted, and after administrative and other expenses have been paid.The Company retains subor-

dinated tranche interests or cash reserve accounts that serve as credit enhancements on the securitizations.The Company’s

retained interests are subordinate to the investors’ interests.The investors and the securitization vehicles have no recourse to

the Company’s other assets for failure of debtors to pay when due.The Company’s retained interests are subject to credit,

prepayment, and interest rate risks on the transferred loans and receivables.The Company recognized pretax gains in 2001

and 2000 from these securitizations of $8.7 million and $3.1 million for the auto loans, $6.6 million and $5.6 million for the

credit card receivables, and $5.6 million and $5.0 million for the home equity loans.
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Also during 2001 and 2000, the Company sold $447 million and $494 million of Small Business Administration (“SBA”)

504 loans to securitization structures. In 2001, the Company also sold $281 million of nonconforming residential real estate

loans (jumbo mortgage loans) to securitization structures. Except for the revolving features, the general characteristics of

the securitizations and rights of the Company described above also pertain to these transactions. Annualized servicing fees

approximate 1% of the outstanding loan balance for the SBA 504 loans and 0.25% for the jumbo mortgage loans. The

Company recognized pretax gains of $12.1 million in 2001 and $2.8 million in 2000 for the SBA 504 loans, and $1.7 mil-

lion in 2001 for the jumbo mortgage loans.

Key economic assumptions used for measuring the retained interests at the date of securitization for sales during 2001

and 2000 were as follows:
Jumbo

Credit Home mortgage
Automobile loans card receivables equity loans SBA 504 loans loans

2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001

Prepayment method ABS ABS ABS ABS ABS ABS CPR CPR CPR
Annualized prepayment speed 16.2 16.2 5.0 5.0 7.0 4.0 15.0 4, 8,12 50.0

Ramp-up

Weighted average 

life (in months) 18 18 3 3 25 33 56-59 67 17
Expected annual 

net loss rate 1.25 % 1.00 % 4.50 % 4.50 % 0.25 % 0.25 % 0.50 % 0.50 % 0.25 %
Residual cash flows 

discounted at 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 %

For the above securitizations, residual cash flows paid in 2001 and 2000 to the Company’s subsidiary, Zions First National

Bank (“ZFNB”), from retained interests were $25.6 million and $16.6 million for automobile loans, $7.1 million and $5.8

million for credit card receivables, $7.5 million and $7.7 million for home equity loans, $6.6 million and $.4 million for SBA

504 loans, and, in 2001, $4.0 million for jumbo mortgage loans.

Beginning in 2001, the Company began recognizing interest income on retained interests in securitizations in accor-

dance with the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 99-20, Recognition of Interest Income and Impairment on

Purchased and Retained Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets. Interest income thus recognized on retained inter-

ests in securitizations, excluding revolving securitizations, was $9.2 million in 2001.

In 2001 and 2000, servicing fees on all securitizations were $12.0 million and $7.8 million, respectively. All amounts 

of pretax gains, interest income, and servicing fees are included in loan sales and servicing income.
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At December 31, 2001 and 2000, key economic assumptions and the sensitivity of the current fair value of residual cash

flows to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in those assumptions were as follows (in millions of dollars and annualized

percentage rates):

Jumbo
Credit Home mortgage

Automobile loans card receivables equity loans SBA 504 loans loans

2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001

Carrying amount/fair value 

of residual cash flows $ 19.5 5.7 0.8 0.9 10.5 14.7 74.3 35.8 7.0
Weighted average life 

(in months) 18 18 3 3 25 33 56-59 67 17

PREPAYMENT SPEED ASSUMPTION 16 16 5 5 7 4 15 4, 8,12 50
Decrease in fair value due Ramp-up

to adverse change

-10% $ 0.3 0.1 - - 0.1 0.1 1.5 1.2 0.6
-20% $ 0.7 0.2 - - 0.2 0.1 2.8 2.3 1.1

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES 1.25 % 1.00 % 4.50 % 4.50 % 0.25 % 0.25 % 0.50 % 0.50 % 0.25 %
Decrease in fair value due 

to adverse change

-10% $ 0.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.3 1.5 0.1
-20% $ 1.0 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 2.7 2.9 0.1

RESIDUAL CASH FLOWS DISCOUNT RATE 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 % 12.0 % 15.0 %
Decrease in fair value due

to adverse change

-10% $ 0.3 0.1 - - 0.2 0.2 1.7 1.7 0.1
-20% $ 0.5 0.1 - - 0.3 0.3 3.4 2.9 0.1

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution.As the figures indicate, changes in fair value based

on variations in assumptions cannot be extrapolated, as the relationship of the change in assumption to the change of fair

value may not be linear.Also, the effect of a variation in one assumption is in reality, likely to further cause changes in other

assumptions, which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the weighted average expected static pool credit losses were 2.14% and 3.33%. Static

pool losses are calculated by summing the actual and projected future credit losses and dividing them by the original balance

of each pool of assets. In 2001, this calculation included the jumbo mortgage loans in addition to the SBA 504 loans.
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The following table presents quantitative information about delinquencies and net credit losses. The Company only

securitizes loans originated or purchased by ZFNB.Therefore, only loans and related delinquencies and net credit losses of

commonly managed ZFNB loans are included (in millions):

Principal balance of
loans past due

Principal balance 30+ days 1

December 31, December 31, Net credit losses 2

Loan Type 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000

Automobile loans $ 558.4 506.8 13.2 10.0 6.4 4.1

Credit card receivables 104.7 98.4 4.8 2.3 4.4 3.1

Home equity loans 443.4 365.1 1.3 1.9 0.7 0.1

SBA 504 loans 1,513.3 1,185.2 64.5 29.6 1.5 0.5

Jumbo mortgage loans 261.3 - 3.0 - - -
Total loans managed 

or securitized 2,881.1 2,155.5 86.8 43.8 13.0 7.8

Less loans securitized 3 2,040.9 1,406.1

Loans held in portfolio $ 840.2 749.4

1 Loans 30 days or more past due based on end of period total loans.
2 Net credit losses are charge-offs net of recoveries and are based on total loans outstanding.
3 Represents the principal amount of the loans. Interest-only strips and other retained interests 

held for securitized assets are excluded from this table because they are recognized separately.

ZFNB also sponsors an asset-backed commercial paper program through a qualified special purpose entity securities

conduit (“conduit”).The conduit issues commercial paper to fund the acquisition of U.S. Government and AAA rated secu-

rities from ZFNB. In addition to providing administrative and investment advisory services, ZFNB also provides hedge and

liquidity support under contracts between ZFNB and the conduit. Pursuant to the liquidity contract, ZFNB is required to

advance funds to the conduit to repay maturing commercial paper upon the conduit’s inability to access the commercial

paper market or upon commercial paper market disruptions as specified in governing documents to the conduit. Following

the events of September 11, which caused disruption in the commercial paper markets, the conduit drew upon the liquid-

ity facility in the amount of $180 million.Amounts drawn were repaid shortly after the commercial paper markets returned

to normal. No amounts were outstanding under this liquidity facility at December 31, 2001 and 2000. At December 31,

2001, the size of this liquidity facility was approximately $5.1 billion. Income recognized by ZFNB under this arrangement

was approximately $12.3 million in 2001 and $213 thousand in 2000, as separately reflected in the statments of income. At

December 31, 2001 and 2000, the market value of the conduit’s securities portfolio was approximately $2.4 billion and $1.2

billion, respectively.

8. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

On January 1, 2001, the Company adopted FASB Statement No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging

Activities. Statement No. 133, as amended by Statement Nos. 137 and 138, establishes accounting and reporting standards for

derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities.

As required by the Statement, the Company records all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value.The accounting

for changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation.

Derivatives used to hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset, liability, or firm commitment attributable
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to a particular risk, such as interest rate risk, are considered fair value hedges under Statement No. 133. Derivatives used

to hedge the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows, or other types of forecasted transactions, are consid-

ered cash flow hedges.

For derivatives designated as fair value hedges, changes in the fair value of the derivative and the hedged item related

to the hedged risk are recognized in earnings. For derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of changes

in the fair value of the derivative are recorded in other comprehensive income and recognized in earnings when the hedged

transaction affects earnings.The ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges is recognized directly

in earnings.The Company assesses the effectiveness of each hedging relationship by comparing the changes in fair value or

cash flows on the derivative hedging instrument with the changes in fair value or cash flows on the designated hedged item

or transaction. For derivatives not designated as hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in earnings. On January 1, 2001,

all hedging relationships were designated anew by the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Statement.

The Company’s objective in using derivatives is to add stability to interest income or expense, to modify the duration

of specific assets or liabilities as considered necessary by the Company, and to manage exposure to interest rate movements

or other identified risks.To accomplish this objective, the Company uses interest rate swaps as part of its cash flow hedging

strategy. During 2001, such derivatives were used to hedge the variable cash flows associated with designated commercial

loans.As of December 31, 2001, no derivatives were designated as fair value hedges or hedges of investments in foreign oper-

ations; however, during 2001, hedge ineffectiveness of $4.3 million (a net gain) was recognized in other income from a qual-

ifying fair value hedge of the Company’s investment in Concord EFS stock.

Interest rate swap agreements designated as cash flow hedges involve the receipt of fixed-rate amounts in exchange for

variable-rate payments over the life of the agreements without exchange of the underlying principal amount. Basis swap

agreements designated as cash flow hedges are used in conjunction with certain interest rate swaps and are used to convert

the variable rate paid on an interest rate swap to match the variable rate received from a loan. Derivatives not designated as

hedges are not speculative and are used to manage the Company’s exposure to interest rate movements and other identi-

fied risks, but do not meet the strict hedge accounting requirements of Statement No. 133.

The adoption of Statement No. 133 resulted in transition adjustments presented as a cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle in the statement of income and in the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity and comprehensive

income.The transition adjustments relate to the recording of the fair value of derivatives on the balance sheet, and the effect

of transferring certain held to maturity investments to either the trading or available for sale categories, as allowed by the

Statement’s transition provisions.The total amount of held to maturity securities transferred was approximately $3,074 million.

In the statement of income, the transition adjustments resulted in a reduction to net income of $7.2 million, consisting

of $.3 million, net of tax benefit of $.2 million, to record the fair value of derivatives on the balance sheet, and $6.9 million,

net of tax benefit of $4.3 million, to reclassify certain investment securities. In the statement of changes in shareholders’ equi-

ty and comprehensive income, the transition adjustments resulted in an increase to accumulated other comprehensive income

of $34.5 million, consisting of $21.3 million, net of tax expense of $13.2 million, to record the fair value of derivatives on the

balance sheet, and $13.2 million, net of tax expense of $8.0 million, to reclassify certain investment securities.

At December 31, 2001, derivatives with a fair value of $67.1 million were included in other assets and derivatives with

a fair value of $22.1 million were included in accrued liabilities.The change in fair value of derivatives not designated as

hedges of $11.4 million is included in other income in 2001.The change in net unrealized gains of $6.9 million in 2001 for

derivatives designated as cash flow hedges is separately disclosed in the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity and

comprehensive income. No hedge ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges was recognized during 2001.

Amounts reported in accumulated other comprehensive income related to derivatives will be reclassified to interest

income as interest payments are received on the Company’s variable rate loans. The change in net unrealized gains on

cash flow hedges discussed above reflects a reclassification of $20.8 million of net unrealized gains from accumulated

other comprehensive income to interest income during 2001. During 2002, the Company estimates that an additional

$28 million will be reclassified.
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9. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows at December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000

Land $ 61,976 53,884

Buildings 205,334 166,607

Furniture and equipment 330,032 288,882

Leasehold improvements 75,506 71,160

Total 672,848 580,533

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 304,772 265,595

Net book value $ 368,076 314,938

10. DEPOSITS

At December 31, 2001, the scheduled maturities of all time deposits are as follows (in thousands):

2002 $ 3,094,551

2003 408,865

2004 112,168

2005 55,979

2006 and thereafter 48,353

$ 3,719,916

At December 31, 2001, the contractual maturities of time deposits with a denomination of $100,000 and over were as

follows: $690 million in 3 months or less, $327 million over 3 months through 6 months, $431 million over 6 months through

12 months and $217 million over 12 months.

Deposit overdrafts that have been reclassified as loan balances were $58 million and $43 million at December 31, 2001

and 2000, respectively.
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Short-term borrowings generally mature in less than 30 days. The following table shows selected information for these 

borrowings (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Federal funds purchased:

Average amount outstanding $ 1,046,859 851,465 717,085

Weighted average rate 3.74 % 6.12 % 4.91 %

Highest month-end balance $ 1,492,262 1,069,124 866,716

Year-end balance 1,203,764 1,069,124 825,997

Weighted average rate on outstandings at year-end 2.17 % 6.28 % 4.69 %

Security repurchase agreements:

Average amount outstanding $ 1,621,539 1,895,421 1,651,514

Weighted average rate 3.50 % 5.68 % 4.44 %

Highest month-end balance $ 2,021,895 2,664,768 2,462,928

Year-end balance 933,973 1,327,721 1,366,653

Weighted average rate on outstandings at year-end 1.27 % 5.56 % 4.53 %

The Company participates in overnight and term security repurchase agreements. Certain overnight agreements are 

performed with sweep accounts in conjunction with a master repurchase agreement. In this case, securities under the

Company’s control are pledged for and interest is paid on the collected balance of the customers’ accounts. For term repur-

chase agreements, securities are transferred to the applicable counterparty.The counterparty, in certain instances, is contrac-

tually entitled to sell or repledge securities accepted as collateral.The carrying amount of such securities is disclosed in the

consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2001 and 2000.

12. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances and other borrowings over one year are summarized as follows at December

31 (in thousands):

2001 2000

FHLB advances, 3.90% - 8.32% $ 227,958 131,276

SBA notes payable, 5.66% - 8.08% 12,500 12,500

$ 240,458 143,776

The weighted average interest rate on FHLB advances outstanding at December 31, 2001 was 5.0 percent.
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The FHLB advances are borrowed by Zions First National Bank (“ZFNB”) and Vectra Bank Colorado, N.A. (“Vectra”),

wholly-owned subsidiaries, under their lines of credit with the Federal Home Loan Banks of Seattle and Topeka, respec-

tively.The lines of credit are secured under a blanket pledge whereby ZFNB and Vectra maintain unencumbered collateral

with a carrying amount, which has been adjusted using a pledge requirement percentage based upon the types of collater-

al pledged, equal to at least 100 percent of outstanding advances.

Interest expense on FHLB advances and other borrowings over one year was $10.1 million in 2001, $8.5 million in 2000,

and $4.8 million in 1999.

Maturities of FHLB advances and other borrowings with original maturities over one year are as follows at December 31, 2001

(in thousands):

2002 $ 203,008

2003 3,749

2004 2,570

2005 5,833

2006 2,333

Thereafter 22,965

$ 240,458

13. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31 is summarized as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000

Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in junior 

subordinated deferrable interest debentures $ 218,845 189,575

Subordinated notes:

Floating rate subordinated notes 510,000 177,000

8.625% subordinated note 49,900 50,000

Capital leases and other notes payable 2,597 2,975

$ 781,342 419,550

The guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures include $170.1 mil-

lion of 8.536 percent debentures issued by Zions Institutional Capital Trust A (“ZICTA”), $29.3 million of 11.75 percent

debentures issued by CSBI Capital Trust I (“CSBICT”), $17.3 million of 9.50 percent debentures issued by VBC Capital I

Trust (“VBCCIT”), and $2.1 million of 10.25 percent debentures issued by GB Capital Trust (“GBCT”).

The ZICTA debentures are direct and unsecured obligations of ZFNB and are subordinate to the claims of depositors

and general creditors.The Company has irrevocably and unconditionally guaranteed all of ZFNB’s obligations under the

debentures.The CSBICT, VBCCIT, and GBCT debentures are direct and unsecured obligations of the Company through

the acquisitions of Eldorado Bancshares,Vectra Banking Corporation, and GB Bancorporation, respectively, and are subor-

dinate to other indebtedness and general creditors of the Company.The ZICTA, CSBICT, VBCCIT, and GBCT debentures

have the right, with the approval of banking regulators, to early redemption in 2006, 2007, 2002, and 2007, respectively.The

ZICTA and GBCT debentures require semiannual interest payments and mature on December 15, 2026 and January 15,

2027, respectively.The CSBICT and VBCCIT debentures require quarterly interest payments and mature on June 6, 2027

and April 30, 2027, respectively.
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The floating rate subordinated notes include $200 million at 6.95 percent issued through Zions Financial Corp., a newly

formed subsidiary, and $200 million at 6.50 percent issued by the Company. Early redemption may occur beginning May

15, 2006 and October 15, 2006, at which time the notes will bear interest at one-month LIBOR plus 2.86 percent and one-

month LIBOR plus 3.01 percent through maturity on May 15, 2011 and October 15, 2011, respectively.The notes require

semiannual interest payments.The Company unconditionally guarantees the 6.95 percent notes. Also included in floating

rate subordinated notes is $110 million callable in 2003 and due in 2008, with quarterly interest payments at three-month

LIBOR plus 70 basis points.The 8.625 percent subordinated note is not redeemable prior to maturity in 2002 and requires

semiannual interest payments.All subordinated notes are unsecured.

Interest expense on long-term debt was $43.7 million in 2001, $34.2 million in 2000, and $35.1 million in 1999.

Maturities and sinking fund requirements on long-term debt are as follows for the years succeeding December 31, 2001

(in thousands):

Consolidated Parent only

2002 $ 50,309 49,900

2003 448 -

2004 452 -

2005 358 -

2006 291 -

Thereafter 729,484 310,000

$ 781,342 359,900

14. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company is a party to certain derivative instruments and other financial instruments in the normal course of busi-

ness to meet the financing needs of its customers, to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, and to make a

market in U.S. government, agency, and municipal securities.These financial instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements

of credit, liquidity, and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheets.

Contractual amounts of the off-balance sheet financial instruments used to meet the financing needs of the Company’s cus-

tomers are as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000

Commitments to extend credit $ 6,598,112 6,991,330

Standby letters of credit:
Performance 66,231 81,607

Financial 148,123 180,826

Commercial letters of credit 26,200 11,831

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition

established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require

the payment of a fee.The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is

based on management’s credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral varies but may include accounts receivable, inven-

tory, property, plant and equipment, and income-producing properties.
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Establishing commitments to extend credit gives rise to credit risk. As of December 31, 2001, a significant portion of

the Company’s commitments is expected to expire without being drawn upon; commitments totaling $4.4 billion expire

in 2002. As a result, the Company’s actual future credit exposure or liquidity requirements will be lower than the contrac-

tual amounts of the commitments.The Company uses the same credit policies and procedures in making commitments to

extend credit and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments.These policies and procedures include

credit approvals, limits, and monitoring.

Standby and commercial letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company generally to guarantee

the performance of a customer to a third party.The guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrow-

ing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing, and similar transactions. Standby letters of credit include

remaining commitments in the amount of $165.7 million expiring in 2002 and $48.7 million expiring thereafter through

2020.The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities

to customers.The Company generally holds marketable securities and cash equivalents as collateral supporting those com-

mitments for which collateral is deemed necessary.

The Company uses derivative instruments, including interest rate exchange contracts (swaps), cap agreements, spread

maintenance agreements, and forward agreements as part of its overall asset and liability duration and interest rate risk man-

agement strategy. These transactions enable the Company to manage asset and liability durations, and transfer, modify, or

reduce its interest rate risk. Exposure to credit risk arises from the possibility of nonperformance by counterparties, which

are primarily established, well-capitalized financial institutions.The Company controls this credit risk (except futures contracts

and interest rate cap contracts written, for which credit risk is de minimus) through credit approvals, limits, and monitoring

procedures. No losses associated with counterparty nonperformance on derivative instruments have occurred. Nevertheless,

the related credit risk is considered and measured when and where appropriate.

As a market maker in U.S. government, agency, and municipal securities, the Company enters into agreements to purchase

and sell such securities.As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had outstanding commitments to purchase securities

of $82 million and $299 million, respectively, and outstanding commitments to sell securities of $81 million and $181 million,

respectively.These agreements at December 31, 2001 have remaining terms of one month or less.

The contractual or notional amount of financial instruments indicates a level of activity associated with a particular class

of financial instrument and is not a reflection of the actual level of risk.As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the regulatory

risk-weighted values assigned to all off-balance sheet financial instruments and derivative instruments described herein

totaled $2,075 million and $1,452 million, respectively.

The Company has $60.1 million available in lines of credit from two separate institutions, which were unused as of

December 31, 2001. Interest rates are LIBOR plus 50 basis points on one line and range from prime plus 1.0 percent to prime

less 1.5 percent depending on the amount borrowed on the other line.There are no compensating balance arrangements.

At December 31, 2001, the Company was required to maintain a cash balance of $40 million with the Federal Reserve

Banks to meet minimum balance requirements in accordance with Federal Reserve Board regulations.

The Company is a defendant in various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business.The Company does

not believe that the outcome of any such proceedings will have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial 

position, operations, or liquidity.
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The Company has commitments for leasing premises and equipment under the terms of noncancelable capital and oper-

ating leases expiring from 2002 to 2068. Premises leased under capital leases were recorded at $14.9 million, net of $13.1

million accumulated amortization at December 31, 2001.Amortization applicable to premises leased under capital leases is

included in depreciation expense. Future aggregate minimum rental payments under existing noncancelable operating leases

at December 31, 2001 are as follows (in thousands):

2002 $ 30,529

2003 28,266

2004 25,382

2005 23,405

2006 19,080

Thereafter 96,105

$ 222,767

Future aggregate minimum rental payments have been reduced by noncancelable subleases as follows: 2002, $2.3 mil-

lion; 2003, $1.7 million; 2004, $2.0 million; 2005, $.8 million; 2006, $.4 million; and thereafter $2.1 million.Aggregate rental

expense on operating leases amounted to $47.8 million in 2001, $40.0 million in 2000, and $40.3 million in 1999.

15. STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS

The Company adopted a qualified stock option plan in 1981, under which stock options may be granted to key employ-

ees, and a nonqualified plan under which options may be granted to nonemployee directors. Under the qualified plan and

nonqualified plans, 3,244,000 and 400,000 shares, respectively, of common stock were reserved. Options equal to 2% of the

issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock as of the first day of the year are automatically reserved for

issuance under the qualified plan.

No compensation expense was recorded for the qualified and nonqualified option plans, as the exercise price was equal

to the quoted market price of the stock at the time of grant. Under the qualified plan, options are exercisable in increments

from one to three years after the date of grant and expire seven years after the date of grant. Options granted previous to

2000 are generally exercisable in increments from one to four years after the date of grant and generally expire six years

after the date of grant. Under the nonqualified plan, options are exercisable in increments from six months to three and a

half years after the date of grant and expire ten years after the date of grant. At December 31, 2001, there were 1,458,464

and 187,000 additional shares available for grant under the qualified and nonqualified plans, respectively.

The Company has also adopted a broad-based employee stock option plan. Participation in this plan requires employ-

ment for a full year prior to the option grant date with service of 20 hours a week or more. However, executive officers of

the Company are not eligible to participate in this plan. Stock options are granted to eligible employees based on an inter-

nal job grade structure.All options vest at the rate of one third each year with expiration at four years after the date of grant.

At December 31, 2001, there were 1,500,000 options authorized with 1,093,352 options outstanding.The plan is noncom-

pensatory and results in no compensation expense recognized by the Company, as the exercise price of the options is equal

to the quoted market price of the stock at the option grant date.

Using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, the per share weighted average fair value of stock options granted dur-

ing 2001, 2000, and 1999 was $14.89, $13.09 and $19.20, respectively, on the date of grant.The following assumptions were

used in 2001, 2000, and 1999: expected dividend yield of 1.5%, expected volatility ranging from 26.6% to 39.4%, risk-free

interest rates ranging from 3.1% to 6.8%, and expected life ranging from 2 to 7.5 years.
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Had the Company determined compensation cost based on the fair value at the grant date for its stock options under

FASB Statement No. 123, the Company’s net income and net income per common share would have been reduced to the-

pro forma amounts indicated below:

2001 2000 1999

Net income (in thousands):

As reported $ 283,020 161,709 194,064

Pro forma 254,992 145,773 183,689

Net income per common share:

As reported:

Basic $ 3.10 1.87 2.29

Diluted 3.07 1.86 2.26

Pro forma:

Basic 2.80 1.69 2.17

Diluted 2.77 1.67 2.14

Pro forma amounts reflect only stock-based compensation on grants made after 1994.The full impact of calculating com-

pensation cost for stock options under Statement No. 123 is not reflected in the pro forma amounts presented above because

compensation cost is reflected over the options’ vesting period and compensation cost of options granted prior to January 1,

1995 was not considered.

The following table is a summary of the Company’s stock option activity and related information for the three years ended

December 31, 2001:
Weighted average

Number of shares exercise price

Balance at December 31, 1998 2,966,601 $ 29.98

Acquired 64,652 27.26

Granted 1,172,542 65.29

Exercised (625,537) 20.06

Forfeited (232,567) 42.32

Balance at December 31, 1999 3,345,691 43.30

Acquired 132,097 11.48

Granted 1,993,961 43.38

Exercised (409,935) 18.25

Forfeited (328,223) 51.03

Balance at December 31, 2000 4,733,591 43.98

Acquired 906,845 41.90

Granted 2,090,843 53.28

Exercised (611,174) 28.04

Forfeited (655,449) 47.12

Balance at December 31, 2001 6,464,656 47.89

Outstanding options exercisable as of:

December 31, 2001 3,315,756 44.50

December 31, 2000 1,701,254 36.55

December 31, 1999 1,222,187 26.62
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Selected information on stock options as of December 31, 2001 follows:

Outstanding options Exercisable options

Weighted average
Exercise Weighted average remaining contractual Weighted average

price range Number of shares exercise price life (years) Number of shares exercise price

$ 2.37 to $ 6.91 23,256 $  3.78 4.60 23,256 $ 3.78

$ 6.92 to $ 13.83 91,864 12.84 3.40 91,864 12.84

$ 13.84 to $ 20.74 158,467 17.15 2.20 151,557 17.17

$ 20.75 to $ 27.65 79,902 24.57 3.50 65,047 24.91

$ 27.66 to $ 34.56 260,692 30.85 1.70 260,692 30.85

$ 34.57 to $ 41.48 67,870 40.98 2.10 63,120 41.05

$ 41.49 to $ 48.39 2,447,017 42.68 4.60 1,428,717 42.70

$ 48.40 to $ 55.30 2,481,077 52.80 4.80 789,748 51.05

$ 55.31 to $ 62.21 109,875 56.60 5.90 7,291 55.77

$ 62.22 to $ 69.13 744,636 68.68 3.20 434,464 68.40

6,464,656 47.89 4.30 3,315,756 44.50

Excluded from the previous schedules showing option activity and options outstanding are options, with exercise prices

from $.10 to $3.75 per share, to purchase 3,022,954 shares of Digital Signature Trust (“DST”) common stock and warrants and

commitments to issue warrants, with exercise prices from $.18 to $10.00 per share, to purchase 2,440,326 additional shares of

DST common stock. DST is a subsidiary of the Company’s subsidiary, Zions First National Bank.Also excluded from the pre-

vious schedules is a warrant, with an exercise price of $292,500 per share, to purchase 2.6 shares of stock in the Company’s sub-

sidiary, Lexign, Inc.These options, warrants and commitments to issue warrants in DST and Lexign, Inc. are excluded from

earnings per share calculations because they are antidilutive. Issued and outstanding shares of DST and Lexign, Inc. common

stock were 37,406,485 and 100 respectively, at December 31, 2001.
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16. NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

Basic and diluted net income per common share, based on the weighted average outstanding shares, are summarized as 

follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

2001 2000 1999

Basic:

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle $ 290,179 161,709 194,064

Less preferred dividends - - 34

Income before cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle applicable to common stock 290,179 161,709 194,030

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (7,159) - -
Net income applicable to common stock $ 283,020 161,709 194,030

Average common shares outstanding 91,202 86,320 84,613

Income before cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle per share - basic $ 3.18 1.87 2.29

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle per share - basic (0.08) - -
Net income per common share - basic $ 3.10 1.87 2.29

Diluted:

Income before cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle applicable to common stock $ 290,179 161,709 194,030

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (7,159) - -
Net income applicable to common stock $ 283,020 161,709 194,030

Average common shares outstanding 91,202 86,320 84,613

Stock option adjustment 972 800 1,082

Average common shares outstanding - diluted 92,174 87,120 85,695

Income before cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle per share - diluted $ 3.15 1.86 2.26

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle per share - diluted (0.08) - -
Net income per common share - diluted $ 3.07 1.86 2.26
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17. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On April 16, 2001, the Company reacquired the minority interest of its subsidiary, California Bank & Trust (“CB&T”).

This minority interest was sold to the management of CB&T and other individuals when the Company’s acquisition of The

Sumitomo Bank of California was completed in October 1998. One half of the minority interest was sold to the former CEO

of CB&T, who was also a director of the Company.The other half was sold to two limited liability companies, which the

CEO managed. Members of these limited liability companies include, among others, certain senior officers of CB&T. In

accordance with the valuation terms of the minority shareholder agreement entered into in 1998, the Company repurchased

the total minority interest for $66.0 million. On April 1, 2001, the carrying value of this minority interest was $37.8 million

with the difference recorded as a purchase premium.

On April 20, 2001, the Company’s shareholders voted to increase the authorized shares of the Company’s common stock

from 200,000,000 to 350,000,000.

The Company has in place a Shareholder Rights Protection Plan (“Plan”) which contains provisions intended to protect

shareholders if certain events occur.These events include, but are not limited to, unsolicited offers or attempts to acquire the

Company including offers that do not treat all shareholders equally, acquisitions in the open market of shares constituting 

control without offering fair value to all shareholders, and other coercive or unfair takeover tactics that could impair the Board

of Directors’ ability to represent shareholders’ interests fully.The Plan provides that attached to each share of common stock

is one right (“Right”) to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of participating preferred stock for an exercise price of $90,

subject to adjustment.The Rights have certain antitakeover effects and may cause substantial dilution to a person who attempts

to acquire the Company without the approval of the Board of Directors.The Rights, however, should not affect offers for all

outstanding shares of common stock at a fair price and, otherwise, in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders

as determined by the Board of Directors.The Board of Directors may, at its option, redeem all, but not fewer than all, of the

then outstanding Rights at any time until the 10th business day following a public announcement that a person or a group

had acquired beneficial ownership of 10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding common stock or total voting power.

18. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes are summarized as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Income taxes before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle:

Federal:

Current $ 127,721 59,038 46,485

Deferred 5,854 6,342 43,648

State 24,225 14,281 19,365

157,800 79,661 109,498

Income tax benefit applicable to cumulative effect of change in accounting principle:

Federal (3,855) - -
State (666) - -

(4,521) - -
Income tax expense $ 153,279 79,661 109,498
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A reconciliation between income tax expense computed using the statutory federal income tax rate of 35 percent and actual

income tax expense is as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Income tax expense at statutory federal rate $      152,809 85,016 107,979

State income taxes, net 15,313 9,283 12,587

Nondeductible expenses 13,015 10,944 11,232

Nontaxable interest (19,288) (17,217) (13,893)

Tax credits and other taxes (2,056) (1,874) (1,819)

Corporate reorganization (6,416) (6,416) (6,416)

Other items (98) (75) (172)

Income tax expense $      153,279 79,661 109,498

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax 

liabilities as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 are presented below (in thousands):

2001 2000

Gross deferred tax assets:

Book loan loss deduction in excess of tax $ 100,038 75,388

Postretirement benefits 2,150 1,365

Deferred compensation 10,895 9,862

Deferred loan fees 3,524 1,829

Deferred agreements 1,873 2,261

Capital loss carryforward 24,703 27,470

Other 43,751 20,287

Total deferred tax assets 186,934 138,462

Gross deferred tax liabilities:

Core deposits and purchase accounting (38,167) (23,358)

Premises and equipment, due to differences in depreciation (4,748) (5,690)

FHLB stock dividends (29,191) (25,276)

Leasing operations (56,020) (46,511)

Security investments (74,903) (17,965)

Prepaid pension reserves (6,191) (1,730)

Other (8,978) (6,513)

Total deferred tax liabilities (218,198) (127,043)

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ (31,264) 11,419
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The Company has determined that it is not required to establish a valuation reserve for the net deferred tax assets since

it is “more likely than not” that such net assets will be principally realized through future taxable income and tax planning

strategies.The Company’s conclusion that it is “more likely than not” that the net deferred tax assets will be realized is based

on history of growth in earnings and the prospects for continued growth and profitability.

The exercise of stock options under the Company’s nonqualified stock option plan, and nonqualified exercises of

options under the qualified plan, resulted in tax benefits reducing the Company’s current income tax payable and increas-

ing common stock by $3.0 million in 2001, $3.4 million in 2000, and $8.6 million in 1999.

19. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by federal banking agencies. Failure to

meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory–and possibly additional discretionary–actions by regula-

tors that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Under capital

adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company must meet specific capital

guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Company’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calcu-

lated under regulatory accounting practices.The Company’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative

judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company to maintain minimum

amounts and ratios (set forth in the following table) of total and Tier I capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted

assets (as defined), and of Tier I capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of December 31,

2001, that the Company meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

As of December 31, 2001, the Company’s capital ratios significantly exceed the minimum capital levels, and the

Company is considered well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.To be categorized as

well capitalized, the Company must maintain minimum total risk-based,Tier I risk-based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set

forth in the table.There are no conditions or events that management believes have changed the Company’s category.

Dividends declared by the Company’s national banking subsidiaries in any calendar year may not, without the approval

of the appropriate federal regulator, exceed their net earnings for that year combined with their net earnings less dividends

paid for the preceding two years.At December 31, 2001, the Company’s subsidiaries had approximately $257.8 million avail-

able for the payment of dividends under the foregoing restrictions.
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The actual capital amounts and ratios of the Company and significant banking subsidiaries are as follows (in thousands):

Minimum for capital
Actual adequacy purposes To be well capitalized

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of December 31, 2001:

Total capital (to risk-weighted assets)

The Company $ 2,330,155 12.20 % $ 1,527,745 8.00 % $ 1,909,681 10.00 %
Zions First National Bank 809,418 11.39 568,372 8.00 710,465 10.00
California Bank & Trust 728,288 11.37 512,382 8.00 640,478 10.00

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets)

The Company 1,576,175 8.25 763,872 4.00 1,145,808 6.00
Zions First National Bank 566,509 7.97 284,186 4.00 426,279 6.00
California Bank & Trust 537,427 8.39 256,191 4.00 384,287 6.00

Tier I capital (to average assets)

The Company 1,576,175 6.56 720,599 3.00 1,200,999 5.00
Zions First National Bank 566,509 5.87 289,574 3.00 482,624 5.00
California Bank & Trust 537,427 6.60 244,200 3.00 407,000 5.00

As of December 31, 2000:

Total capital (to risk-weighted assets)

The Company $ 1,737,176 10.83 % $ 1,282,874 8.00 % $ 1,603,593 10.00 %

Zions First National Bank 680,382 12.30 442,604 8.00 553,255 10.00

California Bank & Trust 584,124 10.71 436,446 8.00 545,558 10.00

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets)

The Company 1,368,041 8.53 641,437 4.00 962,156 6.00

Zions First National Bank 448,729 8.11 221,302 4.00 331,953 6.00

California Bank & Trust 405,891 7.44 218,223 4.00 327,335 6.00

Tier I capital (to average assets)

The Company 1,368,041 6.38 643,265 3.00 1,072,108 5.00

Zions First National Bank 448,729 5.36 251,323 3.00 418,871 5.00

California Bank & Trust 405,891 6.20 196,278 3.00 327,130 5.00

20. RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for eligible employees. Plan benefits are based on

years of service and employees’ compensation levels. Benefits vest under the plan upon completion of five years of service.

Plan assets consist principally of corporate equity and debt securities and cash investments. Plan benefits are defined as a

lump-sum cash value or an annuity at age 65.

The following table presents the change in the plan’s benefit obligation (in thousands):

2001 2000

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 117,514 106,390

Service cost 8,601 7,026

Interest cost 8,659 8,137

Plan amendments 615 -

Actuarial loss 5,925 5,27

Benefits paid (6,282) (9,313)

Benefit obligation at end of year $ 135,032 117,514
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Plan assets include 123,142 shares of Company common stock as of December 31, 2001 and 2000.The total value of

these shares was approximately $6.5 million at December 31, 2001. Dividends paid on these shares were approximately $99

thousand in 2001.The following table presents the change in plan assets (in thousands):

2001 2000

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 119,758 138,989

Actual return on plan assets (9,443) (9,918)

Employer contributions 15,000 -
Benefits paid (6,282) (9,313)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 119,033 119,758

The following table presents the plan’s funded status reconciled with amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidated

balance sheets at December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000

Funded status $ (15,999) 2,244

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 32,300 6,581

Unrecognized prior service cost (1,216) (2,243)

Net prepaid benefit cost $ 15,085 6,582

Net periodic benefit cost recognized includes the following components (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Service cost $ 8,601 7,026 8,294

Interest cost 8,659 8,137 7,397

Expected return on plan assets (10,351) (12,059) (9,300)

Amortization of prior service cost (412) (403) (385)

Amortization of transitional asset - - (431)

Recognized actuarial gain - (632) -
Net periodic benefit cost recognized $ 6,497 2,069 5,575

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the pension benefit obligation was 7.25 percent in 2001 and

7.50 percent in 2000.The rate of compensation increase was 5.00 percent and the expected long-term rate of return was

9.00 percent for both 2001 and 2000.Any net transition asset or obligation and any unrecognized prior service cost are being

amortized on a straight-line basis. Unrecognized gains and losses are amortized using the minimum recognition method.

The Company also sponsors several unfunded nonqualified supplemental executive retirement plans, which restore pension

benefits limited by federal tax law.At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company’s liability included in accrued liabilities totaled

$14.7 million and $7.1 million, respectively.

In addition to the Company’s defined benefit pension plan, the Company sponsors a defined benefit health care plan that

provides postretirement medical benefits to full-time employees hired before January 1, 1993, who meet minimum age and

service requirements.The plan is contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually, and contains other cost-sharing

features such as deductibles and coinsurance. Plan coverage is provided by self-funding or health maintenance organizations

(HMOs) options. Reductions in the Company’s obligations to provide benefits resulting from cost sharing changes have been

applied to reduce the plan’s unrecognized transition obligation. In 2000 the Company increased its contribution toward

retiree medical coverage and permanently froze the Company contributions. Retirees pay the difference between the full 

premium rates and the capped Company contribution.
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The following table presents the change in the plan’s benefit obligation (in thousands):

2001 2000

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 8,914 5,683

Service cost 110 265

Interest cost 512 767

Plan amendments - 2,376

Actuarial (gain) loss (1,079) 39

Benefits paid (1,305) (1,156)

Curtailments - 940

Benefit obligation at end of year $ 7,152 8,914

The following table presents the plan’s funded status reconciled with amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidated

balance sheets at December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000

Benefit obligation at end of year $ 7,152 8,914

Unamortized prior service cost (255) (341)

Unrecognized net actuarial gain 3,058 2,896

Accrued benefit cost $ 9,955 11,469

Net periodic benefit cost recognized includes the following components (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Service cost $ 110 265 91

Interest cost 512 767 852

Recognized prior service cost 85 85 -
Recognized net gain (917) (441) (317)

Net periodic benefit cost (credit) (210) 676 626

Recognized curtailment (gain) loss - 940 (3,594)

Net periodic benefit cost (credit) 

after recognition of extraordinary items $ (210) 1,616 (2,968)

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 7.25

percent at December 31, 2001 and 7.50 percent at December 31, 2000. Because the Company’s contribution rate is capped,

there is no effect from assumed increases or decreases in healthcare cost trend rates.

The Company has an Employee Stock Savings Plan and an Employee Investment Savings Plan (“PAYSHELTER”).

Under PAYSHELTER, employees select from a nontax-deferred or tax-deferred plan and several investment alternatives.

Employees can contribute from 1 to 15 percent of compensation, which is matched up to 50 percent by the Company for

contributions up to 5 percent and 25 percent for contributions greater than 5 percent up to 10 percent.The Company’s

contributions to the plans amounted to $6.6 million in 2001, $5.5 million in 2000, and $5.3 million in 1999.
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21. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value and estimated fair value of principal financial instruments are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

Estimated Estimated
Carrying value fair value Carrying value fair value

Financial assets:

Cash and due from banks $ 978,609 978,609 1,047,252 1,047,252

Money market investments 282,580 282,580 510,123 510,123

Investment securities 3,466,357 3,466,563 4,188,309 4,215,616

Loans, net 17,050,355 17,698,693 14,182,498 14,682,170

Derivatives (included in other assets in 2001) 67,087 67,087 - -
Total financial assets $ 21,844,988 22,493,532 19,928,182 20,455,161

Financial liabilities:

Demand, savings, and money market deposits $ 13,988,486 13,988,486 11,855,794 11,855,794

Time deposits 3,719,916 3,776,388 3,077,795 3,092,466

Foreign deposits 133,288 133,266 136,394 136,131

Securities sold, not yet purchased 87,255 87,255 291,102 291,102

Federal funds purchased and 

security repurchase agreements 2,137,737 2,137,737 2,396,845 2,396,845

Derivatives (included in accrued liabilities in 2001) 22,056 22,056 - -
FHLB advances and other borrowings 730,724 747,166 1,632,975 1,634,383

Long-term debt 781,342 822,898 419,550 443,553

Total financial liabilities $ 21,600,804 21,715,252 19,810,455 19,850,274

Off-balance sheet instruments:

Swaps $ - 33,936

Foreign exchange forwards (31) (31)

Total off-balance sheet instruments $ (31) 33,905

FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The estimated fair value approximates the carrying value of cash and due from banks and money market investments.

For investment securities, the fair value is based on quoted market prices where available. If quoted market prices are not

available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments or a discounted cash flow model based

on established market rates.The fair value of fixed-rate loans is estimated by discounting future cash flows using the London

Interbank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”) yield curve adjusted by a factor which reflects the credit and interest rate risk inherent

in the loan.Variable-rate loans reprice with changes in market rates.As such, their carrying amounts are deemed to approx-

imate fair value.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The estimated fair value of demand and savings deposits, securities sold not yet purchased, and federal funds purchased

and security repurchase agreements, approximates the carrying value.The fair value of time and foreign deposits is estimat-

ed by discounting future cash flows using the LIBOR yield curve.The fair value of fixed-rate FHLB advances is estimated

by discounting future cash flows using the LIBOR yield curve.Variable rate FHLB advances reprice with changes in mar-

ket rates.As such, their carrying amounts approximate their fair value. Other borrowings are not significant.The estimated

fair value of the subordinated notes is based on a quoted market price.The remaining long-term debt is not significant.
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DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimated amounts that the Company would receive or pay to terminate

these contracts at the reporting date based upon pricing or valuation models applied to current market information. Interest

rate swaps are valued using the market standard methodology of netting the discounted future fixed cash receipts (or pay-

ments) and the discounted expected variable cash payments (or receipts).The variable cash payments (or receipts) are based

on an expectation of future interest rates derived from observed market interest rate curves.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of commitments to extend credit and letters of credit, based on fees currently charged for similar com-

mitments, is not significant.

LIMITATIONS

These fair value disclosures represent management’s best estimates, based on relevant market information and informa-

tion about the financial instruments. Fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected loss experience,

current economic conditions, risk characteristics of the various instruments, and other factors.These estimates are subjective

in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision.

Changes in the above methodologies and assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

Further, the calculations do not represent the underlying value of the Company. Other significant assets and liabilities,

which are not considered financial assets or liabilities and for which no fair values have been estimated, include premises

and equipment, goodwill and other intangibles, deferred taxes, and other liabilities.

22. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments represent components of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is

evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

The Company evaluates segment performance internally based on geography, and thus the operating segments are so

defined.All segments, except for the segment defined as “Other,” are based on commercial banking operations.The operating

segment defined as “Other” includes the parent company, smaller nonbank operating units, and eliminations of transactions

between segments.

The accounting policies of the individual operating segments are the same as those of the Company described in Note 1.

Transactions between operating segments are primarily conducted at fair value, resulting in profits that are eliminated for

reporting consolidated results of operations. Expenses for centrally provided services are allocated based on the estimated

usage of those services.
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The following is a summary of selected operating segment information for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

(in thousands):

Zions First Nevada The
National California State Bank National Vectra Commerce

Bank and Bank & and Bank of Bank Bank of Consolidated
Subsidiaries Trust Subsidiaries Arizona Colorado Washington Other Company

2001:

Net interest income $ 302,469 343,736 114,273 102,950 86,445 21,847 (21,931) 949,789
Provision for loan losses 41,900 9,250 10,080 1,500 9,350 1,278 (167) 73,191
Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 260,569 334,486 104,193 101,450 77,095 20,569 (21,764) 876,598
Noninterest income 234,458 91,175 23,719 16,113 27,490 1,203 24,548 418,706
Merger-related expense and

amortization of goodwill,

core deposit and 

other intangibles 3,655 28,122 1,490 3,607 13,059 - 7,656 57,589
Other noninterest expense 282,794 223,537 78,461 60,493 81,194 9,429 61,626 797,534
Income before income taxes,

minority interest and 

cumulative effect 208,578 174,002 47,961 53,463 10,332 12,343 (66,498) 440,181
Income taxes 69,900 76,465 16,350 21,412 6,947 4,206 (37,480) 157,800
Minority interest (2,053) - - - - - (5,745) (7,798)
Cumulative effect,

adoption of FASB No. 133 (5,318) (1,284) (616) - 59 - - (7,159)
Net income $ 135,413 96,253 30,995 32,051 3,444 8,137 (23,273) 283,020
Assets $ 8,580,293 8,366,328 2,480,884 2,605,665 2,639,118 529,395 (897,519) 24,304,164
Net loans and leases 1 6,062,313 5,707,772 1,514,546 1,796,279 1,849,683 294,443 85,802 17,310,838
Deposits 5,318,078 6,772,735 2,139,606 2,193,050 1,763,613 381,623 (727,015) 17,841,690
Shareholders’ equity 636,266 988,327 160,953 210,920 439,115 38,256 (192,968) 2,280,869

2000:

Net interest income $ 227,057 297,153 101,685 92,300 89,094 19,991 (23,902) 803,378

Provision for loan losses 8,250 - 10,060 3,570 9,112 819 - 31,811

Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 218,807 297,153 91,625 88,730 79,982 19,172 (23,902) 771,567

Noninterest income 151,966 43,585 23,488 14,082 20,223 1,472 (62,652) 192,164

Merger-related expense and

amortization of goodwill,

core deposit and 

other intangibles 4,470 23,677 6,798 2,315 13,702 - 31,753 82,715

Other noninterest expense 219,114 183,581 74,226 50,396 72,593 8,817 29,385 638,112

Income before income taxes 

and minority interest 147,189 133,480 34,089 50,101 13,910 11,827 (147,692) 242,904

Income taxes 44,917 59,401 11,337 19,885 8,103 3,965 (67,947) 79,661

Minority interest (2,142) - - - - - 3,676 1,534

Net income $ 104,414 74,079 22,752 30,216 5,807 7,862 (83,421) 161,709

Assets $ 8,095,001 6,952,940 2,373,585 1,943,675 2,155,929 552,661 (134,348) 21,939,443

Net loans and leases 1 4,885,246 4,855,632 1,383,142 1,488,773 1,475,166 242,042 48,032 14,378,033

Deposits 4,173,002 5,588,601 1,992,947 1,551,182 1,385,271 404,864 (25,884) 15,069,983

Shareholders’ equity 459,951 714,322 176,168 160,925 390,252 33,226 (156,000) 1,778,844
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Zions First Nevada The
National California State Bank National Vectra Commerce

Bank and Bank & and Bank of Bank Bank of Consolidated
Subsidiaries Trust Subsidiaries Arizona Colorado Washington Other Company

1999:

Net interest income $ 220,018 263,682 99,885 76,928 83,103 15,792 (17,919) 741,489

Provision for loan losses 9,000 - 3,660 2,400 2,586 610 (300) 17,956

Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 211,018 263,682 96,225 74,528 80,517 15,182 (17,619) 723,533

Noninterest income 169,902 35,806 23,933 13,022 17,206 735 5,941 266,545

Merger-related expense and

amortization of goodwill,

core deposit and 

other intangibles 2,135 25,909 14,070 1,831 15,228 - 4,526 63,699

Other noninterest expense 208,159 182,034 78,596 42,909 74,877 7,452 23,841 617,868

Income before income 

taxes and minority interest 170,626 91,545 27,492 42,810 7,618 8,465 (40,045) 308,511

Income taxes 53,327 42,101 9,001 16,617 5,616 2,788 (19,952) 109,498

Minority interest 3,065 - - - - - 1,884 4,949

Net income $ 114,234 49,444 18,491 26,193 2,002 5,677 (21,977) 194,064

Assets $ 7,156,888 6,566,985 2,277,356 1,600,135 2,161,216 408,409 109,911 20,280,900

Net loans and leases 1 4,085,175 4,559,136 1,340,534 1,212,531 1,372,710 200,320 20,239 12,790,645

Deposits 3,809,258 5,425,928 1,882,349 1,206,366 1,490,468 289,182 (41,612) 14,061,939

Shareholders’ equity 444,401 679,288 163,422 131,322 384,398 25,329 (168,322) 1,659,838

1 Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs.
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23. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Financial information by quarter for 2001 and 2000 is as follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Income
(loss) before

income taxes,
minority

interest Net income
Gross Net Non Non Provision and Net (loss) per

interest interest interest interest for loan cumulative income common share
income income income expense losses effect (loss) Basic Diluted

2001:

First quarter $ 406,913 215,837 111,769 203,399 12,772 111,435 64,742 0.73 0.72
Second quarter 407,409 235,018 93,893 205,910 12,235 110,766 73,595 0.80 0.79
Third quarter 401,238 247,113 108,309 223,199 21,470 110,753 72,797 0.79 0.78
Fourth quarter 376,392 251,821 104,735 222,615 26,714 107,227 71,886 0.78 0.78

$ 1,591,952 949,789 418,706 855,123 73,191 440,181 283,020 3.10 3.07

2000:

First quarter $ 379,555 190,992 (36,311) 200,312 5,248 (50,879) (28,492) (0.33) (0.33)

Second quarter 396,623 194,598 70,599 167,312 6,214 91,671 59,583 0.70 0.69

Third quarter 424,482 208,029 75,349 173,926 8,119 101,333 64,644 0.74 0.74

Fourth quarter 425,523 209,759 82,527 179,277 12,230 100,779 65,974 0.76 0.75

$ 1,626,183 803,378 192,164 720,827 31,811 242,904 161,709 1.87 1.86

Net income for the first quarter of 2001 includes a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle of $7.2 million

($.08 per share, basic and diluted), net of tax benefit of $4.5 million, related to the adoption of FASB Statement No. 133. No

other quarters in 2001 were affected by this accounting change. In addition, net income for the third quarter of 2001 includes

investment securities gains of $23.9 million. Noninterest income (loss) for the first quarter of 2000 includes the $96.9 million

impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock as discussed in Note 3, and noninterest expense includes $41.5

million of pretax merger expenses mainly related to the terminated First Security Corporation merger.
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24. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Condensed financial information of Zions Bancorporation (parent only) follows:

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

(In thousands) 2001 2000

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks $ 2,063 1,959

Interest-bearing deposits 12,778 5,354

Investment securities 9,144 8,763

Loans and other receivables, net 2,418 15,164

Investments in subsidiaries:

Commercial banks 2,473,056 1,900,774

Other 273,674 167,208

Receivables from subsidiaries:

Commercial banks 125,000 125,000

Other 15,848 14,044

Other assets 111,054 85,477

$ 3,025,035 2,323,743

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accrued liabilities $ 24,916 30,437

Borrowings one year or less 309,000 267,239

Subordinated debt to subsidiary 50,350 20,223

Long-term debt 359,900 227,000

Total liabilities 744,166 544,899

Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock 1,111,214 907,604

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 59,951 (3,644)

Retained earnings 1,109,704 874,884

Total shareholders’ equity 2,280,869 1,778,844

$ 3,025,035 2,323,743
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION 
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000, AND 1999

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999

Interest income - interest and fees on loans and securities $ 9,988 18,034 11,846

Interest expense - interest expense on borrowed funds 34,641 48,641 32,529

Net interest loss (24,653) (30,607) (20,683)

Other income:

Dividends from consolidated subsidiaries:

Commercial banks 254,438 163,046 109,868

Other - 1,000 -
Investment securities gains, net 6,056 25,076 800

Impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock - (96,911) -
Other income 10,615 10,236 3,168

271,109 102,447 113,836

Expenses:

Salaries and employee benefits 14,018 9,311 8,659

Merger-related expense 372 28,291 884

Other operating expenses 12,365 5,661 1,633

26,755 43,263 11,176

Income before income tax benefit and undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries 219,701 28,577 81,977

Income tax benefit 29,429 60,661 14,471

Income before equity in undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries 249,130 89,238 96,448

Equity in undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries:

Commercial banks and bank holding company 50,164 78,628 103,767

Other (16,274) (6,157) (6,151)

Net income $ 283,020 161,709 194,064
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000, AND 1999

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income $  283,020 161,709 194,064

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Undistributed net income of consolidated subsidiaries (33,890) (72,471) (97,616)

Depreciation of premises and equipment 81 117 145

Investment securities gains, net (6,056) (25,076) (800)

Impairment loss on First Security Corporation common stock - 96,911 -
Amortization of intangibles 660 660 663

Other (23,992) (23,615) (14,219)

Net cash provided by operating activities 219,823 138,235 82,237

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Net (increase) decrease in interest-bearing deposits (7,424) 17,545 (2,155)

Collection of advances to subsidiaries 21,885 12,846 9,890

Advances to subsidiaries (23,689) (32,325) (16,590)

Proceeds from sale of investment securities available for sale 9,531 162,282 20,664

Purchase of investment securities (6,456) (1,065) (250,780)

Increase of investment in subsidiaries (237,584) (75,674) (88,725)

Cash paid to reaquire minority interest (66,044) - -
Other 19,964 621 178

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (289,817) 84,230 (327,518)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net change in commercial paper and other borrowings under one year 41,761 (146,421) 302,443

Payment on borrowings over one year - - -
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 200,000 - -
Payments on long-term debt (67,100) (3,650) -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 15,798 6,717 9,753

Payments to redeem common stock (46,462) (3,899) (6,650)

Dividends paid (73,899) (76,762) (56,914)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 70,098 (224,015) 248,632

Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks 104 (1,550) 3,351

Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 1,959 3,509 158

Cash and due from banks at end of year $ 2,063 1,959 3,509

The parent company paid interest of $32.8 million in 2001, $50.1 million in 2000, and $30.7 million in 1999.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION

CORPORATE OFFICERS

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President and Chief
Executive Officer

ROY W.  SIMMONS
Chairman of the Board

BRUCE K.  ALEXANDER
Executive Vice President
Colorado Administration

A.  SCOTT ANDERSON
Executive Vice President
Utah and Idaho
Administration

DOYLE L .  ARNOLD
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

DAVID E.  BLACKFORD
Executive Vice President
California Administration

DANNE L .  BUCHANAN
Executive Vice President
E-Commerce

GERALD J .  DENT
Executive Vice President
Credit Administration

MICHAEL DEVICO
Executive Vice President
Operations and
Information Systems

JOHN J .  GISI
Executive Vice President
Arizona Administration

GEORGE W.  HELME IV
Executive Vice President
Trust and Investment
Management

W. DAVID HEMINGWAY
Executive Vice President
Capital Markets 
and Investments

WILLIAM E.  MARTIN
Executive Vice President
Nevada Administration

STANLEY D.  SAVAGE
Executive Vice President
Washington Administration

MERRILL WALL
Executive Vice President
Human Resources

NOLAN BELLON
Senior Vice President
Controller

RALPH HENDRIX
Senior Vice President
Credit Examination

CLARK B.  HINCKLEY
Senior Vice President
Investor Relations

LISA FREBERG
Vice President 
Corporate Compliance
Officer

RONALD L .  JOHNSON
Vice President
Credit Examination

MEL LEIBSLA
Vice President
Auditing

JOHN A.  PAYNE
Vice President
Taxation & Financial Planning

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JERRY C.  ATKIN 3

Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer 
Skywest Airlines
St. George, Utah

GRANT R.  CALDWELL 2

Retired/Former KMG Main
Hurdman Partner
Salt Lake City, Utah

R.  D.  CASH 1

Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
Questar Corporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

RICHARD H.  MADSEN 2, 3

Retired/Former Chairman,
President and Chief Executive
Officer
ZCMI
Salt Lake City, Utah

ROGER B.  PORTER 2, 3

IBM Professor of Business 
and Government,
Harvard University
Cambridge, Massachusetts

STEPHEN D.  QUINN 2,

Retired/Former Managing
Director and General Partner 
Goldman, Sachs & Co.
New Canaan, Connecticut

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS 1

President and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company and
Chairman of the Board of 
Zions First National Bank
Salt Lake City, Utah

L.  E .  SIMMONS 4

President
SCF Investment Partners
Houston,Texas

ROY W.  SIMMONS 1, 4

Chairman of the Board
of the Company
Salt Lake City, Utah

I .  J .  WAGNER 1, 2

President
The Keystone Company
Salt Lake City, Utah

SHELLEY THOMAS WILLIAMS 4

Senior Director of 
Communications and 
Public Affairs
Huntsman Cancer Institute
Salt Lake City, Utah

1 Member, Executive 
Committee

2 Member, Audit Committee
3 Member, Executive

Compensation Committee
4 Member, Credit

Review/Compliance
Committee
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ZIONS FIRST 
NATIONAL BANK
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

CORPORATE OFFICERS

A.  SCOTT ANDERSON
President and
Chief Executive Officer

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
Chairman of the Board

DOYLE L .  ARNOLD
Executive Vice President

JOHN B.  D’ARCY
Executive Vice President
Chief Lending Officer

ROBERT M.  DAUGHERTY
Executive Vice President
Bankcard and Insurance Sales

GEORGE W.  HELME IV
Executive Vice President
Trust and Investment
Management

W. DAVID HEMINGWAY
Executive Vice President
Investments

GEORGE B.  HOFMANN II I
Executive Vice President
Retail Banking

J .  STEVEN HOUSTON
Executive Vice President
Credit Administration

DIANA E.  KIRK
Executive Vice President
Private Client Services

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS 1, 4

Chairman of the Board;
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

A.  SCOTT ANDERSON 1

President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions First National Bank
Salt Lake City, Utah

R.  D.  CASH
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer
Questar Corporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

RONALD S.  HANSON 1, 4, 5

Retired/Former 
Vice Chairman
Zions First National Bank
Salt Lake City, Utah

JAMES T.  JENSEN 2, 3

Executive Vice President,
General Counsel,
Secretary and Director
The Savage Companies 
Salt Lake City, Utah

SUSAN MOONEY JOHNSON 5

President 
Futura Industries
South Weber, Utah

DIXIE L .  LEAVITT 3

Chairman of the Board
Security Enterprises dba
The Leavitt Group
Cedar City, Utah

ROBERT A.  MADSEN
RA Investments
Salt Lake City, Utah

ROY C.  NELSON 1

Former President
Bank of Utah
Ogden, Utah

KATHRYN H.  S .  PETT
Secretary and 
General Counsel
Utah Transit Authority
Salt Lake City, Utah

ROY W.  SIMMONS
Chairman of the Board
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

D.  GILL WARNER
Retired/Former President and
Chief Executive Officer
Associated Foods
Salt Lake City, Utah

DIRECTORS EMERITI

JOSEPH A.  ANDERSON JR.
Retired/Former President
and Chief Executive Officer
ZCMI
Salt Lake City, Utah

GREGORY E.  AUSTIN
Owner/Austin Realty, M.A.I.
Provo, Utah

GORDON B.  HINCKLEY
President
The Church of Jesus Christ 
of Latter-day Saints
Salt Lake City, Utah

S.  C.  JOHNSON
Retired
Salt Lake City, Utah

W. MACK LAWRENCE
Retired
Salt Lake City, Utah

NEAL A.  MAXWELL
Member of the Quorum of
the Twelve/The Church of
Jesus Christ of Latter-day
Saints
Salt Lake City, Utah

RUSSELL M.  NELSON
Member of the Quorum of
the Twelve/The Church of
Jesus Christ of Latter-day
Saints
Salt Lake City, Utah

BOYD K.  PACKER
Member of the Quorum of
the Twelve/The Church of
Jesus Christ of Latter-day
Saints
Salt Lake City, Utah

L.  TOM PERRY
Member of the Quorum of
the Twelve/The Church of
Jesus Christ of Latter-day
Saints
Salt Lake City, Utah

1 Member, Executive Committee
2 Member,Trust Committee
3 Member, Examining

Committee
4 Member, Credit 

Review/Compliance
Committee

5 Member, CRA Committee

ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK
AREA ADVISORY BOARDS

UTAH VALLEY

BILL J .  ANDERSON
ANGUS BELLISTON
STEVEN T.  DENSLEY
ROBERT W.  MCMULLIN
KIM H.  PETERSON
JOE SQUIRE
JOHN VALENTINE
CAROL WALKER
THOMAS WHITAKER

CARBON/EMERY

NEIL BREINHOLT
MIKE DMITRICH
DAVE HINKINS
GRACE JONES
GREG KILLPACK
TOM NIEDERHAUSER
KATHY SMITH
KENT B.  WILSON

SOUTHERN UTAH

KAREN ALVEY
BRUCE BALLARD
LEE BRACKEN
KEVIN ENCE
ROBERT HUDDLESTON
HAROLD G.  SHIRLEY
NATE STAHELI
DR.  RICHARD WHITEHEAD
JOHN YARDLEY

SOUTH CENTRAL

DOUGLAS BARTON
GALE CHAPMAN
ALAN CHRISTENSEN
RONALD CHRISTENSEN
MARK FUELLENBACH
DONNA MAGLEBY
DON PETERSON
KIM ROBINSON
ROGER STANWORTH

UINTAH BASIN

JOHN C.  BEASLIN
LARRY E.  NIELSEN
DANA O’CROWLEY
GARY SHOWALTER
GAIWEN SNOW
GORDON E.  SNOW
GARY STRINGHAM
DONNA TROTTER

WEBER/DAVIS

KYM BOTTSCHARDT
GLEN E.  BROWN
CAROLYN R.  NEBEKER
ORLUFF OPHEIKENS
JACK B.  PARSON JR.
O.  KEN RICH
JACK SHAUM
KAY THORNOCK
LYNN WARDLEY
KEN WARNICK
KEN WOOLSTENHULME

CACHE/BOX ELDER

GRANT L .  BALLAM
SUZANNE FERRY
JERI  GARNER
GARY D.  JONES
BOYD LEWIS
BRENT NYMAN
SARA SINCLAIR
RANDY WATTS
RICHARD WHITAKER

GRAND/SAN JUAN

JAMES ENGLEBRIGHT
COLIN FRYER
SHERI GRIFFITH
KEITH IVINS
J .  TYRON LEWIS
PHIL LYMAN
FRANKIE NIGHTINGALE
I .  D.  NIGHTINGALE
WILLIAM PETTY

PARK CITY

KIMBERLEY AVERY
LES ENGLAND
JAMES W.  LEWIS
FRANKLIN RICHARDS JR.
WILLIAM ROTHWELL
JEFF SMITH
MEECHE WHITE
RICHARD WILDE

EASTERN IDAHO 

DALE ARNOLD
LAMOYNE HYDE
GARY D.  JONES
TOM KNUTSON
DALE MECHAM
DALE MICKELSON
PENNY PHELPS
EARL POND
CHUCK PORTER
DEMAR ROMRELL

NORTHERN IDAHO

DALE ALDREDGE
RICK BEEBE
MARK BENSON
RANDY KEATTS
STEVE LOHMAN

TREASURE VALLEY IDAHO

REED BATT
ELAINE MARTIN
STEVE SEVERN
ALAN SMITH
KIRK G.  SMITH
KURT VOIGHT
CHERYL WARDLE
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WOMEN’S FINANCIAL GROUP

CORALIE ALDER
TWINKLE CHISHOLM
MARY KAY GRIFFIN
SHERI GRIFFITH
PAT JONES
CINDY KINDRED
KAY MALONE
PAM MARCH
GRETTA SPENDLOVE
DONNA THOMPSON
MARY WALKER

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

M. SCOTT ALLEN
ROBERT W.  ANDERSON
RICHARD K.  BAIRD
FRED S.  BALL
ROBERT W.  BOYD
MICHAEL R.  BROUGH
RICK D.  BURTENSHAW
KIM D.  BUTTERS
LORI B.  CHILLINGWORTH
RICHARD COLEMAN
THOMAS O.  COLEMAN
LARRY R.  DENHAM
PATRICK M.  FLOYD
TERRENCE J .  FLYNN
DAVID H.  FUHRIMAN
KAY B.  HALL
WILLIAM W.  HALL
RONALD C.  HANKS
RONALD L .  HATCH
DENNIS HIGBEE
ROBERT G.  KNOX I I I
LEEANNE B.  LINDERMAN
DAVID S.  MATHIS
DAVID S.  MEEKS
PETER J .  MORGAN
PAUL A.  NEUENSCHWANDER
ALAN C.  PETERSON
MICHAEL PLAIZIER
ROGER C.  REESE
THOMAS F.  RUGH
CHARLES R.  SCHWARZ
NICOLE B.  SHERMAN
SUSAN SPEER
ROBERT J .  STEENBLIK
JOHN F.  STILLINGS
RICHARD J .  SULLIVAN
STEPHEN K.  THOMAS

REGIONAL/AREA PRESIDENTS
AND CREDIT DIRECTORS
KELLY C.  ANDERSON
LEE CARTER
DAVID L .  CLARK
SCOTT W.  COLTON
STEVEN ELLSWORTH
THOMAS C.  ETZEL
MELISSE L .  GREY
THONE K.  HEPPLER
FERRAL D.  HUNTSMAN
REBECCA A.  KEARNS
DWIGHT F.  MARCHANT
GREG O.  NORDFELT
RANDY QUINN
KELLY D.  ROBERTSON
LYNN F.  RUNOLFSON
H.  LYNN SCHODDE
RICHARD W.  THOMSEN
DAVID TURNER
STEVEN K.  VERNO
SPENCER T.  WRIGHT

VICE PRESIDENTS

DECKER ADAMS
RUTH ALAHYDOIAN
S.  DUANE ALEXANDER
DEBORAH ALTO
HOWARD C.  ANDERSON
KIM W.  ANDERSON
JON ARMSTRONG
D.  RODNEY AVEY
JONATHAN E.  BACON
RICHARD J .  BAESE
MARTIN H.  BAIRD
DOUGLAS C.  BALCH
LESLIE BALL
DAN E.  BALLS
BRUCE J .  BANKS
SHELDON T.  BANKS
LISA BANNER
JERRY BARKER
DAVID W.  BATA
BRUCE A.  BATES
GINA BELL
CURTIS BEUTLER
BRYAN BISCHOFF
ROBERT J .  BISCHOFF
GRANT W.  BOEHME
PAUL BOYD
DANIEL BRADSHAW
MARIAN BREITBART
JAMES C.  BREKKE
WILLIAM BRIGHAM
DAVID BRODSLY
JONATHAN B.  BRONSON
ROBERT A.  BROUGH
DENNIS R.  BROWN
LEE A.  BROWN
STEPHEN L.  BURRIER
MICHAEL P.  BUSH
STEVEN G.  CARLSON
CRAIG R.  CARPENTER
BRET J .  CARTER
NELSON A.  CARTER
ALLISON E.  CASPER
WILLIAM CATHRAE
KATE CHAPMAN
PAMELA O.  CHRISTENSEN
DAVID CHRISTIANSEN
TYLER CHRISTIANSEN
NICHOLAS P.  CIFUNI
GILBERT CLARK
TOM E.  CLARK
JAMES R.  COOPER
J.  AUSTIN COPE

DANIEL W.  COX
JOHN W.  CRANER
MARGARET M.  CRAWFORD
CYNTHIA CURRAN
JIM K.  DAVIS
LEE S.  DAVIS
JOHN H.  DEAN
W. KENT DEHART
DAVID W.  DELAMARE
R.  CRAIG DEMILLE
JAMES DIVVER
DANIEL J .  DIXON
EDWARD J .  DOHERTY
PAUL M.  DOTSON
DAVID S.  DRANSFIELD
SUZANNE DUVEL
STEVEN K.  EARLEY
BRETT ELIASON
CARL EMPEY
WILLIAM M.  EPPS
BRENT ERICKSON
JAY M.  EVANS
JAMES R.  EYRING
MARK B.  FEINAUER
JANET FISHER
DOUGLAS H.  FLINT
JEANINE FLINT
LEO J .  FLORENCE
CATHRYN FRANCIS
RONALD M.  FRANDSEN
LEINA M.  FRAZIER
JAMES H.  FREDERICK
NORMAN G.  FUKUI
HENRY W.  GARDNER
P.  ANDREW GARLAND
DONALD GARTMAN
WILLIAM R.  GASTON
GARY L .  GATHERUM
LYLE R.  GERTSCH
LELAND R.  GIBBS
WILLIAM L.  GLENN
ROBERT A.  GOODMAN
STEVEN GORTLER
ALLAN GREENLAND
E.  CARL GRINSTED
TRACY A.  GROLL
RANDALL GRUNIGER
JERRY V.  GUYMON
P.  BOYD HALES
DAN L.  HAMMON
GARY B.  HANSEN
MICHAEL M.  HANSON
SCOTT HARBERTSON
CHRISTINE L .  HAYWARD
MARION HENRIE
CHARLES HERVEY
MICHAEL HICKS
LARRY R.  HINTZE
ERROLL F.  HOLT
KERRY D.  HOLYOAK
SAUNDRA N.  HOPKINS
STEPHANIE HORNE
PAUL R.  HOWARTH
ROBERT B.  HOWELL
SCOTT HUBKA
WILLIAM D.  HUDSON
C.  GRANT HURST
DAVID W.  JACKMAN
RICHARD P.  JACKSON
JAY JAMES
HARVEY I .  JEPPSEN
MARIANNE JOHNSON
JENNIFER R.  JOLLEY
GENA J .  JONES
JEFFREY KAHN

RICK D.  KAMMERMAN
ROBERT J .  KASTELIC
JIM KING
KIMBERLEE KINIKINI
SANDRA J .  KINNEY
PATRICIA KIRBERG
JEFFREY L .  KLEKAS
KATHRYN KLING
PAUL G.  KNOP
KURT KOHFELD
DOUG R.  KOHLER
SUSAN B.  LARSEN
TERRY LAURITZEN
DAVID LEIFER
BRUCE F.  LEWIS
KAREN LONG
CHARLES LOUGHRIDGE
JANET L .  LOUIE
IRA R.  MALMGREN
JEFF MANN JR.
DENNIS MARSHALL
JACK A.  MAY
BRADLEY T.  MAYEDA
GARY MCCARTY
W. MICHAEL MCCLURE
RICHARD C.  MCCOLLISTER
BECKY W.  MCSPADDEN
ROBERT MEYERS
D.  KENT MICHIE
DAVID E.  MILLER
DWAYNE MITCHELL
PHIL MITCHELL
PATRICIA J .  MOLLER
ROBERT MONSEN
JOHN MONTGOMERY
CHERYL A.  MORTIMER
RICK MURAKAMI
GEORGE MYERS
ROGER H.  NESLEN
CLAY J .  NIELSEN
DAN T.  NOBLE
ROBERT R.  NORTON
SANDRA NUNLEY
TERRY W.  OLIVER
DAVID B.  OLSON
STEVEN L .  ORMOND
GREGORY L .  OSTERHOUT
JOHN O’SULLIVAN
STEVEN PAGE
DAVID PALMER
J.  PALMER
LYNDA PARRISH
MEGHAN D.  PARRISH
J .  DANIEL PASSMORE
LARRY PEARSON
ERIC PEHRSON
DAVID L .  PETERSEN
STEVEN R.  PETERSON
GARY L .  PINEGAR
THOMAS N.  PITCHER
DAVID PLAYER
MICHAEL POLL
DENNIS PORTER
EDWIN PRINCE
ADA PRINS
TRACY P.  RECKERT
CRISTIE RICHARDS
BRUCE G.  RIGBY
BRENT RIRIE
RICHARD B.  ROACH
RICK C.  ROBINSON
GAY L .  ROGERS
MARK ROTHACHER
SHARON SCHWINGHAMMER
STEVEN J .  SCOTT
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JOHN SEAMAN
BRAD J .  SHEPPARD
NONNIE S.  SHINGLETON
KEVIN H.  SHURTLEFF
TONYA SMITH
CARL SNYDER
SHEILA SPANGLER
MICHELLE STALLWORTH
JAMES STANCHFIELD
CRAIG STANDING
VICTOR STARK
F.  KIM STEPHENS
MARTIN R.  STEPHENS
KAYE STEVENSON
RICHARD S.  STEVENSON
ERIC B.  STOREY
PAUL B.  STOTT
WILLIAM R.  STREEPER
HOWARD J .  SWAPP
RUSSELL S.  TAFT
WILLIAM H.  TALBOT
JOSEPH M.  TAMBURO
HARVEY TANNER
MARILYN TAYLOR
ROBERT S.  TAYLOR
MARK THOMAS
SCOTT THOMAS
BRAD W.  THOMPSON
DERREN THOMPSON
PAUL M.  THURSTON
CONNIE TOLMIE
KAREN TONG
RICHARD J .  TONKIN JR.
CRAIG V.  TRYON
JAMES E.  TUSTISON
TEE TYLER
KEVIN T.  VAN TASSELL
STEVEN VIEIRA
SALVADOR A.  VENTURA
ELAINE VREELAND
JEROLD T.  WAIT
KRISTY WALKER
FERRIS WARD
KARL B.  WARD
KELLY WARD
BOYD L.  WARREN
ROBERT WARTENBE
JOHN D.  WELLINGTON
ADAM WHITEFIELD
REX J .  WILKERSON
CHERYL WILLIAMS
KEVIN WILLIAMS
NEAL R.  WILSON
TERRELL W.  YORK
JAMES YURASHAK
PATRICIO ZAMORA

ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK
150 BANKING LOCATIONS IN:

UTAH
AMERICAN FORK
BLANDING
BOUNTIFUL
BRIGHAM CITY
CASTLE DALE
CEDAR CITY
CENTERVILLE
COALVILLE
COTTONWOOD
DELTA
DRAPER
DUCHESNE
EDEN
ENTERPRISE
EPHRAIM
FARMINGTON
FILLMORE
GUNNISON
HEBER CITY
HOLLADAY
HUNTINGTON
HURRICANE
KAMAS
KANAB
KEARNS
LAYTON
LEHI
LOGAN
MAGNA
MANTI
MIDVALE
MOAB
MONTICELLO
MONTEZUMA CREEK
MURRAY
NORTH OGDEN
NORTH SALT LAKE
OGDEN
OREM
PANGUITCH
PARK CITY
PAYSON
PLEASANT GROVE
PRICE
PROVO
RANDOLPH
RICHFIELD
RIVERTON
ROOSEVELT
SALINA
SALT LAKE CITY
SANDY
SANTAQUIN
SMITHFIELD
SNOW CANYON
SOUTH JORDAN
SOUTH OGDEN
SPANISH FORK
SPRINGDALE
ST.  GEORGE
SUGARHOUSE
SUNSET
SYRACUSE
TAYLORSVILLE
TOOELE
TREMONTON
VERNAL
WASHINGTON
WEST JORDAN
WEST VALLEY CITY
WOODS CROSS

IDAHO
AMMON
BLACKFOOT
BOISE
BONNERS FERRY
BURLEY
GOODING
IDAHO FALLS
LEWISTON
MONTPELIER
MOSCOW
NEW PLYMOUTH
PARIS
POCATELLO
REXBURG
RICHFIELD
RIGBY
TWIN FALLS
WEISER
WILDER
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CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST
SAN DIEGO, IRVINE, 
LOS ANGELES, OAKLAND

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DAVID E.  BLACKFORD
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Chairman of the Board
California Bank & Trust
San Diego, California

GERALD J .  DENT
Executive Vice President
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

JEFFREY P.  GAIA
Managing Director/
Retail Business Banking
California Bank & Trust
Irvine, California

ALLAN W.  SEVERSON
Director of Acquisitions
California Bank & Trust
San Diego, California

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

CHRIS SKILLERN
Managing Director
San Diego Division
California Bank & Trust
San Diego, California

DENNIS UYEMURA
Managing Director/
Chief Financial Officer
California Bank & Trust
San Francisco, California

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS

GEORGE B.  BRYCE
JEFFREY CHEUNG
WILLIAM GUNNELL
GEORGE W.  HELME IV
FRANK HENRY
FRANK LEE
ROBERT MANTLE
MICHAEL PERMENTER
MERRILL S.  WALL
MARK YOUNG

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

CAROLYN ANDRIESSE-CAREY
STEPHEN BELLICINI
STEVEN BORG
GERALD CADY
MICHAEL CAMPBELL
DEBRA CAPPELLINO
ROBERT CHAULK
JULIUS CHIANG
SAMUEL CLARK
JANICE CLAVELL
RENEÈ COMEAU
JAMES DENVER
PAUL DONALDSON
MARIE DOYLE
MICHAEL DUNHAM
FLORENCE DUNN
MICHAEL DURAN
STEVE ESPINO
JOEL EWAN
KAREN FILIMON
CLAIRE FITZPATRICK
ALAN FURUTA
THOMAS GANNON
DRUCILLA GARCIA-RICHARDSON

GARY GREEN
RENALD GREGOIRE
JOHN HAYCOCK
PAUL HERMAN
JEFFREY HILL
MICHAEL HOOD
JIM HORTON
ROBERT HULTERSTROM
CATHERINE JOOYAN
RICHARD KORSGAARD
ROBERT LEASE
MARK LEE
CONSTANCE LEMEN
RICHARD LITTLE
EUGENE LOUIE
JOHN MAGUIRE
MICHAEL MC CULLOUGH
GARY MILLER
CAROLYN MILLOY
KIRK MONROE
GEORGE NAGY
THEODORE NAKADA
EDWARD L.  O’MALLEY
GARY OWENS
THOMAS PATON JR.
MICHAEL PATTERSON
AVA PETRUCCI
MICHAEL POWELL
JOANN PRICE
DANIEL RAY
SANDRA REDMAN
ALBERT RILEY
JOSEPH RUSIN
DAVID RUSSELL
LORIE SCHULENBERG
JACK SEEFUS
CAROLYN SOUMA
PEGGY STANDEFER
DENETTE STEWART
WALTER STRANGMAN
THOMAS TRINE
KINGMAN TSANG
VIVIAN VAN HOOK
RICHARD WESSMAN
ROBERT WHITELAW
GWENDOLYN WONG
RICHARD YUEN

VICE PRESIDENTS

R.  GABRIEL AGUIRRE
IQBAL AHMED
MICHELLE ALLEN
ROBERT ALLEN
STEVEN ALMQUIST
JANICE ANDERSON
ELIZABETH ARGUELLO
STELLA ARROL
DAVID BALE
PATRICIA BAPTIST
JUAN BARRERA
PATTI  BARSOTTI
CATHERINE BECK
PATRICIA BELDEN
GUSTAVO BIDART
CHERYL BLACKWELL
ERIC BOSWORTH
BURT BRIGIDA
CHARLES BRONAUGH
SUSAN BROWN
TRINA BROWN
BRUCE BRYANT
LYNDA BUCKNER
JAMES BURKS

KENT BURROWS
CHARLOTTE BUSE
ANDREW BUSSCHAU
EVELYNA CAMACHO-GEORGE
VERNON CAMARA
PAMELA CAMPBELL
MICHAEL CARROLL
FRANK CASCIARI
FERNANDO CASTILLO
MERCEDES CATHERINE
LINDA CECIL
STEPHEN CELLA
RICHARD CHACKEL
GUY CHAFFEE
STEVEN CHAN
MARGARET CHANG
STEVEN CHANG
RONALD CHAPMAN
AMELIA CHELLEW
CECILIA CHEN
HEDDY CHIANG
DENNIS CHOCK
JOANNE CLEARY
CHARLES CLINE
GREGORY COLER
PATRICIA COLLINS
SHELLEY COWLEY
PAUL CROSSEN
RICHARD CROTTI
ANDREA CUIZON
JOHN CUMMINGS
IMRAN DADABHOY
GARY DAVIS
MEREDITH DAVIS
DEBORAH DAWAHARE
STEVE DE LONG
MELISSA DEADRICH
RUTH DE FRATES
DOREEN DENIZ
GHALIB DHALLA
DENISE DI  BELLO
LISA DI  MAGGIO
JANET DILLON
ADAM DJOU
KATHY DODSON
LAIRD DOHERTY
CHARLES DOMBROWSKI
LYNN DONNOVAN
LOUISE DONOVAN-FRAZIER
MARISA DRURY
LYNNE DUKE
VICKIE EADS
HENRY EAGAR
JOHN ELLIOTT
ANDRE ELLIS
JULI  ELSTON
JUN ENKOJI
CLYDE FARIAS
EMILIO FERNANDEZ
SUSAN FERRARA
BEVERLY FISHER
THOMAS FLANNERY
ROXANNE FLEISCHMAN
JAMES FLEISHER
NORMAN FONG
RADCLIFFE FORBES
PHILIP FOWLER
MARGIE FOX
DEBORAH FREDRICKSON
AVI  FROHLICHMAN
KATHLEEN GALVIN
BRENDA GAMBOL
KATHERINE GANDOLFO
ANITA GARCIA

RICHARD GARCIA
SANDRA GARCIA
MICHAEL GARDELLA
MARGO GARNIER
CHRISTOPHER GARTON
KATHLEEN GAUGER
STEVEN GIACOMI
ALEXANDER GILBERT
BRUCE GILLHAM
MIRANDA GIN
PAMELA GLASS
KRISTINE GODDARD
GAIL GOTTHELF
REBECCA GRIFFIN
ROY GRIMES
RICHARD GRINYER
MARY GROSS
STEPHEN GUINN
MARTIN GUMBINER
CHESTER HAINES
SHARI HALAGAN
ANGELA HAMAMURA
GENE HANE
JOHN HARRISON
ROBERT HART
JANE HASHIMOTO
CHRISTINE HECKERT
I .  LAURA HELDER
STEVEN HERMAN
DONALD HESS
BRIAN HODGINS
WAYNE HOLLINS
RICHARD HONG
RANDALL HORNER
SHOKO HORRELL
MARSHA HOSHIDE
MEARICE HUNT
HELEN HWANG
G.  BUDDY IKEDA
MUTSUMI IWAKI
HOLLY IWANAGA
NORIO IWASE
MICHAEL JACKS
RHONDA JAMES
NEIL JOHANSEN
ERIN JOHNSEN
DIANA JOHNSON
DOROTHY JOHNSON
PAUL JOHNSON,  JR.
ALAN JOLLY
RAYMOND JONES
ROBERT KAHN
HOMA KAJIAN
BOBBY KARIYA
BENJAMIN KATAI
LALEH KAZEMI
LAUREN KEHL
STEVE KENT
NICHOLAS KERSHAW
JIN KIM
MASATO KIMOTSUKI
BARTHOLOMEW KINARD
BETTY KING
KARYN KING
JAY KNOBLOCH
SHARYN KOHARA
ABRAHAM KOWAL
WALTER KRAWCZYNSKI
RICHARD KRIEB
CARL KRUSE
A.  JAMES KUCERA
ERIC KURAMOTO
CLARA LA PLANTE
CHARLES LAHAM II
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JENNY LAI-ZAMORA
ROSEMARY LARKIN
CYNTHIA LEE
DARA LEE
JOHN LEE
MARK LEE
CINDY LEHMAN
ROBERT LEITZEL
DERRELL LEJEUNE
HARLENE LEUNG
LUONG LIEU
JOE LIM
KATHY LIN
KATHLEEN LITTLEFIELD
RONALD LITTLEFIELD
ANNIE LIU
STACY LOMBARDO
NICKY LOVEJOY
BETTYE LOVETTE
MARION LOZIER
JOE LUI
WILLIAM MALAIER
JIMMY MANLEY I I I
SUSAN MARTIN
JOHN MASSAB
HIROKO MATSUMOTO
AUDREY MC CLAIN
SUSAN MC CRACKIN
MAUREEN MC DAID
ALAN MC EACHERN
RICK MC MANN
KENNETH MCNIEL
KEVIN MCQUISTON
SUSANA MENDEZ
ERIC MILLER
MICHAEL MILLER
CHARLES MILLS
ROYAL MINSON
JAN MITROVICH
CHISATO MOLINA
KRISTINA MONTAG
ANA MONTE
PAULA MORGAN
DENISE MORIARTY
LELIA MOZINGO
KEVIN MURPHY
DEBORAH MYERS
MICHAEL NAGAI
HISAKO NAGATA
ERNEST NAGATOSHI
RICHARD NANCE
ERIC NELSON
ARTHUR NEWBY
DORA NG-LEE
SARAH NICHELSON
CATHERINE NIEMANN
JAMES O’BRIEN
MARGARET OAE-INAKI
NORIKO OAKLAND
RICHARD OHL
STEVEN OKAMURA
JULIE OLER
ELIZABETH OLSON-CIPRIANO
CHRISTINE ONO
RICARDO ORTIZ
KENNETH OTA
CHARLES OTT
JOSEPH PACIS
RALPH PADILLA
MARCEL PAISLEY
STEPHANIE PALOS
SEAN PARCHMANN

STEPHEN PARKS
GAIL PARVANIAN
LARRY PATRICK
SUSAN PATTENGILL
JEFFREY PAYNE
ROBERT PEILER
SANTIAGO PEREZ
CAROL PERILLO
JENNIFER PESCATORE
LANCHI PHAM
DONNA PIERCE
KELLI  PINTO
WILLIAM POLLARD
LORI POOLE
MEGGY POON
J PORRAS
MICHAEL PRINCEVALLE
BARBARA PRINDLE
DIANA PUN
KIM RAMIREZ
WILLIAM RASH
TRACY RECKERT
WILLIAM REYNOLDS
DEVON RICHARDSON
CHARLES RIGSBEE
CHARLOTTE ROBERSON
UBALDO RODRIGUEZ
ROBIN ROPOLO
JUDY ROQUEMORE
JOHN RUSSELL
VIC RYDER
ELAINE SACULLA
LILIA SALCEDO
CRAIG SAMUELS
JENNIFER SANCHEZ
RAYMOND SANFORD
CARMEN SANZ
SYLVIA SANZ
PATRICK SAUNDERS
KELLY SCHNEIDER
DAVID SEKIGAHAMA
TIMOTHY SELCHAU
SUMIKO SHEAFFER
MAXINE SHEARER
DENNIS SHEEHAN
HARRY SHIGETOMI
EMILY SIDELL
JOHN SIEMENS
STEVEN SIEMERS
BRUCE SILBERMAN
SHARON SILKMAN
HYONBO SIM
DAVID SIMKIN
DEBBIE SLATTERY
JENNIFER SMITH
GILBERTO SORIA
MARK STEBBINGS
ROBERT STOCKWELL
THOMAS STOUT
J .  MICHAEL SULLIVAN
RANDY SUZUKI
SHIRLEY SWAYNE
JENNY SWENNING
JEANNIE SWOPES
JAMES TABATA
MARK TAGWERKER
SIN TANG
CHRISTINE TANIZAWA
KYLE TATSUMOTO
DEBBIE TELLIER
SHERRIE TELLIER
LYNN TERRELL
KATHY THURSTON

MARY TILDEN
WILLIE TOWNER
PAUL TOZZI
VALERIE TRACY
MARIE TRAN
LINDA TREICHLER
YEN-FOU TSENG
ROBERT TURNLEY
SHUNICHI UCHIDA
VICTORIA UNDERWOOD
TAKASHI USUI
CURTIS VALENZUELA
MARK VAN AELSTYN SR.
GIJSBERTUS VAN ELDEN
CRAIG VAN LANGEN
HERNAN VASQUEZ
JOHN VIGIL
JOHN WAGENBACH
THOMAS WALKER
SHERI WALLING
EUGENE WATSON
ROBERT WEIDEMANN
WEN-FU WENG
TRACY WESSMAN
LEIGH WHITE
REBECCA WHITE
TIMOTHY WILLIAMS
HAU-LING WONG
LORA WONG
WILLIAM WONG
JANICE WOOD
RICK WOODY
GEORGIA WORSHAM
AMY WU
DAVID WU
HOWARD WU
DIANE WUNDERLICH-SIPE
HOWARD WYNN
LARRY YAMASHIRO
MICHAEL YIM
YOSHIKO YOON
PATRICIA YOUNG
MARY YUEN-KWAN
AMIR ZENHARI
RACHEL ZIPPWALD

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST
94 BANKING LOCATIONS IN:
ACTON
ALBANY
ALHAMBRA
ALPINE
ANAHEIM
ARCADIA
BREA
CAPISTRANO BEACH
CARLSBAD
CHULA VISTA
CLAREMONT
COSTA MESA
CRENSHAW
CUPERTINO
DEL MAR
EL CAJON
ENCINITAS
ESCONDIDO
FRAZIER PARK
FREMONT
FRESNO
GARDENA
HACIENDA HEIGHTS
HAYWARD
HUNTINGTON BEACH
INDIO
IRVINE
KEARNY MESA
LA JOLLA
LA MESA
LA PALMA
LAGUNA HILLS
LAKE LOS ANGELES
LANCASTER
LONG BEACH
LOS ANGELES
MADERA
MILLBRAE
MONARCH BEACH
MONTEREY
MONTEREY PARK
MORENO VALLEY
MOUNTAIN VIEW
OAKLAND
OXNARD
PALM DESERT
PALMDALE
PLEASANT HILL
POMONA
POWAY
QUARTZ HILL
RANCHO BERNARDO
ROSAMOND
SACRAMENTO
SAN BERNARDINO
SAN CLEMENTE
SAN DIEGO
SAN FERNANDO VALLEY
SAN FRANCISCO
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO
SAN JOSE
SAN MARCOS
SAN MATEO
SANTA MONICA
STOCKTON
TEMECULA
TORRANCE
TUSTIN
VALLEY CENTER
VISTA
WALNUT CREEK
WATSONVILLE
WRIGHTWOOD
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NEVADA STATE BANK
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

CORPORATE OFFICERS

WILLIAM E.  MARTIN
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Chairman of the Board

R.  BRUCE HILLIER
Executive Vice President

JERRY R.  MARTIN
Executive Vice President

RICHARD VEITZ
Executive Vice President

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WILLIAM E.  MARTIN
Chairman of the Board
President and Chief Executive
Officer
Nevada State Bank
Las Vegas, Nevada

RICHARD A.  CARLSON
Retired/Former President and
Chief Executive Officer of
Nevada State Bank
Las Vegas, Nevada

WING FONG
Wing Fong Enterprises
Las Vegas, Nevada

JOHN R.  LARSEN
Chief Executive Officer
Port of Subs, Inc.
Reno, Nevada

DR.  ROBERT E.  ROBINSON
Las Vegas, Nevada

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

GARY L .  STEWART
President and Owner
Central Grading Company
Las Vegas, Nevada

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

DENISE ALDERETTE
ROGER ASHBY
JEFF BARGERHUFF
KELLY BROCKMAN
RUSS BROWNE
MARK CAMPBELL
ROBIN COLLINS
MICHAEL CUNNINGHAM
RICHARD DEGLMAN
CASSI  EISINGER
GARY GIBSON
DAN HOLT
VIRGINIA KNUDSEN
CHRISTAL KREHNOVI
CURT KROSTA
RALPH A.  MATSON
LOWELL MCGANN
BOB SPERLING
KEVIN SULLIVAN
RICHARD TEIXEIRA
LINDA TUXON
JACQUELYN C.  WILLIAMS

VICE PRESIDENTS

GAIL ALLEN
GREG BARRINGTON
ANNETTE BRANNING
LENA BRASS
DEREK BRAYBROOKS
CECIL CAPPS
ROBERT CAPURRO
MELINDA COOK
JOYCE CORRY
SARA COSTELLO
SANDRA DOUGLAS
NANCY ELLIOTT
ROBERT EVANS
KATHLEEN GAFFNEY
JANE GALLO
GARY GARCIA
ROBERT GERBER
CHARLES HAINSWORTH
NANCY HAMER
CONSTANCE HAYNES
DAYLENE HENDRICKS
DAVID HERATY
BARBARA HILL
JAY HINER
JANIE HOLLINGSWORTH
SYLVIA HOOKER
MARCIE IANNACCHIONE
NANCY IRWIN
JOHN JENT
JERILYN JOHNSON
KATHY JUMPER
CAREY KAPLAN
LINDA KIRK
JOSEPH LAIACONA
JOANN LOPEZ
LINDA LOWDER
LORIE LUPO
MICHAEL MARTINEZ
JANE MCKELVIE
CHERYL MCVAY
ANNMARIE MIELKE
TIMOTHY MINOR
DONNA NELSON
KRISTINE OLSEN
VICTOR PAGLIO
JOE PALMAROZZO
CONNIE PHILLIPPS
MICHAEL POLLUCK
DAVID POOSER
DUGAN PULSIPHER
RICHARD RAGER
VARATHAJAN RASIAH
DOUGLAS REIMER
MATTHEW RESLER
ARTHUR K.  RIES
JAMES RIMPO
SHIRLEY RODGERS
KENT ROSE
SANDRA SALIBA-DURANTE
CATHERINE SHARP
MARIANN SHEAHAN
BARRY SMITH
SONIA SMITH
SALLY STREM
STEVEN A.  STRUNK
JERRY TODD
TAY TOLLEFSEN
RICHARD UNTALAN
FABIAN VINCENT
JOHN WAGNER
JULIE WAGNER
WILLIAM WALDREN
SARAH WALKER

DOUGLAS WARDEN
NICHOLAS WEBBER
RENA WHITEHEAD
TIMOTHY YOUNGMAN
DREW ZIDZIK
GORDON ZUMWALT

NEVADA STATE BANK
61 BANKING LOCATIONS IN:

BOULDER CITY
CARSON CITY
DAYTON
ELKO
EUREKA
FERNLEY
GARDNERVILLE
HENDERSON
LAS VEGAS
LOVELOCK
MESQUITE
NORTH LAS VEGAS
PAHRUMP
RENO
SPARKS
TONOPAH
WELLS
WENDOVER
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NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA
TUCSON, ARIZONA

CORPORATE OFFICERS

JOHN J .  GISI
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer

KEITH D.  MAIO
President and 
Chief Operating Officer

JAMES S.  LEE
Vice Chairman

JAMES H.  LUNDY
Vice Chairman

JAMES D.  BRUNER
Executive Vice President
Trust Division Manager

M. P.  BRUTINEL
Executive Vice President

DUANE R.  FROESCHLE
Executive Vice President
Credit Administration

RICHARD W.  KRIVEL
Executive Vice President
Chief Credit Officer

JULIE L .  RAYMOND
Executive Vice President
Branch Administrator

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JOHN J .  GISI
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix,Arizona

HUGH M.  CALDWELL JR.
Secretary to the Board
National Bank of Arizona
Attorney
Waterfall, Economidis,
Caldwell, Hanshaw &
Villamana P.C.
Tucson,Arizona

DUANE R.  FROESCHLE
Executive Vice President
National Bank of Arizona
Tucson,Arizona

RICHARD W.  KRIVEL
Executive Vice President
National Bank of Arizona
Tucson,Arizona

JAMES S.  LEE
Vice Chairman of the Board
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix,Arizona

JAMES H.  LUNDY
Vice Chairman of the Board
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix,Arizona

KEITH D.  MAIO
President and 
Chief Operating Officer
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix,Arizona

JULIE L .  RAYMOND
Executive Vice President
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix,Arizona

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

T.  DAVID YARNES
Senior Vice President
National Bank of Arizona
Tucson,Arizona

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

SUSAN M.  ANDREWS
BENNY J .  BENNIGHT
ROBERT E.  BLAKEMORE
DEE H.  BURTON
STEVEN R.  BURTON
DARRELL R.  COULTER
LARRY S.  DAVIS
CHRISTINA L .  FELL
KRISTI  FONNESBECK
HARRY H.  HARVEY
JUDITH HERBIG
PETER J .  HILL
DAVID O.  LYONS
DEBRA MC KEE
BRIAN C.  MIDDLETON
MARIE G.  “SANDY” MURPHY
KRISTY L .  PEREZ
CARL W.  REED
THOMAS G.  RUMPH
PAT H.  SIMMONS
SCOTT B.  SUMMERS
COMER WADZECK I I
MICHAEL R.  WEIGEL
T.  DAVID YARNES

VICE PRESIDENTS

AUDREY L .  ADAMIC
JEFFREY D.  ANDERSON
CAROL H.  BABBITT
WALTER E.  BEHM II
MARK A.  BERARD
ROBERT L .  BEYEA
ALLISON M.  BONAVITA
BARBARA J .  BOONE
SHANNON E.  BRADY
JAMES N.  BRICKER I I
JERRY L .  BROWN
WILLIAM K.  CAHN
DENNIS J .  CALIK
DWIGHT D.  CAMPBELL
SHIRLEY M.  CANNON
REID H.  CLARK
MARY JANE CONDIT
KRISTINA E.  CONTRATTO
DAVID B.  COOPER
DEIRDRE S.  CWIKLIK
SCOTT R.  DAVIS
TIMOTHY A.  DODT
FELIX J .  DURAZO
BARBARA F.  DYNES
VALERIE J .  EINSELE
J .  LANETTE FORD
BRUCE A.  FOX
DENNIS M.  GAINES
GREGORY J .  GEIS
RUTH L .  GIOVACCHINI
LARRY GOAD
KENNETH S.  GOLDSTEIN
DONICA J .  GORRA
TERRY C.  GREENE
ANN GUSTAFSON
CURTIS J .  HANSEN
RITAMARIE HARPER
CHERYL HOLDRAKER
GABRIELA A.  HOLLAND
ROBERT F.  JAMISON
DONALD E.  JENKS
DAVID O.  JOHNSON
KATHRINE J .  JORGENSON
THOMAS A.  KAUPIE
KENNETH R.  KELLANEY
CHRISTOPHER E.  KING
COREY R.  KING
KATHLEEN A.  KING
BRENDA B.  KOEDYKER
MICHAEL E.  KOLB

GARY E.  LACE
CHRISTINA LEE
DAVID E.  LINDBECK
SHIRLEY J .  LOOS
JOHN P.  LORENZEN
PATRICK S.  MALLONEE
KAREN L.  MARINE
STEPHEN S.  MATHER
N.  CAROLYN MAXWELL
SHANNA MAYBERRY
SUSAN K.  MC ATEE
DENNIS J .  MC LAIN
JOHN C.  NELSON
JON C.  NIMTZ
KIYOKO OTA
L.  SUSAN PARKER
JAMES W.  PATTERSON
LORRAINE C.  PERDUE
LESLI  R.  PINTOR
DIANE C.  POTTS
STEPHANIE PRUDENCE
NORMAN E.  REBENSTORF JR.
KAREN F.  RIZK
LINDA L .  ROHMER
CYNTHIA J .  RONEY
KAREN R.  ROUSH
SUSAN L.  SCHOLL
JAMES J .  SHARBAUGH
THOMAS W.  SHELBY
D.  SCOTT STEMM
WILLMA L.  STRATTAN
ROBERT I .  TERRY
DONALD B.  THOMAS
DEBRA K.  TUCKER
ANITA C.  TURK
DENNIS E.  VAN
DIRK VANDEVENTER
LARRY R.  WALSH
SANDRA R.  WITT
MARSHALL D.  WONG
JAMIE L .  WRIGHT
NELIDA A.  YOUNCE
DAVID A.  ZANATH

NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 
47 BANKING LOCATIONS IN:

BENSON
BISBEE
CAREFREE
CHANDLER
COTTONWOOD
DOUGLAS
FLAGSTAFF
FLORENCE
GOODYEAR
GREEN VALLEY
MESA
ORO VALLEY
PAGE
PARKER
PAYSON
PHOENIX
PRESCOTT
PRESCOTT VALLEY
SAFFORD
SAN LUIS
SCOTTSDALE
SEDONA
SIERRA VISTA
SPRINGERVILLE
SUN CITY
TEMPE
TUCSON
WELLTON
WILLIAMS
YUMA
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VECTRA BANK COLORADO
DENVER, COLORADO

CORPORATE OFFICERS

BRUCE K.  ALEXANDER
President and
Chief Executive Officer

RICHARD W.  LAWRENCE
Chief Financial Officer

R.  THAD ALLEN
Credit Policy Officer

SCOTT PAGE
Executive Vice President
Corporate Banking

JOHN JACKSON
Regional President
Southern Colorado

MICHAEL Y.  MEGANCK
Regional President
Northern Colorado

JOSEPH J .  WOLF
Regional President
Metro Denver

BARBARA ALBRANDT
SVP, Human Resources
Director

SUZANNE CLIFT
SVP, State Operations
Director

LAUREN O’CONNELL
Director of Marketing

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

BRUCE K.  ALEXANDER
Chairman of the Board
Vectra Bank Colorado, N.A.

RICHARD W.  LAWRENCE
Board Secretary
Vectra Bank Colorado, N.A.

DAWN P.  BOOKHARDT
Principal
Bookhardt & O’Toole
Denver, Colorado

STEPHEN CAVANAGH
President
The Commercial Division
Steamboat Springs, Colorado

MARY GITTINGS CRONIN
President and 
Executive Director
The Piton Foundation
Denver, Colorado

GERALD J .  DENT
Executive Vice President
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

ROBERT D.  GREENE
Retired Senior Vice President
Rocky Mountain Division
Safeway Stores, Inc.
Denver, Colorado

GARY LEVINE
President
Merchants Mortgage
Greenwood Village, Colorado

JAMES L .  RUMSEY
Financial and
Management Consultant
Former President
Scott Capital Corporation
Denver, Colorado

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

TERRENCE F.  SMITH
President
Consolidated Equities, Ltd.
Westminster, Colorado

SCOTT R.  TIPTON
President
Tipton Enterprises
Cortez, Colorado

JAMES J .  TONSO
President
Canon Potato Company
Center, Colorado

J .  BEN TRUJILLO
President
JB Trujillo, Inc.
Denver, Colorado

RICHARD B.  TUCKER
Chairman
Custom Envelope
Corporation
Denver, Colorado

DAVID A.  WOLLARD
Chairman
Emeritus Exemple Healthcare
Denver, Colorado

SENIOR OFFICERS

JOHN A.  ABLUTZ
BETTY L .  AGA
DAVID S.  ALLEY
RUSSELL L .  ANDERSON
DIANE E.  ANDREWS
JUDY ARNOLD
JERI  D.  ATKINS
YVONNE J .  BACA
ANTHONY R.  BAGWELL
CHARLES T.  BANTIS
ANNETTE K.  BANWART-DELLACROCE
DOUGLAS F.  BAUTE
JAMES B.  BILLS
PAUL H.  BODEK
WILLIAM J .  BOYCE
CALLEN  D.  BORGIAS
RICHARD L.  BROOKS
STANFORD BROWN
DAVID E.  BROYLES
FRANCIS E.  CARPIO
GREGG D.  CARR
JEANA CHISHOLM
JOANN CLARK
VERNON K.  COCHRAN
CHARLES R.  COFFEY
MARCUS G.  COLBERT
STEVE J .  COLLIN
KELLY M.  CONDON
TERRY W.  DARBY
BRIAN P.  DEVLIN
GREG E.  DIXSON
STACEY L .  DEUEL
JACQUELINE ENOCHS
STEVE A.  FAJARDO
WILLIAM J .  FARIS
LINDA J .  FENDER
JOANNE FIELD
DALE G.  FULLEN
WILLIAM L.  GIBSON
STEVEN J .  GRIFFITH
THOMAS W.  GRIFFITHS
SHIRLEY HANSON
MIMI G.  HARDENDORF
TERRY A.  HILLMAN
HONORA D.  HINTON
DONALD L .  HIRSCHFIELD
KIRK R.  HOFFMAN
KAYLEEN HOLLINES
GARY D.  HOPKINS
STEPHEN INGHAM
BARTON F.  JONES
SAMUEL J .  KEIFFER
MARY K.  KELLEY

PETER F.  KENWORTHY
JUNE L .  KILBURN
STEPHEN P.  KLEKOTKA
MARY K.  KOZIOL
REBECCA A.  LECY
ROBERT S.  LENIHAN
DONALD G.  LENOCKER
ELLEN P.  LIDSKY
LEONARD C.  LOVIN
JAMES M.  MAHLBERG
MICHAEL R.  MALONE
DAVID T.  MANLEY
KEITH L .  MARSDEN
EDWARD G.  MARQUIS
MICHAEL H.  MARTINEZ
JOHN A.  MARVEL
GWYNNE E.  MASSENGILL
KERRY E.  MAYOR
LARRY B.  MCGEE
ROSE MARY MCKINNEY
LESLIE A.  MCNEAL
CAROLYN MEADOWCROFT
VALERIE W.  MEYER
ALIENE H.  MONTOYA
BILLY R.  MOORE
CURT D.  MORGAN
GARY A.  MOSKO
SUZANNE J .  MUTCHLER
IRLAN W.  NEAS
JAMES P.  OAKS
RONALD E.  ORESKOVICH
RICHARD PADRNOS
DOUGLAS L .  POGGE
SHARON A.  RAYBURN
JOE W.  REED
STEPHANIE A.  REICHERT
KENDALL B.  RICHARDS
ROBERT P.  ROLDAN
JOHN J .  SCHUMACHER
KAREN L.  SCHWARTZ
PAUL D.  SHEPHERD
JUDITH A.  SHOWS
JAMES A.  SIMON
KATHY STAFFORD
SUSAN L .  STEIN
KATHLEEN A.  STOUT
RICHARD A.  STROBEL
SUZANNE J .  STULL
ALAN E.  SWANSEN
DAWN THOMPSON-DUNN
KIMBERLY D.  THRELKELD
MICHAEL C.  TILL
DIANE L .  TODD
LARRY H.  TOPP
SUSAN L .  TUCKER
ERIC S.  TUERS
CHALMERS TURNER
DOUG VANDERZWAAG
VINCENT L .  VIGIL
BRUCE WEBER
ROBERT L .  WHITCOMB
J.  TOM WHITE
PEGGY S.  WILLCOX
LORI D.  WOOD
KIMBERLY WOODROW
DARREN E. ZUNIGA

VECTRA BANK COLORADO
59 BANKING LOCATIONS IN:

COLORADO
ALAMEDA
ALAMOSA
ASPEN
BASALT
BOULDER
BROOMFIELD
CENTER
COLORADO SPRINGS
COMMERCE CITY
CORTEZ
CRIPPLE CREEK
DEL NORTE
DENVER
DOLORES
DURANGO
EL JEBEL
ENGLEWOOD
FEDERAL HEIGHTS
FORT LUPTON
GRAND JUNCTION
GREELEY
HIGHLANDS RANCH
KERSEY
LAKEWOOD
LITTLETON
LONGMONT
MONTROSE
PAGOSA SPRINGS
PALMER PARK
PLATTEVILLE
PUEBLO
SAGUACHE
SNOWMASS VILLAGE
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS
TELLURIDE
THORNTON
WELLINGTON
WESTMINSTER
WHEATRIDGE
WOODLAND PARK

NEW MEXICO
FARMINGTON
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THE COMMERCE BANK OF
WASHINGTON, N.A.
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

CORPORATE OFFICERS

STANLEY D.  SAVAGE
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

DAVID FRIEDENBERG
Managing Director 
Client Relationships

LAUREN C.  JASSNY
Chief Credit Officer

RON H.  LYNCH
Managing Director
Administration

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TOM A.  ALBERG
Managing Director
Madrona Venture Group, LLC
Seattle,Washington

GRAHAM S.  ANDERSON
GRACO Investments
Sun Valley, Idaho

STANLEY H.  BARER
Co-Chair/CEO
Saltchuk Resources, Inc.
Seattle,Washington

CHRISTOPHER T.  BAYLEY
Chairman
Dylan Bay Companies
Seattle,Washington

CARL G.  BEHNKE
President 
REB Enterprises
Chairman
Sur La Table
Seattle,Washington

WILLIAM D.  BRADFORD
Endowed Professor of
Business
& Economic Development/
Professor of Finance
School of Business
Administration
University of Washington
Seattle,Washington

RICHARD C.  CLOTFELTER
Investor
Bozeman, Montana

KIRBY L .  CRAMER
Chairman Emeritus
Hazleton Laboratories
Kirkland,Washington

MICHAEL G.  FOSTER
Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer
Foster & Baker 
Seattle,Washington

DAVID FRIEDENBERG
Managing Director
The Commerce Bank of 
Washington, N.A.
Seattle,Washington

MICHAEL D.  GARVEY
Co-Chair/CEO
Saltchuk Resources, Inc.
Seattle,Washington

HERBERT M.  GOULD I I I
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Mad Anthony’s, Inc.
Bellevue,Washington

JAMES C.  HAWKANSON
Retired Chief Executive
Officer
The Commerce Bank of 
Washington, N.A.
Mercer Island,Washington

JOHN A.  HILTON JR.
Senior Executive Vice
President
Bessemer Trust Company,
N.A.
New York, New York

PATRICK W.  KUO
President
Cascadia Development
Corporation
Bellevue,Washington

EARL P.  LASHER II I
Senior Partner
Lasher, Holzapfel,
Sperry & Ebberson
Seattle,Washington 

LAURIE MCDONALD JONSSON
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Stellar International
Seattle,Washington

WILLIAM RADEMAKER JR.
General Counsel
William E. Boeing Jr.
Enterprises
Seattle,Washington

WILLIAM J .  REX
Managing Director (Retired)
Prudential Securities, Inc.
Seattle,Washington

ROBERT R.  RICHARDS
Economist
Mercer Island,Washington

FAYE SARKOWSKY
Community Volunteer
Seattle,Washington

STANLEY D.  SAVAGE
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
The Commerce Bank of
Washington, N.A.
Seattle,Washington

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

DAVID C.  WYMAN
Wyvest
Seattle,Washington

RELATIONSHIP MANAGERS

MICHAEL P.  DONER
SUZANNE DUVEL
SUSAN M.  FINNERAN
DAVID FRIEDENBERG
WILLIAM L.  GLENN
CHRISTINE S.  HECKERT
DIANNE R.  HOWELL
JOHN R.  HUEY I I I
LYNDA L .  LINSE
REED L .  LLOYD
RALPH P.  NEWELL
HIEP Q.  QUACH 
NORMAN R.  REA
MARTIN A.  STEELE
KEVIN P.  TEPKER
SRI M.  THORNTON

THE COMMERCE BANK OF
WASHINGTON, N.A.
1 BRANCH LOCATED IN:

SEATTLE
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OTHER AFFILIATES

DIGITAL SIGNATURE TRUST CO.

J .  SCOTT LOWRY
President

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

DON JOHNSON
TRELL ROHOVIT

ENTERVAULT, INC.

JEFF WHITING
President

LEXIGN, INC.

DONALD R.  BYRNE
President and 
Chief Executive Officer

ZIONS CREDIT CORPORATION

ALAN RALPHS
President

ZIONS INVESTMENT SECURITIES, INC.

DAVID J .  TAYLOR
President and
Senior Vice President

DAVID R.  NICHOLS
Corporate Secretary and
Senior Vice President

ZIONS INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

DAVID A.  AIRD
President

ZIONS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

ROBERT M.  DAUGHERTY
President

NEVADA STATE BANK INSURANCE SER-
VICES

ROBERT M.  DAUGHERTY
President

ZIONS MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES COMPANY

HARRIS H.  SIMMONS
President, Chief Executive
Officer and Chairman

VICE CHAIRMEN

DANNE L .  BUCHANAN
GERALD J .  DENT
W. DAVID HEMINGWAY

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS

GEORGE W.  HELME IV
JOHN ITOKAZU
THOMAS B.  MORGAN
JOSEPH L.  REILLY
B.  GEORGE SALOOM
DIANNE L .  WYNNE

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

NOLAN BELLON
ROSEMARIE G.  RODRIGUEZ

VICE PRESIDENTS

DIANA M.  ANDERSEN
MICHAEL BARNES
BANAFSHEH BERTRAM
DANIEL S.  BOWDEN
RICHARD W.  BRADFORD
JOEL W.  BRADY
BRENT A.  BRIGGS
ROBERT A.  BROUGH
HAYES CARR
JAMES C.  CORTINAZ
BRENT D.  ELIESON
CYNTHIA J .  FEIGHT
FRANK L .  FISHER
LEE FRY
KATHLEEN T.  GATELY
BILLY J .  GIUNTA
TODD H.  GLENN
BRUCE GOURDIN
LESLIE B.  GRAFT
JEFFERY HANSEN
DAVID HINDS
CORDON D.  HUNT
R.  SCOTT HUTH
JEFFREY D.  JOHNSON
DENNIS JOHNSTON
JOHN E.  KEMENY
ANNETTE M.  LANGHEINRICH
ANDREA K.  LEWIS
BOYD D.  LIDDIARD
IRA R.  MALMGREN
R.  BRENT MARRIOTT
JEFF MATHER
ROBERT C.  MAXFIELD
ANTHONY H.  MEADOWS
BOBBIE D.  MILLER
ROBERT R.  NORTON
JOHN A.  PAYNE
RONNIE P.  PELTIER
DAVID M.  RATLIFF
L.  MERRILL RIGGS
KENT ROSE
MICHAEL SANDERSON
SUSAN R.  SELIM
JAMES H.  STEVENSON
DAVID L .  STONE
DONALD V.  WALK
PAMELA F.  WALLIS
JEFF WHITING
MARK R.  WILKINSON
GEORGIANNE WILLIAMS
PRESTON A.  WOOD
LYNN YOUNG
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

EXECUTIVE OFFICES:
One South Main Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 524-4787

ANNUAL SHAREHOLDERS’  MEETING:
Friday,April 26, 2002, 1:30 p.m.
Salt Lake City Marriott 
75 South West Temple
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

TRANSFER AGENT:
Zions First National Bank
Corporate Trust Department
10 East South Temple, 3rd Floor
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 524-4624

REGISTRAR:
Zions First National Bank
One South Main Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

AUDITORS:
Ernst & Young LLP
60 East South Temple, Suite 800
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

NASDAQ NATIONAL MARKET SYMBOL:
ZION

NUMBER OF COMMON SHAREHOLDERS:
6,864 as of December 31, 2001

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN:
Shareholders can reinvest their cash
dividends in additional shares of our
common stock at the market price.
Shareholders, as well as brokers and
custodians who hold our common
stock for clients, can obtain a prospectus
of the plan by writing to:

Zions Bancorporation
Dividend Reinvestment Plan
P.O. Box 30880
Salt Lake City, Utah 84130

CREDIT RATINGS:

Moody’s Investors Service
Outlook Stable
Subordinated Debt Baa1

Standard & Poor’s
Outlook Stable
LT Senior Debt BBB
LT Subordinated Debt BBB-
Short Term A2

Fitch
Outlook Stable
Senior Unsecured Debt A-
Subordinated Debt BBB+
Short Term F1

OPTION MARKET MAKERS:
Chicago Board Options Exchange
Philadelphia Stock Exchange

SELECTED INDEX MEMBERSHIPS:
S&P 500
S&P Global 100
KBW Bank Sector
Nasdaq Financial 100

INVESTOR RELATIONS:
For financial information about the
Corporation – analysts, investors and
news media representatives should
contact:

Clark B. Hinckley
(801) 524-4787

ZIONS BANCORPORATION 
NEWS RELEASES:

As a service to our shareholders and
prospective investors, copies of the
Company’s recent news releases can
be transmitted at no charge via fax
by calling “Company News on Call”
at 1-800-758-5804 ext. 988950. This
electronic, menu-driven system, a
service of PR Newswire, allows
callers to receive Zions
Bancorporation news releases within
minutes of request. Our news releases
are also available on our web site at
www.zionsbancorporation.com.

INTERNET SITES:

ZIONS BANCORPORATION:
www.zionsbancorporation.com

ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK:
www.zionsbank.com

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST:
www.calbanktrust.com

NEVADA STATE BANK:
www.nsbank.com

NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA:
www.nbarizona.com

VECTRA BANK COLORADO:
www.vectrabank.com

THE COMMERCE BANK 
OF WASHINGTON:

www.tcbwa.com
DIGITAL SIGNATURE TRUST CO. :

www.digs igtrust .com
LEXIGN,  INC. :

www.lexign.com
ENTERVAULT:

www.entervault.com
FIXED INCOME TRADING:

www.oddlot.com
www.govrate.com



ZIONS BANCORPORATION
One South Main Street

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
www.zionsbancorporation.com


